[T B

07076185

Report of Foreign Private Issuer
Pursuant to Rule 13a-16 or 15d-16 of the Securities Exchapge. ATt of 1934

For the month ended August 31, 2007

Commission File Number 001-33175

Sterlite Industries (India) Limited

{Exact name of registrant as specified in the charter)

Not Applicable

{Transiation of Registrami’s name into English)
Republic of India PHO
{Jurisdiction of incorporation or organization) CESSE D
Yedanta, 75 Nehro Road

Vile Parle (East)

Mumbai, Maharashtra 300-099, India THOMSON
+91-22-6646-1000 NANC’AL

{Address of principal executive offices)

Indicate by check mark whether the registrant files or will file annua! reperts under cover Form 20-F or Form 40-F.

Form 20-F X Form 40-F [}

Indicate by check mark if the registrant is submitting the Form 6-K in paper as permitted by Regulation S-T Rule 101(b)( 1): £
Indicate by check mark if the registrant is submitting the Form 6-K in paper as permitted by Regulation S-T Rule 101(b)}7): (J

Indicate by check mark whether the Registrant by furnishing the information contained in this Form is also thereby furnishing thr:
information to the Commission pursuant 1o Rule 12g3-2(b} under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934,

Yes O No X

If "Yes" is marked, indicate below the fite number assigned to registrant in connection with Rule 12g3-2(b): Not applicable,

0532/67697-001 Current/10071016v1 09/16/2007 12:32 PM




SIGNATURE

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, the registrant has duly caused this
report to be signed on its behalf by the undersigned, thereunder duly authorized.

Date: September ___, 2007
STERLITE INDUSTRIES (INDIA) LIMITED

By:

Name:
Title:

0532/67697-001 Current/10071016v1 09/10/2007 12:32 PM




EXHIBIT INDEX

99.1 Sterlite Industries (India) Limited Annual report 2006-07.

0532/67657-001 Current/10071016v]

09/10/2007 12:32 PM




SIGNATURE !

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, the registrant has duly caused this
report to be signed on its behalf by the undersigned, thereunder duly authorized.

Date: September ___, 2007
STERLITE INDUSTRIES (INDIA) LIMITED
By ﬂ] 'N 1 M:‘

Name: Din Dayal Jalan
Title: Chief Financial Officer

0532/67697-001 Current/10071016v1 09/07/2007 05:41 PM




vedanta

((

Al

Cu /n |
Enhancing

stakeholder value

@ Sterlite Industries (India) Limited
Y Annual report 2006-07

4




Forward-looking statement

In this Annual Report we have disclosed forward-looking information to enable investors to comprehend our
prospects and take informed investment decisions. This report and other statements - written and oral - that we
periodically make contain forward-looking statements that set out anticipated results based on the managements
plans and assumptions. We have tried wherever possible to identify such statements by using words such as ‘an-
ticipate', 'estimate’, 'expects', 'projects’, ‘intends’, 'plans', ‘believes’, and words of similar substance in connection
with any discussion of future performance. We cannot guarantee that these forward-looking statements will be re-
alized, although we believe we have been prudent in assumptions. The achievement of results is subject to risks,
uncertainties and even inaccurate assumptions. Should known or unknown risks or uncertainties materialize, or
should underlying assumptions prove inaccurate, actual results could vary materially from these anticipated, esti-
mated or projected. Readers should bear this in mind. We undertake no obligation to publicly update any for-
ward-looking statements, whether as a result of new information, future events or otherwise.
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-nhancing
stakeholder value

At Sterlite Industries (India) Limited, we recognise that an
interplay of respect, responsiveness and responsibility
enhances value not just for our shareholders but for all our
stakeholders, whether they are vendors, customers,
employees, neighbours or the community at large.

Sterlite industries (India) Ltd. is a subsidiary of Vedanta
Resources Plc., a London-based diversified metals and
mining company. Sterlite is India’s teading non-ferrous metal
and mining company based on net sales with operations in
aluminium, copper, zinc and lead.

Sterlite is also one of the fastest-growing large private sector
companies in India. Our five-year topline CAGR is 141%
between 2003 to 2007.
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COMPANY OVERVIEW

Structure

70.5%

VEDANTA

29.5%

RESOURCES
PLC

WVEDANTA
AT M INAYINTD)
(VAL

*As on March 31, 2007
Maijor operating companies

Qur operations

INDIA
Aluminium

1 Korba smelter complex (BALCO)

345,000 tpa

2 Lanjigarh alumina refinery {(VAL)

1-1.4 mipa

3 Jharsuguda aluminium project

{VAL) 500,000 tpa

Commercial Energy

4 Sterlite Energy 2400 MW (IPP)

2| Steslite Industries | Annual Report 2006-07

~

N\

100%
HINDUSTAN EE G
ZINC LTD m
{HZL) )
N
; T
L :\“
=
4 .
,1,,/ T JPoara
I E m “\‘/—"\ -~ .;
D - e
. iy ™
/_.,_//\. B 1 > \,/) ’
o . may </
e \\_/( m . \
{ )
! A
{ EJ’/
\ B,
.
\\ /’
Nk

11 Tuticorin smelter (Sterlite) 400,000

12 Silvassa refinery (Sterlite) and rod

N
Zinc Copper
5 Vizag smelter (HZL) 56,000 tpa
6 Rampura Agucha mine (HZL) tpa
7 Chanderiya smelter complex

275,000 tpa zinc 85,000 tpa lead plant

8 Debari smelter (HZL) 80,000 tpa
9 Rajpura Dariba mine (HZL) AUSTRALIA

10 Zawar mine (HZL)

13 Mt Lyeli Mine
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Mr. Anil Agarwal Karvy Computershare Private Limited,
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Bankers
Mr. Sandeep Junnarkar ABN Amro Bank
Mr. Gautam Doshi Bank of India

Mr. Beriis Desai
r. Berjis Desai CALYON Bank

Mr. Kuldip Kumar Kaura Central Bank of India
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Mr. Tarun Jain
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Qriental Bank of Commerce

Registered Office
Standard Chartered Bank

STERLITE INDUSTRIES (INDIA} LIMITED,

SIPCOT Industrial Complex, State Bank of India
Madurai By Pass Road, T V Puram P.O., Syndicate Bank
Tuticorin - 628 002, Tamil Nadu, India Bank of Maharashtra
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Vedanta, 75 Nehru road, Vile Parle (E}, Union Bank of India

Mumbai-400 099
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Milestones

1968

Integrated backwards
into the manufacture
of copper rods

2001

Acquired BALCO

20006

Enhanced smelter
and refinery capacity
to 400 ktpa
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1995

Commissioned a
smelter in Tuticorin and
a refinery in Silvassa

2002

Acquired
Hindustan Zinc

]
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Acquired copper
mines in Austratia

2005

Commissioned
300 ktpa smelter and
refinery in Tuticorin
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Consolidated
performance (Rs. cr)

) w0 12,000
Operational 26,675 10.141
Aluminium 25000 o oo -
Significant progress in:
8,009
= Attaining full capacity at the 20.000 - T TTTTTrrTTmTTTTmmmm T s
new Korba smelter, now fully 15.000 14,607 6,000 .
stabilised TToTTrmTTTrmnmmmrmrrenes T
s Commissioning of the first 10000 . B254 .. -
stream of the Lanjigarh 6,474
aluminium refinery and the 5000 5027 U RENALY PR
charging of bauxite. @
0 -

Copper 2003 2004 2005 2006 2007 2003 2004 2005 2006 2007
s Completion of the Sales and Services Gross Profit (EBITDA)
debottlenecking initiative at
Tuticorin, increasing capacity

by 100,000 tpa 0000 . ......._....972 B R
Zinc 6.000 6'32.7
@ Stablisation of phase -l plant 8000 T ;

and currently engaged in 5.000 .

construction of a 170,000 tpa  s0m 4,000

smelter at Chanderiya '

m Debottlenecking initiative 4,000 B o 3789 . 30w e b
across 88,000 tpa at ‘ 2,000 2228 4
Chanderiya and Debari 2.000 1,397 1,700 L T Ty ) )

"""" o o~ ra X 000 o _es . 35 L.

Financials . @ @ [' \ . “é; @ U '

m Increased Consolidated 003 2004 2005 2006 200/7 2003 2004 2005 2006 200?
revenue by 84% to Cash Profit (PBDT) Net Profit (PAT)

Rs. 26,875 ¢r
m Increase in the consolidated

Gross Profit by 152% to 12

Rs. 10,141 ¢r
a Increase in the consolidated R 77.0%,

Net Profit by 184% to

Rs. 6,327 cr 80 ..
a Consolidated basic EPS by

165% to Rs. 78.77 per share o
a Increase in ROCE to 76.97%

vs 30.20% in the previous 20

year ' P
= Strong Balance Sheet with a o |4 | B o 0 N

net asset base of 2004 2005 2006 2007 2006 2057

Rs. 19,135 cr Gross Fixed Assets
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COMPANY OVERVIEW

Operational

a

o

Completion of the
debottlenecking initiative at
Tuticorin — increased
capacity by 100,000 tpa
Commissioning of selenium
plant in May 2006

Financials

s}

Increased revenue by 58%
to Rs. 12,663 cr

Increase in the Gross

Profit by 47% to Rs. 1,366 cr
Increase in the Net Profit by
53% to Rs. 784 cr

Increase in basic EPS by
52% to Rs. 14.04 per share

Standalone

performance (Rs. cr.)
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We are India's largest non-ferrous metals and mining
company (based on net sales) and the fastest
growing private sector company in India

Overview

We are india's largest non-ferrous
metals and mining company (based on
net sales) and the fastest growing
private sector company in India (based
on an increase in net sales from fiscal
2006 to 2007). In India (one of the
fastest growing large economies in the
world with a gross domestic product
increase of slightly over 9%, from fiscal
2006 to 2007), we have three major
business segments:

Copper: We are one of the three copper
smelters in India, with a 42% primary
market share by volume in India in
fiscal 2007, according 10 the
International Copper Promotion Council,
India (ICPCI). In 2006, we were the
fifth largest custom copper smelter by
production volume, our Tuticorin
smelter was in the lowest cost quartile
in terms of all copper smelting
operations worldwide and our Tuticorin
and Silvassa refineries had the third

and fifth lowest costs of production,
respectively, of all copper refining
operations worldwide (Source: Brook
Hunt & Associates Ltd., or Brook Hunt,
a metals and mining consulting firm).

Zinc: Qur majority-owned subsidiary
Hindustan Zinc Limited (HZL), is
India's only integrated zinc producer
and enjoys a 61% market share by
volume in India in fiscal 2007 (source:
India Lead Zinc Development
Association or ILZDA), HZL's Rampura
Agucha zinc mine is the third largest in
the world in terms of contained zinc
deposits on a production basis and the
fourth largest on a reserve basis, It was
estimated to have the third lowest cost
of producing zinc concentrate in 20086,
the new Chanderiya hydrometaliurgical
zinc smelter was in the lowest cost
quartile in terms of all zinc smelting
operations worldwide in 2006 and HZL
was the world's fourth largest zinc
mining company in 2006 based on

mine production (source: Brook Hunt).

Aluminium: Qur majority-owned
subsidiary Bharat Aluminium Company
Limited (BALCO) is one of the four
primary producers of aluminium in
India with a 25% primary market share
by volume in the country in fiscal
2007, among the primary producers of
the country (source: Aluminium
Association of india, or AAl). BALCO
was the fastest growing primary
producer of aluminum in India in fiscal
2007 based on the guantity of
aluminium produced as a result of the
ramp-up in production at its new Korba
aluminium smelter. BALCQO's captive
power plants provided nearly all the
required power, making it an energy-
integrated aluminium producer.

The new businesses we currently have
an interest in or plan to develop are as
follows:

Sterlite Industries | Annual Report 2006-07 |7
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COMPANY OVERVIEW

Vedanta Alumina

We hold a 29.5% minority interest in
Vedanta Alumina Limited, a 70.5%-
owned subsidiary of our parent
company Vedanta Resources Plc.
Vedanta Alumina began the progressive
commissioning of a new 1 mtpa
alumina refinery, expandable to 1.4
mtpa, subject to government appravals,
in March 2007. One of the two units of
its associated captive power plant was
commissioned in February 2007.
Vedanta Alumina anticipates alumina
production from the refinery shortly. It
is also setting up a greenfield 500,000
tpa aluminium smelter together with an
associated 1,215 MW captive power

plant in two phases of 250,000 tpa
each. Construction of the first phase is
expected to be completed in 2009 and
the second phase by 2010.

Commercial Energy

We intend to develop a commercial
power generation business in India that
leverages our experience in building
and managing captive power plants

used to support our primary businesses.

Our experience includes managing
seven captive power plants with a total
power generation capacity of 1,046
MW, six of which we built, including
twa thermal coal-based captive power
plants with a total power generation
capacity of 694 MW in the last three

8| Sterlite Industries | Annual Report 2006-07

years. We are investing approximately
Rs. 8,189 cr to build the first phase,
totalling 2,400 MW, of a thermal coal-
based power facility, which we expect
to complete in 2010. The project is

being pursued by our wholly-owned
subsidiary Sterlite Energy Limited and is
expected to be completed in 2010. In
addition, BALCO has entered into a
memorandum of understanding under
which, among other things, feasibility
studies will be undertaken for a
potential investment of approximately
Rs. 5,000 ¢r to build a thermal coal-
based 1,200 MW power facility.




Strategy

Qur goal is to generate strong financial
returns and create a world-class metals
and mining company.,

To achigve this goal, we intend to take
full advantage of our competitive
strengths.

The key elements of our strategy

include:

s Increasing our capacities through
greenfield and brownfield projects.

w Leveraging our project execution,
operating skills and experience in
buitding and managing captive
power plants to develop a
commercial power generation
business.

o Continuing to focus on asset
optimisation and reducing the cost of
production.

i Seeking further growth and
acquisition opportunities that
leverage our transactional, project
execution and operational skills.

o Consolidating our corporate structure
and increasing the direct ownership
of our underlying businesses to
derive additional synergies as an
integrated group.

Competitive strengths

We believe that we have the following
competitive strengths:

a High quality assets and resources

making us a low-cost producer in
copper and zing.

Leading non-ferrous metals and
mining company in India with a
diversified product portfolio,
Strong pipeline of growth projects.

Experience for entry into commercial
power generation business in India.
Experienced and focused

management with strong project
execution and acquisition skills.

Ability and capacity to finance world-
class projects.

Sterlite Industries | Annual Report 2006-07 |9
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COMPANY OVERVIEW

Chairman’s statement

Enhancing stakeholder value

Performance in 2007

I am delighted to report that your
company has delivered another
excellent year's performance in 2007.
Consolidated group turnover was Rs.
24,387 crores, an increase of 86%
over the previous year and consolidated
EBITDA was Rs 10,141 crore, an
increase of 152% over the previous
year, primarily due to significant
capacity expansions and an increase in
commodity prices. Consolidated profits
after tax were Rs. 6,327 crore, an
increase of 184% compared with
FY2006. Correspondingly, return on
capital employed was 77% in FY2007
up from 30% in FY2006 at a group
level.

We continue to make investments in
organic growth projects that will drive

10| Sterlite Industries | Annual Report 2006-07

sustainable long-term growth. We are
emerging as an exceptional diversified
mining company with world class
resources. Qur record of delivery
continues with project completions on
time, within budget and strong financial
results.

Accelerating organic growth
The Rs. 5,700 crore organic growth
programme announced at the time of
Vedanta (PQ is complete. We are
currently impleting Rs. 9,370 crore
organic growth programme accross our
group aimed at creating significant
capacities in our aluminium and zinc
businesses, alongwith industry leading
capital costs and record time to
commissioning. This offers a solid
foundation for continued growth and
value creation.

|

We are emerging as an
exceptionally diversified
metals and mining
company, with world
class resources. Our
record of delivery
continues with project
completions on time,
within budget and strong
financial results.

Commercial power generation is an
aftractive growth opportunity in India.

independent power project in
Jharsuguds, at an estimated cost of
Rs. 8,200 crore, scheduled for
completion in 2010. India has large
thermal coal resources of over 250
billion tonnes. The coal industry is in

which will enable us to obtain coal
blacks for all our power plants.

and we believe will deliver superior
returns on our capital investment.
Rigorous discipline in evaluating
projects and maintaining the financial
flexibility of a strong balance sheet
continue to underpin every single
capital investment that we make.

We began construction of a 2,400MW

the process of government deregulation,

These growth projects are fully funded




Consolidation of minorities
The censolidation of our corporate
structure remains a key pillar of our
strategy. While we have made
significant strides on this front, | believe
further significant opportunities lie
ahead of us, in respect of our buyouts of
the minority stakes in BALCO and HZL.
I look forward to reporting progress on
these initiatives during the year.

ADS Offering

We successiully completed an American
Depository Share issue of $2 billion
with a primary listing on the New York
Stock Exchange. At the time of its
conclusion, this was the largest initial
public offering in the United States of
America by an Indian company. We
believe that this US listing now offers us
greater strategic visibility as well as
access to the world's largest and highly
mature capital market. | take this
opportunity to welcome our new
investors to the Sterlite family and thank
them for the confidence that they have
reposed in us.

People

The past year demonstrates the power
of literally tens of thousands of high
calibre individuals working together to
move our organisation forward. It gives
me great satistaction to see where we
are as a company as well as great
enthusiasm for Vedanta’s future. The
women and men of our company have
driven superior results by executing our
ambitious targets, while remaining true
to our values. The success story that |

am able to report in this statement is
due to their passion, commitment and
contribution which deserve the highest
praise and recognition.

| would like to thank all my fellow

directors for their invaluable contribution
to our strategic decision making as well
as the healthy and constructive direction
they provided to our management team.

Sustainable development

We recognise that the interplay of
respect, responsiveness and
responsibility can enhance value not
just for our shareholders but for all our
stakeholders, whether they are vendors,
customers, neighbours, the community
at large or the environment. It is this
philosophy that has guided our strategy
and performance over the last several
years, delivering superior performance in
the past and promising sustainability for
the future.

We believe that good business is not
just about adding value to a company
and its stakeholders but aiso to the
environment. Environmental
consciousness is not just incidental to
the company's culture but integral to it.
In consonance with this philosophy, we
continue to invest in environment
friendly assets and technologies,
rainwater harvesting system and
extensive green belts in the locations of
its existence.

We also believe that social
consciousness represents a responsible
and logical extension of our environment
concern, tn view of this, we have been

engaged in a number of initiatives to
strengthen our societal payback. All our
locations are ISO certified, thus
delivering the best results and world

class systems.

Qutiook

Our businesses are attractively placed to
address the opportunities and
challenges of the future.

A buoyant cash flow and robust balance
sheet permits us to pursue world-class
projects. The global demand for metals
continues to be robust on the back of
rising consumption from China, India
and other emerging markets, derived
from their industrial and infrastructure
sectors. Besides, we expect to capitalise
on attractive opportunities arising out of
India's large mineral reserves, proximity
to other growing economies and large
inexpensive talent pools. It is these
ground realities that give me the
optimism that we will grow our
businesses and continue to deliver
superior returns to our growing family of
stakeholders over the coming years.

| also take this opportunity to thank all
our investors, customers and
stakehoiders and look forward to their
continued support in future,

Anil Agarwal
Chairman

Sterlite Industries | Annual Report 2006-07 | 11
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COMPANY OVERVIEW

Enhancing stakeholder value -

For the company
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At Sterlite, growth has been achieved due to the

company’s strategic initiatives.

Sterlite maintained its leadership position in
the copper cathode/copper rod and zing in
tndia, during the year under review,
reflected in the following achievements at
the consolidated level:
& 86% growth in turnover from

Rs. 13,127 crin 2005-06 to

Rs. 24,387 cr

s 7% increase in the production of copper
rods from 166,497 tonnes in 2005-06 to
177,882 tonnes

m 15% increase in the production of copper
cathodes from 273,048 tonnes in
2005-06 to 312,720 tonnes

o 80% increase in aluminium production
from 174,000 tonnes in 2005-06 to
313,000 tonnes

m 23% rise in production of zinc from
2,84,000 tonnes in 2005-06 to
3,48,000 tonnes

® First manufacturing company to raise
$ 2.0 billion (Rs. 8,200 cr} on NYSE

Exports market
A consistency of presence and an ability to
supply progressively larger volures are

critical to exports. In this respect, 2006-
07 was a promising year, driven by an
increase in production capacity,
translating into rising volume.
Domestic market

We are working for increasing the
demand for metals in the country with our
initiatives, coupled with support from
ICA/CPCI,

Projects

Debottlenecking to 400,000 TPA

We have expanded our capacity from
300,000 tpa to 400,000 tpa during the
year under review. Debottlenecking an
incremental 100,000 tpa was achieved
in & record eight months by the young
team at Sterlite, Tuticorin, at a minimal
cost of $ 22 million.

Smelter at Chanderiya

We are currently engaged in construction
of a 170,000 tpa smelter in Chanderiya
and debottlenecking initiatives for 88,000
tpa capacity in Chanderiya and Debari.

Sterlite Industries | Annual Report 2006-07 | 13
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COMPANY OVERVIEW

Enhancing stakeholder value

For our shareholders
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The company’s shares {Bloomberg: STLT
IN} are listed on the Bombay Stock
Exchange and National Stock Exchange
in India. Over the last four years, the
company has demonstrated a consistent
increase in shareholder vatue. These
have been unambiguously reflected in an
increasing return on net werth, enhanced
market capitalisation and rising
shareholder value.

m The company’s share price appreciated
34% from Rs. 350 per share as on
March 31, 2006 to Rs. 468 per share
as on March 31, 2007 (BSE)

m The company’s market capitalisation
increased from Rs. 19,548 cr as on
March 31, 2006 to Rs. 26,149 ¢r as
on March 31, 2007

m Total Shareholders’ Return for the year
2007 was 35% and in absolute value
it is Rs. 6,824 crores {Including
dividend of Rs. 223 cr).

26,149
25,000

20,000
15.006

10,000

N
2004 2005 2006 2007

Market capitalisation (Rs.cr)

Sterlite Group enjoys a strong balance sheet and profit and loss account, a strong
foundation for sustainable growth. Over the years, the company strengthened its

financials in the following manner:

Consolidated

r 2003 2004 2005 2006 2007
Gross profit margin 1 19.91% | 23.80% | 22.13%| 27549 | 37.73%
Net profit margin 6.09% | 970% | 11.09%| 1525%| 2354%
Return on

Net worth 15.20% | 24.64% | 16.75% | 2872% | 46.50%
**Earning per share 43.96 60.59 68.26 29.68 78.77

Note: EPS 2006 ** After share split and bonus issue (five times}

Sterlite Industries | Annual Report 2006-07 | 15
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COMPANY QVERVIEW

Enhancing stakeholder value

For our customers
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At Sterfite, we recognise that
contemporary technology and a quality
assurance system represent the most
effective drivers of customer value. Over
the years, the company not only
invested continuously in cutting-edge
technotogy hut also reinforced its
process discipling through the 150
14001 (1996), OHSAS 18001 (1999)
and I1SO 9001 (2000) certifications.

Sales and marketing

Over the years, Sterlite entered into
long-term customer partnerships, de-
risking its business model. As a
practice, regular customer visits and an
efficient feedback mechanism have
resulted in adequate and timely
communication.

We enhanced customer satisfaction
through web-based customer service,
including SAP R/3. We have provided
an online e-portal to our customers,
through which they can get prices,
news articles and account balances.

We provide our customers with various
technical supports in their operations.
Customer meets have been conducted
round the year to facilitate better
relationships.

Broad details about our customers'

share in the market and other details of
our group is as follows:

Copper: The 10 largest customers of
our copper business accounted for
approximately 25%, 32% and 34% of
our copper business net sales in fiscal
2005, 2006 and 2007. No customer
accounted for greater than 10% of our
copper net sales in any of the last three
fiscal years. We are one of the two
custom copper smelters in India and
had a 42% primary market share by
volume in India in fiscal 2007,
according to ICPCL. Qur Tuticorin and
Silvassa lahoratories were certified for
NABL 17025.

We are working with ICA/AICPCI in
bringing the relevant downstream
industries mainly in the energy sector,
to propel the consumption in India.

Zinc: We produce and selt zinc ingots in
all three international standard grades:
Special High Grade (SHG), High Grade
{HG) and Prime Western {PW}. We sell
most of our zinc ingots to Indian steel
producers for galvanising steel and
improving durability, Some of our zine is
also sold to alloy, dry cell battery, die
casting and chemical manufacturers.
HZL's 10 largest customers accounted
for approximately 36%, 28% and 47%

of its net sales in fiscal 2005, 2006
and 2007. No customer accounted for
greater than 10% of HZL's net sales in
fiscal 2005, 2006 or 2007.
Approximately 55% of the zinc metal
that HZL produced in fiscal 2007 was
sold under annual contracts specifying
quantity, grade and price.

Aluminium: BALCO's 10 largest
customers accounted for approximately
38%, 42% and 40% of its net sales in
fiscal 2005, 2006 and 2007. No
customer accounted for greater than
10% of BALCO's net sales in the last
three fiscal years. BALCO's key
customers include conductor

manufacturers, state road transport -

corporations, railways, defeqce” :
contractors as well 25 electrical
equipment and mMachinery
manufactt‘ljrers. -

At Stedlite, we don't just manufacture
and market; we also seek the
customer’s feedback with regard to the
quality of our products and what vaiue
the customers were able to generate out
of us. This feedback enables the
company to make relevant asset and
process modifications to strengthen the
customer experience and generate
repat business.
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Enhancing stakeholder value

For our channel
~ partners/suppliers
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The factors that helped the company to

enhance value for its channel partners:

a A consistent increase in production
capacity, warranting the purchase of
a higher quantity of raw material,

m An ability to manage long-term
partnerships with channel partners
and suppliers.

m Superior supply chain management,
resuiting in lower raw matertal
inventory and an increased sourcing
frequency.

In the current year, we also
implemented SAP - SRM (Supply
Relationship Management) at Sterlite
Tuticorin with an initial target of 100
vendors and later covering the complete
vendor base. In this system we will
reduce the time delays in executing
orders and will also provide a better
and effective procurement system.

We createc an internal help desk to
facilitate and enhance services to our
suppliers and Channel Partners. We
have an internal MIS in place to
periodically monitor the level of services

as well as a score card system to
assess the effectiveness of our services
to our vendors.

We have an entrepreneur development .
programme in place, small and i
upcoming vendors are given support to
develop new products. We have a
corporate philosophy in place, with
clear guidelines on the process of
tendering. We give a fair chance to ali
parties deal with us.

We also conduct internal audits of the
commercial function, to enhance our
focus on the system. The failures are
analysed to further strengthen this
system,

Vendors' meet

Vendors' meet in 2006-07 was
conducted by the various businesses
across the year to strengthen
relationships with stake holders.

¢
At Sterlite Tuticorin, the vendors’ meet
attracted 201 vendors represented by
their Managing Directors in a number of
instances; this meet provided an

opportunity to all our prominent vendors
to share their experience of working
with us with the objective to reinforce
the relationship,

Supply chain and logistics
management

Supply chain and logistics management
represents a critical part of the
company’s business both for inward
and outward product movement. In
view of this, the company involves its
suppliers in strengthening the value-
creation pracess. Through leng-term
agreements with suppliers, the
company ensures business continuity
and a win-win proposition for both.

Besides, an ongoing tracking of
information on raw material sources
and an online check on prices facilitates
the procurement of low-cost material
without compromising quality. A regular
appraisal of stevedores and an efficient
{eedback mechanism reinforces the
logistics management.
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Enhancing stakeholder value

For our employees
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Our human resources management
works closely with all our husinesses to
achieve Vedanta's vision "to build an
organisation having world-class
capabilities and high performance
culture by atiracting, developing and
retaining talented employees.”

Given the people-intensive nature of the
company's business and the company’s
recognition of its employees as critical
stakeholders, it remained committed to
its human resources function. The
success of the company was primarily
driven by the commitment and
contribution of its employees. The HR
pracesses and procedures followed in
all the group companies ensured that
the company continued to infuse talent
in its various functions through a
multifaceted recruitment process. The
following represented milestenes in
2006-07 with respect to the human
resource functions:

Leadership Development - Stars of
Business: ACT UP, the Accelerated
Competency Tracking and Up-gradaticn
programme, was conducted across
various businesses with the objective of
identifying Stars of the Business in a
systematic assessment centre with the
assistance of an external consultant.
The Stars of Business group comprises
high potential individuals ready to be
provided accelerated growth
opportunities and to assume enhanced
roles and respcnsibilities, All
participants were assessed hased on
Vedanta Competency framework of six

competencies such as ‘stretch and drive
to achieve', ‘business acumen’,
‘management of exiernal environment',
‘develops pecple and is a team player’,
‘thinks and acts strategically’ and
‘displays core Vedanta attributes’.

In the assessment process, ali
participants were assessed by the heads
of departments against the following
attributes: ‘takes complete ownership
and initiative’, ‘adopts the most
creative, least expensive and low-cost
duration path’, 'possesses good inter-
personal skills', ‘voluntary involvement
in CSR activities' and 'mentoring /
coaching people’. Based on these
assessment tools, eligible employees
were classified as Stars of Business,
This Stars of Business concept supports
the organisation through the creation of
successful managers and their onward
empawerment to extend beyond their
existing roles and responsibilities, and
in doing so, enhance their confidence
and ability to emerge as successiul
Business Leaders of Tomorrow for the
Vedanta Group dcross the world.

Global Leadership Programme: Vedanta
believes in growth from within and offers
career progression opportunities on
priority to existing employees. As an
extension of this philosophy, a Global
Leadership Programme was conducted
to provide opporiunities to Group
employees to work in challenging
assignments. This programme provides
employees an international exposure so
that they can leverage their core skilis

and emerge as change agents. This
pragramme will help to create a bright
and elite resource pool equipped to
excel in a multi-cultural environment

ESOP: To inspire a sense of ownership
and recognise consistent performance,
employees were given shares under
Long-term Incentive Plan and Short-
term Incentive Plan of the parent
company, Vedanta Resources Plc. To
identify recipients, the employees were
mapped across the parameters of
Performance rating, Potential Rating
{BLG/STAR and Risk vs Impact of
Departure Analysis) and Key
Positions/Criticality of Jobs.

Over the years, we have strengthened

our people retention through the

following initiatives:

o Enhancing their pride of association
with Sterlite

o Attractive merit-based remuneration

o Opportunity to enhance knowledge

o Opportunity for career and experience
growth

o Pride of involvement in our

management through the
Ideas@Sterlite concept

Sterlite Industries | Annual Report 2006-07 | 21

MIIAYIAO ANYJWOD

_




i
J

Enhancing stakeholder value

For society

COMPANY OVERVIEW
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“Corporate social
responsibility is a
commitment to improve
community wellbeing
through discretionary
business practices and
contribution of corporate
resources.”

M3IIAYIAD ANYdINOD

Sustainable development balances
economic growth, environmental
protection and social equity. The concept
recognises that corporate growth is as
important as societal goals, specifically
relating to environmental protection,
social justice, equity and economic
development for the public at large.

Sterlite practices this concept; it has
enshrined the reconciliation of corporate
and societal profit through its vision and
mission.

At the company, we believe that a
social consciousness is a responsible
and logical extension of our husiness.
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Sustainable development is an integral
part of our business philosophy. Cur
processes and performance have
evolved on safety, health and
environment in tandem with our
sustainable development goals. We stay
committed to continue to improve our
performance in line with our HSE and
Social Policy.

Qur performance has shown positive
trends across aspects of health, safety
and environment.

Our approach

A process-based management system
drives our sustainable development
efforts:

1. Established governance structure,
with Unit-level HSE Committees at
Sterlite, HZL and BALCOQ,
management and implementation
teams

2. Institutionalised HSE and Social
policies, management processes and
systems

3. Setting targets with a focus on
measuring and improving processes,
activities and resources

4. Stakeholder inclusion and dialogue

5. Providing active support for enabling
resources like manpower and training

Our focus

= Setting annual targets for
performance improvement in safety,
water management, energy

conservation and a periodic
monitoring of performance

a Initiatives to identify and develop
options for the utilisation of wastes
like fly ash, slag, gypsum and red
mud

m Approving CSR plans and reviewing
implementation status

Identifying and developing CDM
projects as a part of climate change
initiatives and an opportunity to
generate additional revenues

m Linking safety performance to the
annual performance review for all
executives

As the impact of our activities varies
from region to region, each business
unit has its own corresponding
committee to drive the centrally initiated
as well as local sustainable
development initiatives.

The operations are also guided by the
regulatory framework prevalent in terms
of HSE matters and work closely with
the autharities to identify and resolve
any prohlems.

Enabling processes

Each business operation has developed
relevant objectives and targets based on
its past performances and current
business imperatives, while delineating
improvement programmes. A special
emphasis was placed on propagating

and implementing the requirements of
Management Systems {ISO 9001,
14001, OHSAS 18001 and SA 8000),
employee and contractor training as
well as continual reviews/audits for
performance evaluation through internal
and external experts.

The training activities and programmes

comprised the following:

p Induction training for new employees
and contractors

o Refresher training for the existing
workforce

o On-the-job professional training

o Specialised in-house and external
training

o Advocacy and livelihood-related
training for the surrounding
communities.

As a standard operating philosophy,
before commencing any project and/or
process modifications, we carry out
detailed investigations like
environmental impact assessments, risk
assessments, HAZOPs, social mapping
and need assessments, which form the
basis of our planning. Safety
performance is a key agenda at all our
review meetings.

in order to increase learning
opportunities, we have enrolted
ourselves with several professional
bodies relevant to our business
operations. In addition, our
engagements with various internal and
external stakeholders on a regular basis
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SUSTAINABLE DEVELOPMENT .
REPORT

ensured that we addressed mutual
needs. The stakeholders were identified
by the operations based on relevance of
the issues to be discussed.

We engaged the Department of Social
Work, Loyola College, Chennai, to
conduct an impact study of our
community initiatives, covering 1,050

respondents across 11 villages. Nearly
77% of the respondents indicated that
the company's CSR programmes
represented a positive intervention.

Sustainable development balances
economic growth, environmentat
protection and social equity.

Environment: Sterlite is committed to

Status of certifications to our Group HSE Management Systems

the efficient use of all resources. In view
of this, the company is actively engaged
in effective water management, waste
minimisation, recycling, air emission
reduction, energy conservation and land
stewardship. Over the years, the
company has implemented its
commitment to the charter on Corporate
Responsibility for Environmental

[ Company Unit SO 14001 : Certification OHSAS 18001 : Certification
SIL + CMT | Tuticorin smelter (SHD) Cetified | Cenified T
Silvassa copper refining facility {SHL) Certified Certified
Mt Lyell mine {CMT) Not intended Not intended
Thalanga mine (CMT) Not intended Not intended
HZL Rampura Agucha mine Certified Certified
Rajpura Dariba mine Certified Certified
Zawar mining complex Certified Certified
Chanderiya smelter Certified Certified
Debari smelter Certified Certified
Vizag smelter Certified Certified
BALCO Manipat mine Certified Certified
Bodai-Daldali deposit (Kawardha mines) Under certification™ Under certification*
Korba complex Certified Certified

HZL's Debari and Vizag operations are also certified under SABOQO
*BALCO - remaining are expected to be certified by Dec 20Q7
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Positive intervention survey feedback
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Protection (CREP) issued by the Central
Pollution Control Board through a
significant reduction in suiphur dioxide
emission, zero wasie water discharge,
improved hazardous waste handling
and disposal as well as improvements
in housekeeping and on-site
plantations.

I view of these positive interventions,
the company’s plants were awarded the
prestigious 150 14001:1996
Environment Management Certificate by
Det Norske Veritas B V Netherlands.

Water conservation: We recognise

that access to clean and safe water will
be an issue of growing importance
throughout the world in general and in
India in particutar. Availabitity of water
resources is a key business risk, which
needs to be effectively managed by
reducing fresh water consumption and
increasing the recycling. We are
committed 1o managing the watet
resources available to us with care.

In our endeavour to sustainable
development, we have maintained zero
effluent discharge status, right from
inception of aur plant thraugh reusing

and recycling waste water within the
facility through an efficient water
treatment system. Qur Smelter
complexes have been provided with
effluent treatment plants and sewage
treatrnent plants for adequate treatment
of the waste water prior to recycling
and reuse, thus reducing our fresh
water intake into our system. Also, the
utilization of rain water available in the
rain water catchments facilities has
further reduced our fresh water
consumption. These efforts of ours
have helped us to maintain our water
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SUSTAINABLE DEVELOPMENT

REPORT

Protecting the environment

~7 A
Water Energy
conservation conservation

consumption, in-spite of quantum jump
in production levels from 300 KTPA to
400 KTPA. Further to intensify our
efforts towards reducing our specific
water consumption, two Reverse
Osmosis Plants are in pipeline, which
shall get installed by 2007-08

Qur various businesses have developed
their own water strategies and have
appointed water managers to design and
implement specific water programme.

Qver the years, the primary initiatives by
the company in the areas of water
conservation comprised:

o Installation of air coolers in the
sulphuric acid plant helped reduce
water consumgption by nearly 60%
over water-intensive cooling towers.

@ The effective use of three sewage
treatment plants (100 m3/day),
leveraging the CAACO process and
the onward use of treated water in
the greenbelt.

g Established rain water harvesting
facility in the Sterlite Colony,
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protecting the underlying ground
water level,

g Construction of a rainwater
catchment pond (storage capacity
30,000 cubic metres) for rainwater
collection; reuse is saving scarce raw
water in southern Tamil Nadu.

o Interconnection of the blow down
water to the phosphoric acid plant,
reducing specific water consumption.

Energy conservation: At Sterlite, captive

power generation has helped to reduce

power drawn from the loca! electricity
grids; waste heat has been utilised to
generate steam required for process
needs. Besides, Sterlite conducts
internal and external energy audits;
undertakes the identification of energy
efficient projects and use of energy

efficient equipment; it achieved a

significant reduction in LPG and specific

energy consumption. The company was
awarded Excellent Energy Efficient

Award in 2006 for the sixth time in the

National Award for Excellence in Energy

Waste Green belt
management development

Management category by CI1.

Clean development mechanism and
carbon credits: Sterlite believes that
energy sustainability and climate
change are interlinked. Sterlite remain
committed to address this global issue
of green house emission through energy
saving initiatives The company
generates 9-10 MW of power through a
waste heat recovery boiler in the I5A
smelter. This initiative is being pursued
to be identified as a Clean Development
Mechanism project under the Kyoto
Protocol, making it possible for the
company to earn carbon credits from it.
Carbon credits can be created from
projects that either sequester carbon
dioxide or other greenhouse gases OF
save greenhouse gases from being
emitted using new technologies.

Air emission reduction: Sterlite
continued to invest in processes and
technologies with the objective to
reduce gaseous emissions. This
proactive approach helped reduce long-




term capital expenditure associated with
environmental issues through the
following initiatives:

& Commissioning of an alkali tail gas

scrubber: At Sterlite, an alkali tail gas
scrubber was commissioned at a cost
of INR 80 million to reduce the SC2
emission levels below 1 kg/ftonne of
sulphuric acid produced and to
improve the process efficiency
beyond 99.9%.

a Upgradation of cranes and ladie
modification: Crane capacities were
upgraded from 60T to 80T; ladles
that handled molten metal were
upgraded from 7m3 to 10 m3
reducing metal transfer time from
490 seconds to 432 seconds and

fugitive emissions, while enhancing
workplace hygiene.

Introducing matte spout in the slag
cleaning furnace: Matte pouring
through the matte spout in the slag
cleaning furnace replaced pouring
through tapping, reducing revert
peneration and copper toss on the
one hand, and improving workplace
hygiene on the other. A reduction in
the power consumption in the
fugitive gas absorption system saved
Rs. 16 million a year and eliminated
the risk associated with tapers,

Installation of a gas collection
system for the rotary holding furnace
(RHF) matte port: Gas collection
system is being installed for the RHF

matte port, which will further reduce
fugitives during matte pouring and
improve the workplace hygiene.

Turbo air ventilators in the refinery:

The installation of powerless turbo air
ventilators at the roof of the refinery
resulted in a complete fresh air
ventilation solution. This also reduced
temperature (3 to 7 degrees celsius)
and energy use as no electrical
power was required to operate the
turbine air ventilators.

Waste management: As a responsible
corporate, Sterlite does not just aim to
fulfil its regulatory compliance; it has
extended to voluniary reduction of waste
generation {(solid and liquid) at source
through the following initiatives.

Waste treatment in different forms

N

Liquid waste treatment: Ait treated effiuents from the four ETPs are coliected in a final treated effluent holding tank. The
treated water is stored in surge tanks and reused in the process. The solids separated in the ETP process are disposed safely
in a secured landfill. A newly commissioned ETP 4 uses the sodium sulphide process, which reduces ETP cake generation.

o

Solid waste treatment: The company focuses on the responsible identification of solid waste, characterisation,
tuantification, segregation, storage and disposal. A Rs. 50 miltion secured landfill facility, approved by the statutory body,
stores hazardous salid wastes safely, a practice prevalent only in some industries. ETP cake, scrubber cake and spent
vanadium pentoxide were disposed in an onsite secured land fill. Other measures comprised the concretising of the ETP
area to minimise land poflution and the use of piezometric menitoring wells around the solid waste site to monitor ground

water quality.

NS

Recyclable wastes: Oil wastes are sent for recycling to Ministry of Environment and Forest-authorised recyclers as per the
Hazardous Waste Management Handling Rule, 2003.

The company reported the highest
ever sale of gypsum in 2006-07
through an improvement in quality.

82 The Ceniral Road Research Institute

recommended the use of copper slag
in embankments, sub-bases and the
base layers of road pavements.

o The Tuticorin unit capped secured

land fills as per CPCB guidelines.
Under the supervision of the National
Productivity Council (NPC}, Delhi,
SLF-2 was capped at a cost of

Rs. 85 lacs in 2006-07.
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SUSTAINABLE DEVELOPMENT

REPORTY

m The construction of SLF-4 was
undertaken in 2007 at a cost of
Rs.74 million.

Reduction/substitution in

hazardous/non-hazardous waste:

o Sodium suiphide (Na5$) treatment
for reduction in hazardous waste in
the copper smetter: This process
reduced the hazardous waste
generated to 25 MTPD against 80
MTPD: the additional generation of
55 MTPD of pure gypsum enjoyed
an attractive market value. The
project is expected to yield positive
results within six months.

o Ferro sand: Steps were taken for the
reuse of ferro sand through the
construction of a mode! slag road on
the factory premises. A technical
suitability study covering the use of
copper slag in cement applications
was carried out by the National
Council for Cement and Building
Materials (NCCBM}, New Delhi, and
a feasibility study on the use of slag
in road construction was conducted
by the Central Road Research
Institute, New Delhi. The favourable
results will enhance the use of slag
in road building.

o Gypsum: The company reported its
highest ever sales of gypsum to the
extent of 1,006,846 MT in 2006-07
{417,553 MT in 2005-06) due to
quality improvements.

Green belt development: The company
made a concerted effort in maximising
the green belt along its campus
boundary and also maintained a green
belt in the government hospital and
district collectorate, Tuticorin. The
company teok up plantation at the
Vallanadu shooting range police quarters
and the Anawim Trust (Thiruchendur), a
women's empowerment station. Nearly
5,000 saplings were provided to the
ISHA Foundation in October 2006 as
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part of its campaign to plant 700,000
saplings in Tamil Nadu. A mango block
was developed inside the plant
premises, yielding fruit. In 2006-07,
nearly 7,500 avenue trees were planted.
A green house was developed in Sterlite
Township and a lawn area of 10,000 sq
ft was developed.

Health and safety: As a responsible
corparate, Sterlite emphasised on
occupational health and safety,
resulting in plant and employee safety.
Besides, the company strengthened its
health and safety commitment through
the OHSAS: 18001 Certification for
Occupational Health and Safety
Management and Systems by Det
Norske Veritas BV Netherlands. The
company is also a proud recipient of
the British Safety Council Safety Award
for two years.

Health

Towards mitigating the potential heaith
risks, state-of-art technology & control
measures had been adopted to reduce
at source. Preventive health care
systemn is provided to all employees
through enforcement of wearing of
suitable PPE's according to risks
assaciated with the areas. Assessment
of environmental conditions in work
places is carried out regularly at all our
operations to ensure clean work
environment. Occupational Health
lectures and First Aid training courses
are organised to deal with emergencies.

The company's full-fledged
occupational health centre on the piant
premises is manned 24x7 by qualified
doctors, male aurses and an
ambulance service. All employees and
their families are covered under the
Mediclaim insurance.

All employees are examined once in a
year for well person screening. In well
person screening, check-ups such as

height, weight, pulse, blood pressure,
skin test, oral cavity, vision, abdomen,
Chest X-ray, ECG, Pulmonary Function
tests are being carried out.

The company alsa conducted rural
health programmes through a three-
pronged strategy of prevention,
diagnosis and treatment. The company
has provided healthcare for the
neighbourhood community through the
following projects:

a

The frequent organisation of
awareness campaigns and health
exhibitions-cum-seminars in nearby
villages to enhance awareness and
prevent disease outbreak.

Active support for campaigns like
pulse pofio immunisation and health
programmes organised by the
National Blindness Eradication
Seciety.

Provision of infrastructure to nearby
public health centres and district
headquarters hospital to help them
provide better rural healthcare.

Establishment of rural health clinics
where qualified doctors treat patients
and free medicines are distributed,
benefiting some 12,000 patients a
year.

Conducting of monthly health camps
on the outskirts of Tuticorin and
coastal slums where patients get the
benefit of a general screening and
free medicines, benefiting around
6,000 people a year.

Safety consciousness

The company’s commitment towards
enviranment goes hand-in-hand with
safety. The company encourages a
sense of responsibility in each plant
individual through a culture of training,
safety audits, international
henchmarking and process
improvements.



IAYculttireJoffsafety

Training: To enhance safety, training (initial and periodic)
was provided to all employees and contractors. The 55
Training positioned safety as a way of life; the culture
was reinforced through a documentation discipline that
comprised a recording of all relevant incidents (including
first-aid cases and near-misses} at all units, During
2006-07, zround 5,565 employees {incfuding
contractors) were provided HSE training; programmes
were also conducted by the National Safety Council,
other external agencies and internal faculty. Topics

Fire: Importance was placed in the protection of property
and personniel, The existing fire prevention system was
strangthened through a water blanketing system for the
LPG storage area on the eastern and southern peripheries.
The company initiated the exercise to procure foam-cum-
DCP fire tender for tackling il and metal fire. Besides,
other installetions comprised a wireless smoke detector in
the records room, a multipurpose agua jet nozzle for

comprised safety implementation techniques, personal
protective equipment, safety in maintenance activities,
confined space entry, fall protection / work at heights,
material handling, chemical safety, behavioural safety,
electrical safety, road safety and hazardous chemical
transportation for truck drivers, Programmes were
conducted in the area of health and personnel-griented
aspects such as demonstration of breathing apparatus,
life saving technigues using a mannequin, ergonomics
beyond back pain, first-aid and AIDS awareness.

tackling different fire stages, a Nomex fire fighting suit and
air compressor for refilling SCBA and AFT cylinders, A fire
protection manual detailing the facilities and guidelines of
human respeonse in the event of a fire, is readily available.
Among the periodic checks comprised the maintenance of
a hydrant system-cum-extinguishers, painting of lines,
hydraulic pressure testing of dry chemical powder
extinguishers and CO» fire extinguishers.

N

Seftalyy ety

External safety audits

Expert external agencies were engaged for varicus
studies. These comprised the HAZOP study for the
effluent treatment plant, a safety audit for LPG, FO,

internal safety audits

w A monthly audit by HSE stewards, concentrating on
health, hygiene, house keeping, safety and environment.
u QESMS internal audit every three months.

w Periodic inspections by the HSE Department in the
area of critical safety systems and equipment {safety

Recommendations of audits
During the year, these audits looked at the operations for
identifying risks and hazards, whilst also recommending

N

HSD and LSHS lines (storage to user end), a safety
audit and fogistics study of hot metal carrying EQOT
¢ranes in the smelter and safety audits by
PriceWaterhouseCoopers.

shower and eyewash inspection, coupling guard
inspection, fixed ladder and staircase inspection, crane
limit switch inspection, conveyor pull cord inspection,
checking of fire extinguishers and hydrant points,
checking of forklifts/heavy vehicles, audits on work permit
system and internal plant audit) by a high-level team.

preventive measures. These audits have pravided
valuable feedback to the operational teams to assist with
improving safety risks.
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CASE STUDY 1

Fly ash bricks
entrepreneur

Korba district is a hub for thermal
power generation. Consequently, ash
is generated in plenty and the
disposal and utitisation of fly ash is
a challenge. BALCO's Samriddhi
project aimed to train local youths in
making bricks from fly ash,
providing them with a sustainable
source of livelihood. We connected
with TARA (Technology and Action
for Rural Advancement) and NGO
far technology and training,
procuring 20 units of machines that
helped engage 80 unemployed
youths.

Devki Nandan attended a one-week
training organised by BALCOQ. Within
a record 10 days, his group
produced 16,000 bricks and started
supplying it in the market at the rate
of Rs. 1,500 per thousand. The cost
of production per thousand bricks
was Rs. 900. At this rate his group
was saving Rs. 600 per thousand.
However, his group was facing
problem in transporting fly ash from
the steam plant. BALCO arranged for
the roster-based dumping of fly ash
at identified locations, reducing costs
and increasing profitability.

With this success, we are exploring
newer markets and encouraging
more entreprengurs.
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CASE STUDY 2

38.4-MW wind farm in
Jamnagar, Gujarat

Most of the power generated in India
is through thermal power plants,
given the large coal reserves in the
country.

We run our own captive power
plants to meet the requirements of
our mining and smelting operations
at all our locations. These operate at
a high PLF and low auxiliary
consumption compared to the power
utility plants.

We aim to generate 10% of our
energy requirement through green
energy. HZL has taken a step
farward in this direction through the
use of renewable sources by placing
a turnkey contract for a 123-MW
wind power project. The first phase
of 38.4 MW was commissioned
ahead of schedule in March 2007
in Gujarat. The balance part of the
project is under execution and will
be progressively commissioned
during 2007-08.

CASE STUDY 3

Effluent treatment plant in
Tuticorin

The most common method to treat
effluent water from a copper smelter
is ferric sulfate-lime treatment, in
which the hazardous waste
generation is extremely high. In
continuation of Sterite’s efforts to
maintain zero discharge, improve
the treated water quality and reduce
hazardous waste, a new plant based
on sodium sulfide-lime treatment
process was set up. The treated
water quality improved substantially
with a 35% reduction in sludge
generation. We also installed the
primary clarification system as a part
of this process. Earlier, solids were
disposed of in the secured landfill
(SLF). With the primary clarification
system in place, the load on SLF
has reduced. This system will also
collect copper and other precious
metals in the primary process and
recycle them back to the smelter,
which were otherwise being lost in
the effluent. The entire process is
fully automated and centralised.




Coro_i'ate social espoagfbilit;

Cur vision is to enhance the quality of
life of the communities in and around
our manufacturing plants. Our CSR
initiatives have been prioritised based
on local needs. We have three key
areas of investment - social investment,
comprising health, education and
livelihood, bic-investment with a focus
on water harvesting, agriculture, animal
husbandry, infrastructure development,
as well as environment conservation
through social forestry,

We work in 11 villages reaching out to
more than 12,000 people with a full-
time team comprising three
professionals, 47 honerary coordinators
and 10 village volunteers.

Qur corporate social responsibility has
been driven by a tripartite approach,
pooling government resources and NGO
field expertise. In doing so, we
supplement rather than substitute. We
act as a catatyst in bridging community
needs and resources leading to
sustainable development, We actively
engage communities in the planning
and implementation of CSR activities
through Participatory Rural Appraisal
and Focused Group Discussions.

Initiatives 2006-07

Education: Qur educational initiatives

focus on improving school results and

reducing school drop-outs, enabling

rural children to compete with their
counterparts in the other schools. This
is facilitated through the following
initiatives:

o Special coaching: We run 15
evening study centres in the
economically backward zones of
Tuticorin, reaching out to over 1,200
students daily. A comparison of
marks between guarterly and half-
yearly exams revealed an
improvement in the pass percentage
from 68% to 75%. Parent-teacher
meets encourage active parental
participation in the promotion of
education.

o Scholarhsips: We award Scholastic
Excellence Awards to district toppers
in SSLC and HSC as well as cash
awards to rural students securing
more than 80% in public exams.
Notebooks and uniforms are given
annually to more than 1,400
students ensuring a continuity in
education. We also instituted five
scholarships in V.0.C. Coltege
(Tuticarin} to support ecanamically
backward and meritorious students.

o Advocacy and awareness: We
conducted a series of school

programmes in partnership with the
Education Department to enhance
educational awareness through
district-level competitions, World
Literacy Day and career guidance.
School and college students visit our
plant premises to experience a first-
hand fee! of the industry.

a Child care: We adopted and
supported 20 child care centres in
nine panchayats within a 10-km
radius in consultation with the 1CDS
{Integrated Child Development
Services), with infrastructural support
like setting up kitchens, fencing and
play materials.

Health: Qur holistic approach in rural
health care emphasises the preventive,
curative and rehabilitative aspects of
health through the following initiatives:

o Access to quality healthcare: Qur
five rural health clinics in the
neighbourhood provide health access
to two panchayats on a weekly basis,
covering a population of over 5,000
people, These centres offer patients
with free health screening, medicines
and referrai services. These centres
in three panchayats are equipped
with appropriate medical equipments
and emergency vehicles.

o Special health camps: Besides rural
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hea'th clinics, a full-fledged medical
team also organises monthly mobile
health camps on the outskirts of
Tuticorin and coastal slums. These
camps offer patients with general
screening and treatment with free
medicines. A police health camp,
breast feeding awareness camp and
eye camp were some need-based
initiatives taken up in partnership
with schools and colleges.

@ Drinking water: We partnered with
the Central Government on
‘Swajhaldhara', to provide potable
drinking water to villages. This
project benefitted 20,000 people in
43 villages in and around Tuticorin.
The company also supplies a tanker
of drinking water daily to the nearby
village of Milavittan, bringing to an
end miles of trekking for this
resource.

Women empowerment: The Sterlite
Women Empowerment Project was
initiated with a view to empawer rura
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and coastal women. Launched by children helping them improve their
District Collector Shri. V. Chandrasekaran pass percentage at the evening study
in March 2005, the project has 191 centers. While some guided the SHG's
self-help groups with 2,744 women on ways to enhance the markets and
members, and collective savings of their revenues. Others contributed to
13,64,000. More than 45 groups have value add to the existing programmes
embarked on income generation with their skills; while some took an
activities within only 18 months of active part in venue arrangements,
formation. registration during events, serving food
We engaged six NGOs as partners for and organizing events. Emplayees also
this project, helping the women plan participated whole heartedly in the
and assume the ownership for their Pongal celebrations and polio
initiatives. The income generation eradication initiatives of the local
activities varied from prawn pickle, dry communities. The volunteers were
flower making, household provisions recognized b y the company in the
supply, candle making, milk vending, ‘Employee Communication Meets’.
rabbit rearing, vessel renting and petty

shops. These self-help groups also sold

their products in seven district level

exhibitions, earning revenue and being

exposed to customer needs.

Employee volunteerism: We encourage

the participation of our employees in ail

our Social initiatives, Some of our

employees volunteered their time with




CASE STUDY 1

Taking TGM to schools
through Sterlite

Schools were there so were the
teachers but where were the children?
A concerned Sterlite approached the
issue the Total Quality Management
(TQM) route. A brain storming session
with employees and a review with
stakeholders (children, teachers,
parents and the government) helped to
identify the root cause and possible
solutions. The concerns were poor
teaching systerns, parental apathy,
ignorance about career options as wefl
as a lack of aspiration, adequate
infrastructure, guidance and support,
The first step the company took
towards this was to set up Evening
Study Centres {(ESC) where children
could come for guidance and study.
Today the company conducts 15 ESCs
working closely with over 1,200
students with the objective of
controlling dropouts by ensuring a

continuity in education, 100%
enrclment and supparting chitdren
with scholarships. The focus is “From
Education to Employahility’, paving the
way for overall student development.
The teachers sefected from the same
villages have the advantage of knowing
the children, who were dropouts well
in advance, facilitating the process.
They classified children in two age
groups —Group 1 comprising rank
hoiders where the intervention strategy
was motivation, and Group 2 students
comprising those who had failed or not
fared well and needed special
coaching as an intervention, The
common thread of the interventions
was peer pressure and group
dynamics. "In the two hours that we
spent at the centre, the first hour was
devoted to reading our course books
and the second hour to clarifying
doubts and group learning. In the first
phase of their TQM approach Sterlite
addressed three centres and ensured a

100% pass in each of these centres,”
says, 18 vears old Shenbagavalli. “l
am currently pursuing my second year
chemistry in the local college. | first
joined the ESC when | was in Class
Vlil. These centres are a boon. Their
focused way of teaching and coaching
has helped me be where | am today.
Now | volunteer at the ESC as and
when | can manage time."

CASE STUDY 2

Barefoot agriculturist made
the difference

Productive livelihood is one of aur
primary development goals both in
farm and non-farm based sectors. For
various reasons like erratic rainfall,
mono-cropping, lack of proper
knowledge and irrigation facilities,
farming is perceived to be less
remunerative.

At HZL, BALCO and VAL, we planned
agriculture projects suited to the local
topography to improve the agricultural
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produce and ensure an optimal utility
of water and land.

A need assessment by BALCO
discovered the availability of abundant
resources for cash crops like perennial
source for imigation, land and a market
1o cater to in Korba. We named the
project Kadambari. Qur interventions
started with dialogues and the
formation of village development
committees. The model plot in village
Dondro was developed to demonstrate
cash crop farming. As a pilot, the
BALCO team insisted that we grow
vegetables on small chunks of land
along with paddy. Their objective was
three fold — to help us change the
cropping pattern to cash crops,
sensitise us on the benefits of
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diversified cropping and ensure that
farming became a sustainable source
of livelihood all the year round. Along
with the District Horticulture
Department, the team provided
intensive training to 410 farmers on
different aspects of farming. lrrigation
schemes were initiated for five acres of
land for fruit cultivation and 59 acres
for vegetable and floriculture.
Vermicompost along with the
additionally slurry from the 50 bio gas
plants served as a rich source of
manure. Benefits from cash crops
were attractive. A farmer who earns
about Rs. 4,500 per acre through
paddy cultivation now eams Rs. 17,
000 per acre with vegetable and
floriculture, according to Harihar Singh
Kawar, 51,

“| own five acres of land and would
take one paddy crop during the year.
My fields did not produce enough to
sustain my family for the entire year.
This year | had a bumper crop of
vegetables, with a turnover of

Rs, 14,000."

CASE STUDY 3

A report card on the midday
meal programme at HZL

The public-private partnership between
the State Government of Rajasthan,
Naandi Foundation and Hindustan
Zinc made progress towards setting up
six hi-tech kitchens in the three
districts of Chittorgarh, Bhilwara and
Udaipur, praviding nutritious meals
daily to 1.5 lakh children and beyond
in more than 1,500 schools of these




districts, with an investment of Rs. 3.6
cr. We commissioned two kitchens in
2006. The remaining four shall be
commissioned by the end of the

current financial year,

“Chittorgarh would become the only
district in the entire country to be
covered comprehensively under this
project. Until now, hi-tech kitchens
mostly catered to urban and semi
urban areas, but these four kitchens of
Chittorgarh district will cater to remote
rural pockets, We thank Anil Agarwal,
Group Chairman-Vedanta Resources,
for his support and shared vision,” said
Sudhans Pant (JAS}, Mid-Day Meal
Director, Rajasthan.

A recent study by the World Bank at
Chittorgarh assessing the mid-day

meal scheme showed that enrolment
in schools was up by 64% and the
enrolment of girls was up by 58%,
endorsing the critical role of a
nutritious meal as a key factor in the
continuity of education, Basantilal
Pancholi, Head Master, Det Middie
School, Chittorgarh, endorses: "The
Gangrar kitchen helped us focus on
academics and presented a challenge
to improve our annual school results. !
was pleasantiy surprised to know from
Naandi Foundation that the nutritional
value of 45 kcal per meal is almost
double the national nutritional
standards for the targeted age group.”
Inspired by the kitchen during one of
their visits, Basantilal's school children
penned this poem:

14043y
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Hi-tech kitchen ka khana muh mein
paani laya,

Main school mein samay per aaya

Ab swadisht khana mifta hai,

Padhne mein bhi man lagta hai,

Zinc walon ki yeh anokhi den,

Hum bachchon ke man ko bhaata hai.

{The meals from the hi-tech kitchen
are sumptuous. Now we reach school
on time. We enjoy our meals and
study hard too. This novel gift from
Zinc has won our hearts.)

The responsibility to provide quality
meals on time in the remotest schools
keeps us and our partners on our toes.
We are convinced that this tripartite
social investment will be one of the
prime factors contributing to education.
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Management discussion
and analysis

Business outlook

The global metal outlook continues to be
healthy backed by robust demand from
China and other emerging markets
{including India). India demonstrated a
GDP growth of slightly over 9% in FY
2007 with corresponding industrial
growth at 11%. This trend is likely to
continue into FY 2008 as the countries
continue to invest in infrastructure
development, industrialisation and
sectoral reform. At current estimates of
growth, the world will need an
approximate additional 2 million tonnes
per annum of aluminium, .75 million
tonnes of copper and 0.5 million tonnes
of zinc, which augur well for our growth.

Metal production across all our
operations will improve in FY 2008 as
a result of a fuller capacity utilisation
following expansion and
debottienecking completed in FY 2007,
Following an improvement in scale and
productivity, production costs per unit
are expected to decline, enabling the
company to emerge in the top decile of
the world in terms of cost
competitiveness.

The company's various projects are
progressing on schedule. The
progressive increase in volumes coupled
with low production costs provides the
company with an opportunity to ride
the global demand growth and relatively
insulate itself from a downslide in the
commodity cycle.

Copper business
Demand and markets
Global refined copper consumption
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increased from 16.9 million tonnes in
CY 2005 to 17.5 million tonnes in

CY 2006, an increase of 3.5%. This
rate is expected to sustain in CY 2007,
driven mainly by a growing demand
from the construction and power
sectors. Asia and Western Europe
cumulatively account for nearly 72% of
the global refined copper consumption.
With a compounded annual growth rate
of 7.6% between CY 2001-2006, Asia
is currently the fastest growing copper
market in the world and is expected to
report stronger growth on account of a
growing consumption of electric wires
and cables.

Global refined copper production
increased from 16.6 million tonnes in
CY 2005 to 17.4 million tonnes in

CY 20086, an increase of 5.1%. Global
production is expected to further
increase to 19.2 millien in CY 2007,
primarily due to the commissioning of
new smelters in China, Africa, India
and Japan.

In India, refined copper censumption
increased at a CAGR of 8.9% between
CY 2001 and 2006. It was supported
by a strong growth in user segments
such as winding wires, power cables
and other applications in construction,
infrastructure and alloy segments, offset
by a decline in the demand for copper
used in jelly-filled telecom cables.
Refined copper consumption in India is
expected to grow in line with GDP
growth.

Copper stock and price
In CY 2006, global copper prices
averaged around US$6,700 a tonne,

83% higher than the average price of
around US$3,700 a tonne in CY 2005.
Global copper production was
constrained by labour disputes, natural
disasters and production disruptions,
with the result that giobal copper stocks
remained low, particularly in the first
half of 2006. However, after reaching a
high in May 2006 of around
US$8,800 a tonne, prices declined
substantially in the tatter part of 2006.
Stocks of copper held by metal
exchanges (Landon Metal Exchange,
COMEX and the Shanghai Metal
Exchange} increased by around 78,000
tonnes in the second half of 2006 and
again in early 2007, reaching over
260,000 tonnes in mid-January, the
highest since 2004. This extended the
price decline from December 2006
levels by around 10% in January
2007.

Copper segment

Business overview

Qur copper business comprises three
major operations — smelting, refining
and by-product processing. Sterlite is
the leading copper producer in India,
the operations comprising a smelter,
refinery, phosphoric acid plant,
sulphuric acid plant and copper rod
plant in Tuticorin (southern India), a
refinery and two copper rod plants in
Silvassa (western India) and Mt. Lyell
copper mine in Tasmania (Australia).

Copper - India/Australia

The performance of our copper —
IndiafAustralia business in FY 2007 is
set out on following page:
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(In Rs. crore, except as stated}
| Particutars 2006-07 2005-06 % Change |
"Production volumes (‘000 MT) - o D '
— Mined metal content 28 34 (18)
— Cathodes 312.72 273.05 15
— Rods 178 166 7
Cash settiement prices ($/1) 5,984 4,099 70
Unit costs (LISc/lb) 6.1 6.1 -
Realised TC/RCs (USc/ib) 311 23.1 35
Revenue 11,727 7,358 59
EBIDTA 1,814 1,069 70
EBIDTA margin 15 15 6
Operating profit 1,420 777 83

Production performance
Production of copper cathodes at our
Indian operations was 313,000 tonnes
in FY 2007, an increase of 15%
compared with FY 2006, This was
largely on account of the innovative
debottienecking of our Tuticorin smelter
to 400,600 tpa. Production is steadily

increasing and contributed 89,000
tonnes in the fourth quarter of 2006-07
with a production close to rated
capacity in March 2007. Our Tuticorin
smelter undertook a planned shutdown
far eight days in April 2007 for carrying
out modifications and improvements in
the sulphuric acid unit. The smelter has

resumed production at its rated
capacity. The production of copper rods
was 178,000 tonnes in FY 2007, an
increase of 7% compared with FY
20086.

Mined metal production at our
Australian mines was 28,000 tonnes in
FY 2007 as against a production of
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34,000 tonnes in FY 2006. Production
in FY 2006 included the output of
4,000 tonnes from TCM. TCM's
operations were closed in the first half
of FY 2006. The production at the CMT
mine was impacted due to a temporary
two-week disruption in mining as a
result of minor rock fali. Foliowing an
investigation of the incident by an
independent expent, the site was
declared safe and mining activities were
restored in March 2007. Production
has now picked up to normal levels.
CMT supplies 9% of the total
concentrate requirements of the Indian
copper smelting operations.

Unit costs

Unit conversion costs, which comprise
smelting and refining costs, remained at
around 6.1 USc/ib. Higher energy
prices, which impacted costs, were
offset by higher credit for free metal due
to higher LME prices. Production costs
are expected to decline following
increased votumes and productivity.

Treatment charges and
refining charges (TCRC)

FY 2007 saw a yet another year of
attractive TCRC, driven by the highest-
ever TCRC/PP package established
under 2006 long-term frame contracts
and attractive spot TCRC during the
early part of the year. Sterlite benefited
from high copper prices; TCRC
realisations increased substantially to
31.1 ¢/lb from 23.1 ¢/lb in FY 2007.

Sterlite was largely insulated by the
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volatility in the spot market during the
year under review due to the purchase
of a large chunk of concentrate through
proactive long-term contracts with
mines and captive feed.

The concentrate market is expected to
be in a state of deficit for the next
couple of years, which could result in a
softening of TCRC terms for the
company in the coming year.

Sales

Sales in the domestic market increased
10.4% to 117,000 tonnes in FY 2007,
primarily due to an increase in the
demand from the electrical and power
sectors. The company exported
195,000 tonnes of copper cathodes and
copper rods to key overseas markets like
the Middle East, China, Japan, the
Philippines and Thailand. The company
continued to develop a growing
customer base for the export of copper
rods. Tuticorin copper cathodes received
the LME registration as Sterlite-T.

Financial performance
Revenues in our Copper -
india/Austratia business increased 59%
to Rs. 11,727 crin FY 2007, with a
corresponding EBIDTA of Rs. 1,814 cr,
up by 70% over FY 2006. The increase
in EBIDTA was attributable mainly to
better TCRCs, higher volumes and an
increased contribution from CMT as a
result of high copper prices, which
more than offset the reduction in import
tariffs on copper from 7.5% to 5%.
This became effective from the last

week of January 2007,

Zinc business

Demand and markets

The global zinc censumption increased
from 10.6 million tonnes in CY 2005
to 11.3 million tonnes in CY 2006, an
increase of 6.6%. This trend is
expected to sustain on account of
double-digit growth in China, India and
other emerging markets. This growth is
being principally derived from the steel
galvanising sector, which is in turn
being driven by the robust demand
from the automotive and automotive
component industries.

The global zinc preduction increased
from 10.1 million tonnes in CY 2005
to 10.6 million tonnes in CY 2006, an
increase of 4.9%. This is expected 10
increase to 11.6 million tonnes in

CY 2007 due to the commissioning of
new smelters. The consumption of
refined zinc in India increased at a
CAGR of 9% between CY 2003 and
CY 2006, primarily on account of
galvanising sector growth, which
currently accounts for an estimated
70% of total consumption. Galvanising
is primarily applicable in sheet, tube
and structural products. Applications
in the construction and infrastructure
sectors are also increasing,
strengthening the overall market
growth.
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Zinc segment (0 Rs, crore, except as stated)
Business overview L Pz{nicuiars ) ) 2006-07 2005-06 % Change
Qur zinc business is operated by HZL, Praduction volumes (‘000" MT} -
India’s leading and only fully integrated — Mined metal content 505 472 7
zinc-tead producer, HZL's zinc — Refined metal 348 284 23
operations include three lead-zine Average LME
mines, two zinc smelters, one lead Cash settlement prices ($/) 3,581 1,614 122
smelter and one lead-zinc smelter in Unit costs {$/ib)
Rajasthan (north-west India) as well as — Including royalty 862 691 25
one zinc smelter in Andhra Pradesh — Excluding royalty 606 575 5
{south east India). Revenue 8,560 3,877 121
The performance of our zine business in ~~ EBIDTA 6,644 2,410 176
FY 2007 is set aut in the table EBIDTA margin 78 62 25
alongside. Operating profit 6,257 2,153 191

production was primarily due to the
ramp-up of our new Chanderiya hydro
smelter, which produced 136,000
tonnes in FY 2007 and achieved
13,500 tonnes in March 2007, close
to its rated capacity.

Production performance
Mined metal preduction from ail our
mines was 505,000 tonnes in

FY 2007, an increase of 7% from
FY 2006, primarily due to an increase
in output from our Rampura Agucha
mine. Total refined zinc metal
production during FY 2007 was
348,000 tonnes, compared with
284,000 tonnes in FY 2006, up by
22.5%. The increase in refined metal

The production of lead during the year
under review was 45,000 tonnes
compared with the previous year's
24,000 tonnes. The Ausmelt plant has
now been stabilised and the company

expects to achieve its rated capacity by
the end of the second quarter of the
current financial year.

Unit costs

The unit cost of production, excluding
royalties, in FY 2007 was $606 per
tonne, higher by $31 per tonne
compared with FY 2006, Unit costs
rose primarity due {o lower realisations
of by-products and higher
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manufacturing expenses, which were
largely offset by the benefits arising out
of the stabilisation of the power plant.
Royalties, which are LME-linked, were
$256 per tonre in FY 2007 compared
with $116 per tonne in FY 2006.
Overall costs were at $862 per tonne in
FY 2007 compared with $691 per
tonne in FY 2006.

Sales

The company marketed 350,000 tonnes
of zinc during the year under review in
the domestic and export markets, an
increase of 8.3% over FY 2006, on the
back of increased production from the
new Chanderiya hydro-smelter. In
addition to refined zinc metat, the
company also marketed 254,000 dry
metric tonnes of zinc concentrate
containing 133,000 tonnes of
equivalent metal and 59,000 dry metric
tonnes of lead concentrate containing
28,000 tonnes of equivalent metal.

Financial performance
Revenues from our zinc business more

Aluminium stock and price

LME aluminium stocks (kt)
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than doubled to Rs. 8,560 cr with a
corresponding EBIDTA of Rs. 6,644 cr
in FY 2007, primarily due to higher
metal volumes and LME zinc prices,
which more than doubled over the
previous year.

Aluminium business

Demand and markets

World primary aluminium consumption
increased from 32.0 million tonnes in
CY 2005 to 34.7 million tonnes in CY
2006, an increase of 8.4%. This
growth is expected to sustain at similar
levels on account of increased demand
in China.

The global production of primary
aluminium increased from 32.0 million
tonnes in CY 2005 to 34.0 million
tonnes in CY 20086, an increase of
6.3%. This growth is expected to reach
38.0 million tonnes in CY 2007 due to
the rapid implementation of new
capacities, ramp-up of idle capacities in
China, smelter restarts in the US and
Germany as well as expansions in
India, the
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Middle East, Russia and South America.

The majority of aluminium produced in
India is consumed in the building,
construction, transport, electrical
appliance, equipment and packaging
industries. Indian demand for primary
aluminium increased at a CAGR of 12%
between CY 2001 and CY 2006 on the
back of high demand from the electrical,
construction and transportation sectors.

Electrical applicatians continue to be the
largest end-use sector in india,
consuming approximately 35% of
aluminium production in CY 2006 as a
result of the continuing drive to provide
electricity throughout the country.

The transportation sector is a major
consumer, contributing approximately
22% of the demand, although average
aluminium use in Indian-made
automoebiles is still approximately a third
of that in western-made automobiles.

The dernand coming out of India is likely

to be robust on account of an impressive
GDP growth being projected.

Three-month aluminium price at LME {s/t)
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Aluminium segment

{In Rs, crore, except as stated)

) . Particulars 2007 2006 % Change
Business overview
Our aluminium business comprises Production volumes (‘000 MT) \
BALCO, a partially integrated aluminium ~ — Aluminium 313 174 80 '
producer with two bauxite mines, one Average LME
refinery, two smelters, a fabrication Cash settlement prices ($/1) 2,663 2,028 31
facility and two captive power plants in Unit costs {$/1b)
Korba (central India). Qur primary — BALCO Plant 1 1,510 1,497 1
products comptise aluminium ingots, — BALCO Plant 2 1,687 2,045 (18)
rods and rolled products. Revenue 4100 1,892 117
The. perfo_rmance of ogr aluminilum EBIDTA 1,683 545 209
?:;;nj;n:s;i_mm is set out in the EBIDTA margin a1 29 42
Operating profit 978 231 324
' g
Production performance plant was $1,687 per tonne in FY company increased its share of the E
Production of 313,000 fonnes of 2007, a significant reduction from domestic market and also developed ®
aluminium in FY 2007 was 80% higher | $2,045 per tonne in the previous year. expart markets in South East Asia, the §
than the previous vear's production of This reduction was the result of a full Middle East and Europe. It achieved =
174,000 tonnes. This was primarily ramp-up of the new Korba smefter export velumes close to 100,000 z
due to an increase in production arising | COuPled with a softening in global tonnes in FY 2007. It also obtained the

out of the full ramp-up of our new
Korba smelter, which produced
208,000 tonnes during the year, The
stabilisation process of our new Korba
smelter was quicker than estimated. As
a result, the plant consistently achieved
rated capacity in the tast two quarters,
the fourth quarter output being placed
at 62,000 tonnes. The captive power
plants in Korba continued to operate at
their rated capacities.

Unit costs

The unit costs of BALCO's existing plant
were broadly stable at $1,510 per tonne
in FY 2007 compared with $1,497 per
tonne in the previous year. The increase
was primarity on account of higher input
prices of carbon and fluoride. which
were largely offset by savings in power
costs due to better operational
efficiencies achieved at the power
plants. The unit cost of BALCO's new

alumina spot prices. Manufacturing
costs, excluding alumina, declined
appreciably to $740 per tonne
compared with $885 per tonne in

FY 20086, despite a pressure on input
costs. The reduction was mainly due to
the stabilisation of operating parameters
in the smelter and operational
efficiencies at the 540-MW captive
power plant. The company continued to
source alumina from third party vendors
and achieved an average consumption
cost of $947 per tonne of atuminium
produced, a reduction from $1,160 per
tonne in the previous year, mainly due
to a gradual softening of global alumina
prices.

Sales

Following the ramp-up of the new
Korba smelter, the challenge was to
increase sales substantially in the
domestic and export markets. The

LME registration for aluminium ingots of
the new Korba smelter under the brand
‘BHARATAL', which improved product
acceptability and realisations.

The company continued to enrich its
sales mix with a higher proportion of
value-added products (rolled), which
rose by 26.1% in FY 2007 to 58,000
tonnes, including the export of hot
rolled products. Sales of wire rods also
increased to 107,000 tonnes on the
back of higher production.

Financial performance
Revenues from our aluminium business
in FY 2007 increased by 117% to

Rs. 4,100 cr, with the EBIDTA at

Rs. 1,683 cr, an increase of 209%
compared with FY 2006. The increase
was primatily due to a substantial
increase in production volumes from the
new Korba smelter, improved product
mix and higher realisations.
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Commercial power
generation business

Industry overview

The Eilectricity Act was enacted in
2003 to eliminate multiple legislations
governing the electricity generation,
transmission and distribution sectors; it
also intended to address systemic
sectoral deficiencies. The key
provisions of the Electricity Act allowed
for the de-licensing of power
generation, providing an open access
in power transmission and distribution,
unbundling of SEBs, compulsory
metering of all consumers and
stringent penalties in electricity theft. It
also included provisions to facilitate
captive power plants. The Electricity
Act read with the recently notified

National Tariff Policy in January 2006
mandates that all future power
purchases by distribution licensees
must be based on competitive bidding
to obtain the benefits of reduced
capital costs and efficiency of
operations through competition.

Installed capacities

As of March 31, 2007, India's power
system had an installed generation
capacity of approximately 132,329
MW. The Central Power Sector
Utilities accounted for approximately
34.2% of total power generation
capacity as of March 31, 2007, while
the various state entities and private
sector companies accounted for
approximately 52.9% and 12.9%
respectively.

Future capacity additions

To sustain robust economic growth, the
Ministry of Power in India set an
ambitious target of providing ‘Power for
All' by 2012, entailing an additional
generation capacity of approximately
100,000 MW, To accelerate this target,
the government proposed setting up
nine Ultra Mega Power Projects, each
of which is expected to be
commissioned between 2008 and
2012 (two already awarded).

Consumption

Demand for electricity in India
substantially exceeds supply. The
following tables show the gap between
the total electricity required versus total
electricity made available from fiscal
1599 to 2006.

Power: Demand and supply
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Source: CRISIL Research, Ministry of Power.

Other business

Commercial energy business

During the year under review, the
company announced its decision to
enter the commercial energy business
in India. This project involves setting up
of a 2,400-MW (600 MWx4) green
field coal-based thermal power plant in
Jharsuguda (QOrissa) at an estimated
cost of $1.9 biliion. The power
generated will be sold to the State
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Electricity Boards and power trading
companies in India. A preliminary
design of the project is complete with
detailed engineering now under
progress. Pre-construction activities,
including soil investigation and area
grading, started and the EPC contracts
for the project have heen placed.
Overall, the project is on schedule for
progressive commisstoning from
December 2009, as announced.

Power transmission conductor
business

Qur non-core Power Transmission
Conductor business was sold as a
going concern together with all
associated liabilities to SOTL for a
consideration of Rs. 148.51 cr. The
terms for sale of this non-core business
was based on an independent
valuation report. The loss arising from
this sale was Rs. 3.93 cr.




Consolidated Financial table

{In Rs. crore, except as stated)

Particulars 2006-07 ° 2005-06 % Change |
Consolidated

Revenue 24,387 13,127 86
EBITDA 10,141 4,024 152
EBITDA Margin 42 31 36
Operating profit 8,655 3,161 174

Financial review

Sales and services

Net sales and service revenue increased
by Rs.11,260Q cr to Rs. 24,387 crin
2006-07, a growth of 86% over the
previous year. The Company was able
to achieve this substantial increase on
account of higher volumes, better prices
and improved efficiency. Total exports
revenues (FOB) increased by Rs. 7,293
crto Rs. 12,536 crin 2006-07, a
growth of 139% over the previous year.
Other income aggregated Rs. 682 cr
representing interest earned, dividend
income, profit from the sale of fixed
assets and profit from the sale of
current investments.

Capital employed

The total capital employed by the
Company increased by 40% from

Rs. 13,676 crto Rs, 19,135 crin
2006-07. The ratio of sales-to-capital
employed increased significantly from
0.96 in the previous year to 1.27 times
on account of higher realisations and
better terms of trade.

Capital structure

Total shareholders’ funds as at March
31, 2007 aggregated Rs.9,982 cr of
which equity capital was Rs. 112 cr
comprising 55,84,94 411 shares of
Rs. 2 each. Of the above,
16,76,07,704 shares were converted
into equity shares on account of a sub-
division of shares from a face value of
Rs. 5 to Rs. 2 each; 27,91,48,238
equity shares of Rs. 2 each were
allotted as fully paid-up bonus shares
by way of a capitalisation of General

Reserve and Share Premium reserves,

One per cent Cumulative Redeemable
Preference Share capital comprising
2,18,75,000 shares of Rs. 21.88 cr
were redeemed with a redemption
premium of Rs. 78.50 per share
aggregating Rs. 171.72 cr, adjusted
against the Security Premium Account,

Dividend

The company paid an interim dividend
of Rs. 4 per share on a face value of
Rs. 2 each (200%) aggregating Rs.
254,73 cr {including dividend
distribution tax} which was declared in
a meeting held on November 15,
2006. The Directors recornmend the
same as final dividend for the year.

Reserves and Surplus

As at March 31, 2007, Reserves and
Surplus aggregated Rs. 9,870 cr.
Retained earnings accounted for 73% of
the reserves and securify premium the
balance. Reserves and surplus during
the year increased 65% to Rs. 3873 cr.

Debt

The company's debt declined from

Rs. 5,165 crin 2005-06 to Rs. 4,610
cr in 2006-07 due to repayment in the
foreign currency loan from Rs. 1,194 cr
to Rs. 533 ¢r and term loans from Rs.
1,580 crto Rs. 1,186 ¢r. The company
also repaid its working capital loans from
banks. However, buyers’ credit increased
from Rs. 1,792 cr to Rs. 2,262 cron
account of an increase in LME metal
prices.

Gross block and investments
During the year under review, the

Company completed its copper smelter
capacity expansion from 3 lac MT to

4 lac MT per annum and production
capacity of aluminium from 1.00 lac
MT to 3.45 lac MT per annum. Gross
block increased by Rs. 1,201 cr to

Rs. 12,641 tr and the company enhanced
its investments in subsidiaries. Total
investrnents increased from Rs. 2,495 cr
to Rs. 5,222 crin 2006-07.

Inventories and debtars

Inventories increased Rs. 858 cr from
Rs. 1,951 ¢r as on March 31, 2006 to
Rs. 2,809 cr as on March 31, 2007.
This was mainly on account of
increased scale coupled with higher
copper, precious metals and zinc prices
during the year. Debtors increased by
Rs. 304 cr from Rs. 1,348 cr as on
March 31, 2006 to Rs. 1,652 cras on
March 31, 2007 on account of
increased operations and higher LME
prices.

Loan and advances

Loans and advances increased by

Rs. 1,858 cr from Rs. 1,626 cr as on
March 31, 2006 to Rs. 3,484 ¢r as on
March 31, 2007, mainly on account of
an advance tax of Rs. 2,080 crs
(against Rs.694 crs during the financial
year ended March 31, 2006).

Raw Materials

The 1otal value of raw material
consumed stood at Rs. 10,867 cr
witnessing an increase of 67%
compared to Rs. 6,519 cr in the
previous year. The increase was due 1o
higher production volumes and higher
prices of raw materials during the year

Sterlite Industries | Annual Report 2006-07 | 45

M3AInH3AG SSINISNA




BUSINESS OVERVIEW

in relation to the prevailing LME and
LBMA prices.
Qur copper and aluminum businesses
depend upon third party suppliers for a
substantial portion of their copper
concentrate and alumina requirements.
Both the market prices of the copper
concentrate and alumina that we
purchase and the market prices of the
copper and aluminium metals that we
sell have experienced volatility in the
past.
The higher cost of raw material was
offset by higher sales volume and sale
realisations. The company has a
hedgingfrisk mitigation system in place
to cover the risk of price movements.
Other manufacturing charges
Other manufacturing expenses (power,
fuel, stores, spares and repairs etc.)
increased from Rs, 2,557 cr in 2005-
06 to Rs. 3,217 cr in 2006-07. This
accounted for 13.19% of net sales
compared with 19.48% in the previous
year, reflecting improved efficiency.
Overheads
Overheads (personnel, selling,
distribution, administrative and general)
accounted for 5.16% of the net sales
compared with 7.44% in the previous
year,
Interest, finance charges
Net interest costs increased by
Rs. 144 cr to Rs. 379 cr on account of:
Higher working capital requirement
due to higher volumes coupled with
higher LME prices
o Global increase in interest cost
a Commissioning of new capacities
resulting in interest charging to profit
and loss account
Depreciation
Depreciation increased by Rs, 277 ¢r to
Rs. 804 cr for 2006-07 (Rs. 527 crin
2005-06). The Company provides
depreciation on straight-line basis and
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written down value method based on
the nature of assets.

Corporate income tax

Corporate income tax provision for
2006-07 was at Rs. 2,383 cr
(excluding provision for deferred tax)
compared with Rs. 811 cr in the
previous year.

Cash flow
The cash flow summary for the year is
as follows:

Net cash provided/{used) Rs. cr

r e o | s o
& Operating

activities 5,649 2,209
8 Investing

activities 4,307y} (1,617)
® Financing

activities (1,344) (310)

Cash flows generated from operations
were utilised to repay a part of the
debt on the subsidiary’s books,
particularly in BALCO and HZL, HZL is
now a debt-free company. Strong cash
flows resulting from robust operational
profits and better working capital
management were partly used to fund
expansion projects and retire debt. The
company focused on maintaining a
strong balance sheet to fund its
growth,

Internal control procedures
The principal aim of the system of
internal control is the management of
business risks, with a view to
enhancing the value of shareholders’
investments and safeguarding the

. Group’s assets. It provides a reasonable

assurance on the internal control
environment and assurance against
material misstatement or loss.

In addition, there is a dedicated
committee focusing on the specific risks
of health, safety and environment,

which provides assurance on these
matters. The Group operates a
comprehensive annual planning,
financial reporting and forecasting
process. The Board formally approves a
strategic plan and the annual budget.

The Group's performance is monitored
against the budget on a monthly basis
by the Executive Committee and on a
guarterly basis by the Board; significant
variances are reviewed. The audit
observations are reported and discussed
by the senior management and the
important ones are also presented to the
Audit Committee of the Board.

The audit observations are discussed
with the operation teams and the
required feedback is given to them. The
recommendations so generated are
implemented appropriately.

Quality management

A Quality Management System is driving
the company towards its Vision 2010 of
To be the world's best-in—class copper
producer and build a progressive
organisation that all stakeholders are
proud to be associated with'.

In respanse to this overarching goal, our
entire business and activities are
monitored for compliance with the
requirements of Quality Management,
Environment Management and
Occupation Health and Safety
Management System. About 80
management programmes related to
products and process improvements,
environment and safety improvements
were completed this year.

Total Quality Management is a way of
life at Sterlite. The company launched
26 continuous improvement projects in
2006-07 through quality improvement
processes and cost saving programmes.
Anode refining time reduction, specific
consumption of refractory reduction,




improvement in arsenic removat in the
refinery’s purification system were
among the projects completed in 2006-
07. Extensive training programmes
were conducted to facilitate TQM
projects, statistical process control and
maintaining workplace orderliness.
Refresher programmes on guality,
environment and safety management
resulted in a better awareness of quality
needs among employees and
contractars,

The company is implementing best 55
practices in its workplace as a part of
Total Productive Maintenance (TPM)
implementation. A pre-assessment audit
was conducted by JIPM / Cil executives
and the company is progressively
working on preliminary activities for the
implementation of TPM,

People

For an organisation to deliver a
consistently high performance, it must
follow a focused strategy. In our case,
our vision is to achieve a production of
one million tonnes per annum in each
of pur metal businesses supporied by a
low-cost, performance-oriented, fast,
flexible and flat organisational culture.
The company is optimistic of achieving
this target on account of its rich talent
pool of around 15,000 employees, with
over 4,000 professionals drawn from
the engineering, business management,
human resources and finance functions.
The company recruited nearly 1,700
engineers and over 200 management
and finarce professionals in the last
three years.

The company continues o emphasise
on a defined process of leadership
development, wherein challenging
assignments with commensurate
responsibilities are given to deserving
young employees. The Stars of

Business is one such initiative which
facilitates the creation of successful
managers through a spirit of
empowerment far beyond their existing
roles and responsibilities. This will
enable young managerss to emerge as
successful Business Leaders of
Tomorrow. In FY 2007, the company
initiated a Global Leadership
Programme within the Group, providing
challenging learning opportunities in an
international environment to young
high-potential candidates. This initiative
was started with nearly 25 employees
being exchanged between our Copper —
Zambia and Indian operations.

The company commissioned several
ongoing initiatives in the areas of
learning and development. These
include deputations 1o leadership
development programmes at premier
management institutes in India,
supplemented by extensive training in
globally benchmarked plants and
technology/equipment suppliers.

The company invited project proposals
from employees across all
organisational levels to unleash an
entrepreneurial spirit. A number of
proposals are already in different
stages of implementation. The
company offers best-in-class
compensalion packages 1o facilitate
people induction and retention
supplemented by variable pay and
performance-tinked bonus schemes.

A stock award programme called the
Long-Term Incentive Plan of the parent
company Vedanta Resources Plc not
only covers the senior management
but extends to relatively younger
professionals. The first tranche of our
LTIP programme awarded in 2004
delivered an excellent performance on
the Total Shareholder Return score-
card with 100% vesting, creating
wealth and enhancing employee

motivation. The LTIP scheme is an
ongoing programme with options
continuing to be issued in FY 2006
and 2007 to employees.

Exploration

Our exploration team in India,
compiising 22 geo-scientists with
relevant expertise, is focused on
identifying and delineating near-mine
resources which have the potential to
add significant value 1o our existing
mining operations.

As a part of our ongoing exploration
efforts, we have revisited the historical
data and inducted expertise and talent
together with relevant technology
advancements to enable a vigorous
search for new discaveries in greenfield
areas. We constantly upgrade our
technical skills for exploration activities
across all sites.

We also continued to increase the
allocation of resources and funds in the
field of exploration. In FY 2007, we
spent $6 million on our exploration
efforts compared with less than $3
million in FY 2006. The main
exploration activities in FY 2007 were
conducted in our zinc business and to
some extent at our CMT mine in
Australia.

Total zinc-lead reserves of 63.6 million
tonnes as on 31 March 2007 including
49,7 million tonnes at Rampura
Agucha, have improved significantly as
a result of ongoing exploration activities,
including 40,000 metre drilling by HZL,
post-depletion, to feed production during
the year. The results are currently being
vetted by consultants and will be shared
in the near future. The ongoing
exploration work at Sindesar Khurd site
is shawing encouraging results, which is
likely to add upon indicated resources
significantly.
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Risks and

Risk Management

Practices

Our businesses are subject to several
risks and uncertainties and are no
different from any other company, in
general, and its competitors in
particular. These are results of the
business environment in which we
operate and certain factors over which
we have little or no control. These risks
include operational, financial, health,
safety and environment, political,
market related and strategic.

Our documented risk management
policies act as an effective tool in
mitigating the various risks which our
businesses are exposed to in the course
of their daily operations as well as in
their strategic actions. Risks are
identified through a formal risk
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management programme with active
involvement of senior management
personnel and business managers at
the company level. Each significant risk
has an 'owner’ within our Group at a
senior level. The financial impact to our
Group if the risk materialises and its
probable likelihood is regularly updated.
A risk register and matrix is maintained
and regularly updated in consultation
with business managers. Our risk
management process is coordinated by
the Management Assurance function
and is regularly reviewed by the Audit
Committee. The overal! internal control
environment and risk management
programme is reviewed by our Audit
Committee on behalf of the Board.




Internal Control

A strong internal control culture is
pervasive throughout our Group.
Regular internal audits at all our
locations are undertaken to ensure that
the highest standards of internal control
are maintained. The effectiveness of a
business' internal contro} environment
is a companent of senior management
performance appraisals. Further details
on our internal control environment are
provided in the Corporate Governance
Report,

Treasury Management

Our core philosophy in treasury
management revolves around three
main pilfars — capital protection,
liquidity maintenance and yield
maximisation with innovative measures.
Qur treasury policies are approved by
the Board and adherence to these
policies is strictly monitored. Day-to-day
treasury operations of our companies
are managed by their respective finance
teams within the framework of the
overall Group treasury policies. We
have a strang system of internal control
which enables effective monitoring of
adherence to Group policies. The
internal control measures are effectively
supplemented by regular internal audit.

We do not enter into complex derivative
transactions to manage our treasury
and commodity risks. Derivative
transactions in hoth treasury and
commedities are normally in the form
of forward contracts and interest rate &
currency rate swaps and these are
subject to our Group guidelines and
policies. Interest rate swaps are taken

to achieve a balance hetween fixed rate
and floating rate obligation (as
described below under “interest rate
risks') and currency swaps are taken
primarily to convert the Group's
exposure to non-US dollar currencies to
US dollar currencies

Financial Risks and
Sensitivities

Within the areas of financial risk the
Board approved policies embrace
liquidity, currency, interest rate,
counterparty and commaodity risk. In
principle, we do not engage in
speculative treasury activity but seek to
manage risk and optimise interest and
commodity pricing through proven
financial instruments.

A. Liquidity

We require funds both for short-term
operaticnal needs as well as for long-
term investment programmes mainly in
growth projects. We generate sufficient
cash flows from our current operations
that together with the available cash &
cash equivalents and liguid financial
asset investments provide liquidity, both
in the short term as well as in the long
term. The anticipated cash flows and
un-drawn committed facilities, together
with cash and liquid investments, are
expected to be sufficient to meet the
ongoing capital investment programme
and liquidity requirement of our Group
in the near future,

We have a strong balance sheet that
gives us sufficient headroom to raise
further debt shoutd the need arise. We
enjoy good ratings by reputed
international rating agencies; ihese

ratings provide necessary financial
leverage and access to debt or equity
markets at competitive terms. We
generally maintain a healthy debt-
equity ratio and retain flexibility in our
financing structure to alter the ratio
when the need arises.

B. Fareign Currency

Our receipts are denominated in Indian
Rupees but revenues are linked to
commadity prices derived from the LME
and denominated in the US dollar.
Operating costs are influenced by
Indian Rupee and imporied materials
and services are determined in US
dollars. While our Group borrowings
are predominantly denominated in US
dollars, a large portien of cash and
liquid investments are also held in
cther currencies.

Consequently, the currency fluctuations
particularly US dallar may have a large
impact on our Group’s financial results.
We are subject to currency risks
affecting the underlying cost base in our
operating companies and also in
translations of unit cash costs, profit
and the balance sheet.

Foreign currency exposures are managed
through our Group-wide hedging policy,
which is reviewed periodically to ensure
that the risk from fluctuating currency
exchange rates is appropriately managed.
Al short-term foreign currengy exposures
are fully hedged to insulate our individual
operating entities against short-term
volatility in currency markets. Longer-term
exposures are un-hedged. However, if
and when the US dollar weakens,
additional hedges are taken in phased
manner at various trigger rates to
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crystallize the exposures at attractive
rates.

C. Interest Rate

We are exposed to interest rate risk on
short-term, long-term floating rate
instruments and also due to refinancing
of fixed rate debt. Our policy is to
maintain a balance of fixed and floating
interest rate borrowings and the
proportion of fixed and floating rate debt
is determined by current market interest
rates. The floating rate debt is largely
linked to US dollar LIBOR. We also aim
to minimise our average interest rates
on borrowings by opting for higher
proportion of long - term debt mainly
for funding our growth projects. Where
appropriate, interest rate swaps are
taken to minimise the impact of rising
floating rates. We invest cash and
liquid investments in short-term
deposits and debt mutual funds, some
of which generate a tax-free reiumn, to
achieve the triple goal of maintaining
liquidity, carrying insignificant risk and
achieving satisfactory returns.

D. Counterparties Risk

We have clearly defined policies to
mitigate counterparty risks. Cash and
liquid investments are held primarily in
mutual funds and banks with high
credit ratings. Limits are defined for
exposure to individual counterparties in
case of mutual fund houses and banks.
A large majority of receivables due from
third parties are secured. Moreover,
given the diverse nature of our
businesses, trade receivables are
spread over a number of customers
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with no significant concentration of
credit risk, Our history of trade
receivables shows a negligible provision
for bad and doubtful debts. Therefare,
we do not expect any material risk on '
account of non-perfarmance by any of
our counterparties.

E. Commaeodity Price Risk

We are exposed to the movement of
base metal selling prices which are
linked to commodity prices on the
London Metal Exchange. Any decline in
the prices of the base metals that we
produce and sell will have an
immediate and direct impact on the
profitability of our businesses. As a
general policy, we aim to sell our
products at prevailing market prices.
We undertake hedging activity in
commodities to a limited degree and
subject to strict limits set out by our
Board and in a strictly defined internal
control and monitoring mechanism.
Recently, the Reserve Bank of India, as
part of its credit policy, has allowed
Indian companies to hedge their
domestic positions on the LME. We are
currently reviewing the implications of
the policy.

Our custom smelting copper operations
at Tuticorin enjoy a natural hedge
except 1o the extent of a possible
mismatch in guotational periods
hetween the purchase of concentrate
and sale of finished copper. Our
Group's policy on custom smelting is to
generate its margins from TCRC,
premiums, sale of by-preducts and
from achieving import parity. Hence,

mismatches in quotational periods are
actively managed to ensure that the
gains or losses are minimised.

While we aim to achieve average LME
prices for a month or a year, average
realised prices may not necessarily
reflect the LME price movements
because of a variety of reasons such as
uneven sales during the year and
timing of shipments.

Operational Risks

Qur operations are subject to conditions
and events beyond its control that
could, among other things, increase our
mining, transportation or production
costs, disrupt or halt operations at its
mines and production facilities for
varying lengths of time or even
permanently. These conditions and
events include disruptions in mining
and production due to equipment
failures, unexpected maintenance
problems and other interruptions, non-
availability of raw materials of
appropriate quantity and quality for its
energy reguirements, disruptions to or
increased cost of transport services or
strikes and industrial actions or
disputes. While many of these risks
are beyond the control of Sterlite, it has
a rich experience in all these areas and
has consistently demonstrated its ability
1o actively manage these problems pro-
actively.

A. Asset and Equipment Risk
Productive assets used in operations
may face break-downs in the normal
course of operations or due to abnormal




events such as fire, explosion,
environmental hazards or other natural
calamities. Our insurance policies may
not cover against all forms of risks due
to certain exclusions and limitations.
We regularly review the adequacy of
our insurance coverage by engaging
consultants and specialists and decide
on an optimal level of insurance
coverage typical of our industry and
operations

B. Delivery of Expansion Projects

We have a long pipe-line of greenfieid
growth and brownfield expansion
projects. We have committed funds for
these projects, which are well under-
way and have achieved various stages of
completion. Qur plans to generate
sufficient cash flows from these projects
to repay our long-term debt and also our
ability to raise further debt are
dependent on successful completion of
these projects on time and under
budgeted cost. Our current and future
projects may be significantly delayed by
a failure to receive timely regulatory
approvals or renewal of approvals,
failure to obtain sufficient funding,
technical difficulties due to human
resources, technological or other
resource constraints or for other
unforeseen reasens, events or
circumstances. As a result, these
projects may incur significant cost
overruns and may not be completed on
time, or at all. We have necessary
resources in all areas including
technology, finance and human
resources and have successfully
completed our Phase | projects on time

and below their budgeted costs, thereby
demonstrating our abitity to manage
successful completion of large green
field and brown field projects.

C. Reserves and Resources

The are reserves stated in this Annual
Report are estimates and represent the
quantity that we believe couid be
mined, processed, recovered and sold.
Our future profitability and operating
margins depend upon our ability to
replenish our mineral reserves that have
geological characteristics which enable
mining at competitive costs.

Moreover, these estimates are subject
to numerous uncertainties, many of
which are beyond our contrel, inherent
in estimating quantities of reserves and
could vary in the future as a result of
new information on geology and
fluctuations in production, operating
and other costs and economic
parameters such as metal prices,
smelter treatment charges and
exchange rates. We engage the services
of independent experts normally once
every three years to ascertain and verify
the quantum of reserves and resources
including ore grade and other geological
characteristics.

Political, Legal, Economic
and Regulatory Risks

Our mining and smelting operations are
located in India and Australia. The
political, legal, fiscal and other
regutatory regimes in these countries
may result in restrictions including an
imposition of or increase in royalties,

mining rights, taxation rates and
repatriation of funds. Changes in royalty
rates, reduction in import tariffs in
India, reduction in assistance given by
Government of India for exports and
reduction or curtailment of income tax
benefits available to some of our
operations in India are some examples
of such risks. We actively strive to
maintain harmonious relationships with
the Governments and actively monitor
developments in political, regutatory,
fiscal and other areas which may have
a bearing on our businesses and
operations,

MIAIAYIAO SSANISNS

Health, Safety, Environment
and Social Risks

As a metals and mining company, we
are governed by numerous health,
safety and environmental laws and
regulations in each of the jurisdictions
in which we operate. Any change in
laws and regulations can possibly result
in increased costs. Some of these
activities are inherently hazardous and
may cause accidents, property or
environmental damage at our mines,
smelters, refineries or related facilities
and also to communities near our
operations. Such incidents not only
result in expensive litigation, damage
claims and penalties but also hamper
sustainable development activities. To
mitigate these risks we accord very high
priority to health, safety, environment
and the community. We have a sound
sustainable development programme in
tandem with our HSE and social
pclicies.

Sterlite Industries | Annual Report 2006-07 | 51




BUSINESS OVERVIEW

Awards and

accolades,

Excellence in manufacturing
Sterlite received the Indian Institute of
Metals {Non-Ferrous} Best Performance
Award 2006 across large integrated
production arganisations. The award is
a national recognition by India’s
premier body of professional
metallurgists, awarded to non-ferrous
metal units excelling in overall
performance, productivity, product
development, quality, environment
protection and human resource
development. The award was presented
by Mr. Akilesh Das, Union Minster for
Steel, on National Metallurgist Day,
November 14, 20086, in Jamshedpur.
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India Manufacturing
Excellence Awards 2006
Sterlite bagged the Corporate Silver
Award in the Metals Category (Large
Facilities) of the India Manufacturing
Excellence Awards (IMEA) 2006 from
Frost & Sullivan. Frost & Sullivan, 3
global growth consulting company,
announces manufacturing excellence
awards in two categories across large
and emerging facilities with various
sub-categories (process industries,
automotive ancillaries, metals,
healthcare and chemical industries).
The IMEA recognises the select few
who have achieved and sustained
manufacturing excellence.

IMC Ramkrishna Bajaj
National Quality
Commendation Certificate
2006

Sterlite received the IMC Ramkrishna
Bajaj National Quality {(RBNQ)
Commendation Certificate 2006 in the
manufacturing category. The award
was presented by Mr. Rahul Bajaf,
Chairman, Bajaj Auto Ltd, in Mumbai
on March 13, 2007. The IMC
Ramkrishna Bajaj National Quality
Award is presented annually by the
Indian Merchants Chambers to promote
guality awareness and practices among
Indian businesses, recognise quality
achievements of Indian companies and
publicise successful quality strategies
and programmes. The award is a
national recognition by Indian
Merchants Chambers' Quality Cell,
awarded to companies excelling in
senior leadership, strategic planning,
customer and market focus,
measurement analysis, knowledge
management, human resource focus,
process management and business
results.




Greentech Safety Excellence
Award 2006

Sterlite industries (1} Ltd, Tuticorin has
been awarded with the prestigious
“Annual Green Tech Safety — Golden
Award 2007" in Metal & Mining Sector
from Greentech Foundation, New Delhi.
This award was presented in the 6th
International Conference held in Bombay
Exhibition hall, Mumbai on February 22,
2007. Other recipients of the award
include JINDAL, BALCO, Reliance, L&T,
10C, HPCL, NTPC, HZL. etc.

Mr. R. Kishore Kumar, CEC and a team
from SIIL, Tuticorin received the award
from Mr. Tony Smith — Executive
Director, National Safety Council, USA
in the presence of Mr. Kamaleshwar
Sharan - President, Greentech
Foundation, New Delhi, Mr. Suresh
Kumar Associate Manager, SIIL -
Tuticorin presented a paper on “Best 5
ways to reduce accidents at work
place” with special reference to SIlL in
International Conference which was
attended by a host of companies from
all over India.

Greentech Environment
Excellence Award 2006
Sterlite bagged the Greentech
Environment Excellence Gold Award
2006 in the mining and metals sector
for outstanding performance in the field
of environment management. The
award, instituted by the Greentech
Foundation, New Delhi {non-profit
organisation), was presented by
Hon'ble Mr. S.C. Jamir, Governor of
Goa, on August 31, 2006.

Cll National Award for
Excellence in Energy
Management 2006

Sterlite Copper (Tuticonin) participated
in the prestigious National Award for
Excellence in Energy Management —
2006 conducted by the Confederation
of Indian Industry. More than 100
Indian companies participated in the
competition from sectors like
avtornobile, aluminium and cement.
Sterlite was adjudged an 'Exceltent
energy efficiency unit’, receiving the
award for the sixth consecutive time.
Sterlite was selected for its exemnplary
energy and water conservation in the
Tuticorin unit,
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Other awards and

recognitions

Safety

a Four-star rating by the British Safety
Council, UK, for Health and Safety
Performance (HZL-RAM).

= International Safety Award by British
Satety Council, UK (HZL-Debari}.

a RoSPA Gold award for prevention of
accidents, by the Royal Society for
Prevention of Accidents, UK
(HZL-Debari).

= National Safety Award by the
Directorate-General of Factory
Advisory Services and Labour
institute {(BALCO).

m Greentech Safety Award (Sterlite,
BALCO, HZL-DZS and CLZS).

m First in Mines Safety Week conducted
by the Directorate-General, Mines-
Safety (HZL~RAM).

Environment

& Gem Granite Environment Excellence
Award in Mine Environment by FIMI
(HZL-RAM).

s National Energy Conservation Award
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by the Ministry of Power,

Government of India (HZL-RDM
RAM). '

m Golden Peacock Environment
Management Award (HZL-Vizag) and
Commendation Certificate {BALCO).

CSR

a TERI Corporate Social Responsibility
Award 2007 in recognition of
Corporate Leadership for good
corporate citizenship and sustainable
initiatives to HZL.

a FICCI, Socio Economic Development
Foundation (SEDF), Corporate Social
Responsibility Commendation Award
for the year 2006 to HZL.

m BALCO and three local panchayats
selected for President’s Nirmal Gram
Award 2006 for a collaborative
sanitation project in Korba by the
Ministry of Rural Development,
Government of ndia.

= HZL recognised with the Bhamashah
Award 2006 for Chittargarh’s
Education Project by the Ministry of
Education, Government of Rajasthan.




Profile of the members
of the Board of Directors

Mr. Anil Agarwal

Mr. Agarwal, who founded the Vedanta/Sterlite group in 1976, is our Chairman and was appointed to
our Board of Directors in 1978, Based in the United Kingdom, he is also the Executive Chairman of
Vedanta and the Director of BALCO, HZL, SOTL, SOVL, Vedanta Alumina, CMT, Sterlite Gold Limited,
TCM, VRHL, Finsider International Company Limited and Sterlite Paper Limited.

Mr. Agarwal was previously our Chairman, Managing Director and CEQ from 1980 until his term ended
in October 2004, He has over 30 years of experience as an industrialist and has been instrumental in
our growth and development since our inception.

MIIAYIAO SSIANISNA

Mr. Navin Agarwal

Mr. Navin Agarwal, Executive Vice-Chairman, was appointed to our Board of Directors in August 2003. His
responsibilities include executing our business strategy and menitoring the overall periormance and growth
of our organisation. Mr. Agarwal has been with the Company since its inception. He is also the Chairman of
KCM and MALCO, Deputy Executive Chairman of Vedanta and Director of BALCO, HZL, Vedanta Alumina,
MALCO, SOTL, Sterlite Paper Limited, Sterlite iron and Steel Company Limited, Sterlite Infrastructure Private
Limited, Sterlite Infrastructure Holdings Private Limited, Sterlite Energy, Sterlite Telecom Limited, Sterlite
Telelink Limited, Finsider International Company Limited and Sterlite Shipping Ventures Private Limited.

Mr. Agarwal has over 20 years of experience in strategic and operational management. He holds a
Bachelor of Commerce degree from Sydenham College, Mumbai, and has also completed the
Owner/President Management Program at Harvard University.

Mr. Dwarka
Prasad Agarwal

Mr. Agarwal is one of our Non-Executive Directors and was appointed to our Board of Directors in 1976.
He is a trustee of the Sterlite Foundation, which is a social and charitable organisation and a Director of
Anil Agarwal Foundation Trust, a non-profit organisation, He has contributed significantly to our
development since our inception.

Mr. Agarwal is also a Director of Volcan, Twin Star Investments Limited, Twin Star Infrastructure Limited,
Twin Star Overseas Limited, Sterlite Paper Limited, Sterlite Iron and Stee! Company Limited, Sterlite
Energy, Sterlite Shipping Ventures Private Limited, Sterlite Telecom Limited, Sterdite Telelink Limited,
Duratube Limited and Nagreeka Exports Limited.
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Mr. Ishwarlal
Patwari

Mr. Patwari is our Non-Executive Director and was appointed to our Board of Directors in November 1576.
He has over 45 years of experience as an industrialist and is a Fellow Member of the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of [ndia. He has been the Chairman of Nagreeka Exports Limited for the last five years and is

also Director of Nagreeka Capital & Infrastructure Ltd.

Mr. Sandeep
H. Junnarkar

Mr. Junnarkar is our Non-Executive Director and was appointed to our Board of Directors in June 2001.
He is a solicitor and a partner of Messrs Junnarkar & Associates. Earlier, he was a pariner at Messrs
Kanga & Co. from 1981 to 2002.

Mr. Junnarkar specialises in banking and corporate law. He has a Bachelor of Law from the University of
Mumbai and is a member of the Bombay Incorporated Law Society. Mr. Junnarkar is also Director of
Everest Industries Limited, Excel Crop Care Limited, Indian Petrochemicals Corporation Limited, Jai Corp
Limited, Sunshield Chemicals Limited, Tilaknagar Industries Limited, Reliance Industrial Infrastructure
Limited, Reliance Industrial Investments & Holdings Limited, Reliance Ports and Terminals Lirmnited and
IL&FS Infrastructure Development Corporation Limited.

Mr. Gautam
Bhailal Doshi

Mr. Doshi is our Non-Executive Director and was appointed to our Board of Directors in December 2001.
Since August 2005, he has been the Managing Director of the Reliance ADA Group Private Limited.
Before that, he was a partner of RSM & Co. in India from September 1997 to July 2005. Mr. Doshi has
24 years of experience in audit, finance and accounting.

Mr. Doshi is a Fellow Member of the Institute of Chartered Accountants of india and a member of the
Central Council and the Westem India Regional Council of the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.
He is also Director of Reliance Communication Infrastructure Limited, Reliance ADA Group Private
Limited, Reliance Life Insurance Company Limited, Reliance Asset Reconstruction Company Limited,
Reliance Internet Services Limited, Reliance Telecom Limited, Adlabs Films Limited, Garware Polyester
Limited, Kojam Fininvest Limited, Medi Assist India Private Limited and Sonata Investments Limited.
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Wir. Berjis
Minoo Desal

Mr. Desai is a Non-Executive Director and was appointed to our Board of Directors in January 2003. He
holds a Masters Degree in law from the University of Cambridge and has been the managing partner of
Messrs J. Sagar Associates since 2003. His expertise lies in laws relating to mergers and acquisitions,
securities, international commercial atbitration and in financial and international business law. Before
2003, he was a partner at Messrs Udwadia, Udeshi & Desai.

He is 2 Director of several companies including Reliance Asset Reconstruction Company Limited, JSA Law
Limited, JSA Lex Holding Limited, CJ Schneider Engineering Co. Inc., The Great Eastern Shipping
Company Limited, BP £rgo Limited, Piramyd Retail Limited, Praj Industries Limited, Adlabs Films Limited,
Emcure Pharmaceuticals Limited, Centrum Capital Limited and Vadhavan Port Private Limited.

MIIAYIA0 SSANISNE

Mr. Kuldip
Kumar Kaura

Mr. Kaura is our Managing Director and CEQ. He was appointed to our Board of Directors in October
2004. He is also the CEO of Vedanta, the Vice-Chairman and Chief Executive Officer of KCM and a
Director of HZL, Vedanta Alumina, CMT, TCM and Vedanta.

Mr. Kaura was the Managing Director of HZL from April 2002 to March 2004, the COQ of Vedanta from
December 2003 to March 2005 and the CEQ of Vedanta from March 2005 to date. Prior to that, Mr.
Kaura served at ABB India as Managing Director and country manager from 1998 to 2002. He has a
Bachelor of Engineering degree from BITS, Pilani.

Mr. Tarun Jain

Mr. Jain is our Whole Time Director and was appointed to our Board of Directors in November 2004. He
is afso a Director of BALCO, HZL, Vedanta Alumina, SOVL, Twin Star, MALCO, Westglobe Limited and
Sterlite Shipping Ventures Private Limited. He joined our Company in 1984 and has over 20 years of
expeiience in corporate finance, accounts, audit, taxation and secretarial practice. He is responsible for
our strategic financial matters including finance and accounting, legal and regulatory compliance and risk
management. Mr. Jain is a graduate of the Institute of Cost and Works Accountants of India and a Fellow
Member of the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India and the Institute of Company Secretaries of
India.
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Directors’ Report

Too tlie Zctsrletns

The Directors take immense pleasure in presenting the 32nd Annual Report together with the statement of audited

accounts for the financial year ended on March 31, 2007.

Financial highlights

Rs. Incr

Turnover (Gross)
Earning before interest, tax, depreciation and amortisation
‘ Less: Interest
Gross Profit
' Less: Depreciation and amortisation
' Extra-ordinary items
Profit before tax
Taxation
Net Profit for the year
_Income Tax Provision related to earlier years {written back)/provided
Balance brought forward from previous year
Amount available for appropriation
Appropriation:
General Reserve
Dividend on Preference Shares (including tax thereon)
' Proposed dividend on equity shares (including corporate tax thereon}
Interim dividend on equity shares (including corporate tax thereon)
" Short Provision of Dividend of earlier year
Short provision for tax on dividend
' Balance carried forward to next year

Financial review

12,457.57
1,365.56
182.66
1,182.90
133.20
137.40
912.30
128.27
784.03
970.47
1,760.70

79.00
0.06
254.73
(0.02)

1,426.93

©7.923.10
927.36
120.37

806.99
12823
678.76
167.64
511.12
(4.08)
587.21
1,102.41

52.00
0.25
79.63
0.05
0.01
970.47

The increase in revenues can primarily be attributed to

During the year under review, the gross tumover of your | 13% increase in Copper sales to 311,148 MT from

company increased by 57% from Rs. 7,923 crore to 271,624 MT; 31% increase in Sulphuric Acid sales to
Rs. 12,458 crore. The EBITDA for the same period 483,018 MT from 369,440 MT and higher and better

increased from Rs. 927 crore to Rs. 1366 crore
representing an increase of 47%. The net profit

tevels of Treatment & Refinement charges. The
improvement in profitability of the company can be

increased by 53% from Rs. 511 crore to Rs. 784 crore. attributed to higher volumes and higher prices, which
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have resulted in better realizations for
the company. While there was a
pressure on the operating costs on the
company due tc steep increase in key
inputs such as fuels, consumables, Bi-
annual shutdown but were able to offset
these against higher prices and volumes.

Strong market conditions and improved
terms of contract lead to better
realizations. TC/RC realization increased
substantially to 31.1 cents/lb, from 23.1
centsfib in the previous year, LME prices
also showed a substantial increase with
average LME for the year being US$
6861 per MT against US$ 4177 per
MT in the previous year,

QOperational review

Your Board of Directors feels proud to
inform that this year has been a
landmark year for the company. This
year your company completed and
started major expansions, which
included 100,000 MT of Copper
Smelting. With this expansion, your
company has a capacity of 400,000 MT
of Copper annually.

We produced 312,720 MT of cathodes,
an increase of 15% from the previous
year of 273,048 MT. Our value added
product (CCR) we were able to produce
177,882 MT of copper rods, an
increase of 7% from the previous year.
The bi-annual maintenance shut down
of the Tuticorin Smelter for a period of
21 days in Aprit 2006 has been
completed and the smelter is running at
its peak capacity. The production of

Phosphoric Acid and Sulphuric Acid,
increased from 171,893 MT to
172,125 MT and from 844,376 MT to
846,539MT respectively.

BPuring the year under review, your
company consolidated its leadership
position in domestic Copper with recard
sales of 116,523 MT of Copper with a
market share of 42% in Primary Market,
The Company exported 194,625 MT of
Copper (previous year 165,354 MT), a
growth of 18%. Exports included
82,602 MT of Copper rods against
79,596 MT in the previous year. The
Middle East, China, Japan, Philippines
and Thailand are the key markets and
we continue to develop a larger
customer base for the export of copper
rods.

During the year, the Company also
hived off the Power Transmission Line
division on a going concern basis.

Dividend

Your directors recommend the interim
dividend of 200% (Rs. 4 per share on
eouity shares of Rs, 2/- each) paid on
December 11, 2006 as finat dividend.
The bonus shares allotted during the
period under review were entitled to a
full dividend, irrespective of their date of
allotment.

Your Company also paid a sum of Rs.
0.06 crore towards dividend on
21,875,000 10% Cumulative
Redeemable Preference Shares of Rs.
10/- each (redeemed during the year).

Share capital

The Board at its meeting held on
November 15, 2006 approved issue of
Foreign Currency Convertible Bonds /
Glabal Depaository Receipts / American
Depository Shares, to fund capacity
expanstons, investments in new projects
or new line of businesses, investments in
acquisitions including capital
expenditures and working capital for
reduction of debt and for possible
acquisitions of complementary
businesses and consolidation of the
ownership of subsidiaries and to meet
requirements of various projects being
executed/or intended to be executed by
the Company. The Company obtained
the approval of the shareholders at an
Extra-Crdinary General Meeting on
December 11, 2006.

Sub-division of Equity Shares and
Bonus issue: During the year, equity
shares having face value of Rs. 5 each
(fully paid up) have been subdivided into
Rs. 2 each fully paid up. Further, Equity
Shares were allotted as fully paid up
Bonus Shares by way of capitalisation of
General Reserve and Security Premium
in the ratio of 1 equity share fully paid-
up for every 1 equity share held.

Redemption of Preference Shares:
During the year under review, the
Company exercised its call option for
redemption of 1% Cumuliative
Redeemable Preference Shares
amounting to Rs. 21.88 crore together
with the dividend on proportionate basis.
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lncrease in the authorized share capital: The authorised
share capital of your Company was increased &
reclassified to Rs. 185,00,00,000/- (Rupees one
hundred and eighty five crore) divided into
92,50,00,000 (ninety-two crore and fifty lakhs) equity
shares of Rs. 2/- (Rupees Two Only) each.

Postal Ballot

During the year under review, two special resolutions
were passed through postal ballot viz. for amendment in
objects clause of the Memorandum of Association of the
Company and Increase in threshold limit for investment
by Foreign Institutional Investors (Flls) in the Company
to 49% on August 25, 2006 and February 21, 2007
respectively. An ordinary resolution for hiving off the
Power Transmission Line division was also passed
through postal battot on September 30, 2006,

Registered Office

On receipt of all applicable approvals, the Registered
Office of your Company was shifted from Aurangabad in
the State of Maharashtra to Tuticorin in the State of
Tamilnadu, during the year under review.

Awards and accolades

During the year the company received the following awards

¢ Tuticorin Unit Bagged International Safety award from
British Safety Council

a Tuticorin unit receives "Greentech Environment
Excellence Award 2006".

s Tuticorin unit receives the “National Award for
Excellence in Energy Management” by Confederation of
Indian Industry for the 6th Consecutive year.

m Bagged First Prize from Indian Institute of Metals - Non
Ferrous Best Performance Award 2006,

m Bagged Corporate Silver Award in the Metals Category
(Large Facilities) of India Manufacturing Excellence
Awards (IMEA} 2006 from Mys. Frost & Sullivan.

a Commendation Certificate in RBNQA 2006. In the
rating scale our scores have maved up from 52.80% to
65% (Year on Year).

@ Tuticorin unit has Bagged Greentech Gold Award in the
Metal and Mining sector for Safely performance.

We achieved the following laurels during the year

e NABL 1S0-17025 achieved for Tuticorin & Silvassa
Laboratories
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Achieved LME Registration for Sterlite Tuticorin brand of
copper cathodes.

Group structure
The Agarwal Group being a group defined under the
Menopolies and Restrictive Trade Practices Act, 1969,
controls the Company. A list of its group entities is given
below :
o Volcan Investments Limited, Bahamas

Twinstar Holdings Limited, Mauritius

Vedanta Resources pl¢, United Kingdom

o
a
o Vedanta Resources Holdings Limited, United Kingdom
m Mr. Dwarkaprasad Agarwal

B

Mr. Agnivesh Agarwal

Depository System & Listing of shares
Trading of your company's shares were compulsorily in
dematerialised mode. As at March 31, 2007 around
15,98,52,775 (28.62%) equity shares held by 54,865
(92.16%) shareholders of the Compary had been
dematerialized. Your company's shares are fisted on the
Bombay Stock Exchange Limited (BSE) and National
Stock Exchange of India Limited (NSE). Both the
exchanges provide facilities for the nation-wide online
trading of shares to investors.

Directors

In accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act,
1956 and the Articles of Association of the company,
Mr. Gautarm Doshi and Mr, Sandeep Junnarkar retire by
rotation at the ensuing Annual General Meeting and
being eligible have offered themselves for re-
appointment.

Corporate Governance

A separate report on corporate governance pursuant to
Clause 49 of the Listing agreement with the stock
exchanges, including the management discussion and
analysis, shareholders information and auditors’ certificate
on its compliance, forms a part of this Annual Report.

Directors’ responsibility statement

As required under Section 217 {2AA) of the Companies
Act, 1956 the Directors hereby confirm that:

i} in the preparation of the annual accounts, the
applicable accounting standards have been followed




along with proper explanations regarding
material departures;

it} such accounting policies have been
selected and applied consistently and
made judgements and estimates that are
reasonable and prudent so as to give a
true and fair view of the state of affairs
of the Company at the end of the
financial year and of the profit of the
Company for that period.

iii) proper and sufficient care for
maintenance of adequate accounting
records have been taken in accordance
with the provisians of this Act for
safeguarding the assets of the Company
and for preventing and detecting fraud
and other irregularities;

iv} the accounts are prepared on ‘going
concern’ basis.

Auditors

M/s Chaturvedi & Shah, Chartered
Accountants and M/s. Das and Prasad,
Chartered Accountants, were appointed
as statutory auditors of your company to
conduct the audit of accounts for the
year ended March 31, 2007. Their
term of appointment expires at the
conclusion of the forthcoming annual
general meeting. Your Directors have
proposed them for reappointment at the
forthcorning AGM. As required under
section 224 of the Companies Act,
1956, the Company has obtained a
written certificate from them to the effect
that their re-appointment as Auditors, if
made, would be in confarmity with the
limits prescribed in the said section.

Auditors’ gqualification on
accounts

Notes to the accounts, as referred in the
auditors report, are self-explanatory and
practice consistently followed and
therefore do not call for any further
comments and explanations.

Public deposits

The Company has not accepted or
renewed any Public Deposits, as defined
under section 58A of the Companies
Act, 1956, during the year.

Particulars of conservation of
energy technology absorption
and foreign exchange
earnings and outgo

Particulars of conservation of energy,
technology absorption and foreign
exchange earnings and outgo as
required under section 217(1)e) of the
Companies Act, 1956, read with the
Companies {Disclosure of Particulars in
the Report of the Board of Directors)
Rules, 1988 are given in the annexure
attached hereto and forms part of this
report.

Particulars of employees

As required under the provisions of sub
section (2A) of Section 217 of the
Companies Act, 1956 read with the
Companies (Particulars of Employees}
Rules, 1975 as amended, particulars of
employees are set out in the Annexure
to the Directors’ Report. However, as per
provisions of Section 219 (1} {b) (iv} of
the Companies Act, 1956, the Report
and the Accounts are being sent to all
the shareholders excluding the aforesaid
information. Any sharehalder interested
in obtaining such particufars may write
to the Company Secretary at the
Registered Office of the Company.

Subsidiary Companies
Sterlite Energy Limited has become a
wholly-owned subsidiary of the
Company during the year.

Your Company has obtained the
approval under Section 212(8) of the
Companies Act, 1956 for the year
ended March 31, 2007 from

Government of India, Ministry of
Corporate Affairs for exemption from
printing of accounts and reports of the .
subsidiary companies alongwith its
Annual Report for the year ended March -
31, 2007.

Your Company is also presenting
consolidated financial statements, in
accordance with Accounting Standard
21 issued by The Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India. The consolidated
financial staternent also forms part of
this Annuat Report.

Personnel/Industrial relations
During the period under review, your
Company maintained healthy, cordial
and harmonious industrial relations at
all levels. The enthusiasm and
unstinting efforts of the employee have
enabled your Company to remain at the
forefront of the industry. Your Directors
record their appreciation for this hard
work and efficiency.

Acknowledgements

The Directors acknowledge the
contributions made by the employees
towards the success and growth of the
Company. The Directors are also
thankful for the co-operation and
assistance received from the
Government of India, various State
Governments, and Government
departments, Financial Institutions,
Banks and Local Authorities. The
Directors would also like to acknowledge
the cantinued suppart of the Company’s
shareholders in all its endeavours.
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For and on behalf of the
Board of Directors

Place: Mumbai
Dated: May 3, 2007

Anil Agarwal
Chairman
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Annexure-A

STATEMENT CONTAINING PARTICULARS REQUIRED UNDER THE COMPANIES (DISCLOSURE OF
PARTICULARS IN THE REPORT OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS) RULES, 1988 AND FORMING PART OF THE
DIRECTORS' REPORT FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2007,

(A) Conservation of Energy

Energy conservation continues to be the key focus area
of our company. Following are some of the important
steps taken in this direction.

Tuticorin unit

1. In Oxygen plant #2, steam heaters have been used
instead of electrical heaters leading to a energy
savings of 3000 units/day approx. resulting in cost
savings of Rs. 35 lacs per annum.

2. Energy Audit by Confederation of Indian Industry has
been conducted during Jan -Mar'Q7 and their
recommendations will be implemented in 2007-08
and expected savings is Rs.250 lacs per annum.

3. In Smelter, anode fire refining reduction time has
been reduced from 2.5 to 1.5 hrs, through TQM
praject, and annual savings of Rs. 90 lacs achieved.

4. In CCR, by optimization of the sizing of the impeller
of pumps, power savings of 400 units/day has been
achieved resulting in annual savings of Rs.7 lacs.

5. In Phosphoric Acid Plant, Dihydrate {DH) filter
manifold modifications have been done to avoid
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running of DH cake wash pump resulting in energy
savings of 1 lac units and cost savings of Rs.5 lacs
per annum.

Silvassa unit

6. Use of better cell covers reduced the steam
consumption at Silvassa Plant by 9% resulting in
savings of Rs. 26 lacs/fannum over 2005-06.

7. Combustion control in boiler at Silvassa has helped
in reducing the fug! consumption by 5.2 % over
2005-06 i.e. Savings of Rs.28 lacs/annum.

8. The fue! consumption in anode casting plant at
Silvassa was reduced by 5.1% by various
improvement projects like increase in furnace
capacity and controlling heat losses.

9. The fuel consumption in slime plant was reduced by
40% by introducing the steam control valves and
improving the teaching rate.

10. The LPG consumption at CCR was reduced by
2.3% by reducing the heat losses through launder by
insulation. .




Form ‘A’ -

Disclosure of Particutars with Respect to Conservation of Energy

- A) Power & ‘fuel consumption

Electricity _ .
Purchase Unit MWH 130,486.83 117,277.38

' Total Amount (Exc. Dem. Chgs.) Rs. ¢r _ 4162 34.06

 Rate/Unit " Rs. 3.19 2,90
Own Generation Unit S oMwH 361,06423  306,063.55
Unit Per Unit Of Fuel 4.64 463
Cost/Unit Rs. 4.00 347 |
Furnace Qil
Quantity K 40,440.65 28,127.36

. Total Amount Rs. cr 62.22 39.73

' Average Cost Per Ltr : Rs. “ 1539 14.12 '
Diesel Oil i

" Quantity ook 45832 647.60 | |
Total Amount Rs. cr 1.64 179 | @
Average Cost Per L R 3560 2770 | g
L.P.G./Propane/IPA | ‘ ;;

| Quantity MT 10,715.35 1043523 | |

. Total Amount Rs. cr 34.54 32.28 - 3

,! Average Cost Per Lir ) Rs. ! 32.23 ‘ 30.94 ; -—;;‘——-—r-—
LSHS '

" Quantity ) 56,397.46 65,738.61 |
Total Amount Rs. cr 97.61 105.30

: Average Cosi Per Kg ) Rs. ) 17.31 16.02 i

B} Consumption per MT of Production ‘

" Electricity O OMWH 1.57 155 |
Furnace Qil KL 0.13 Q.10 |

" Diesel Oil ’ KL " 001 0.01 '
L.P.G./Propane/IPA MT 0.03 0.04
LSHS _ oM 0.18 0.24
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DIRECTORS' REPORT

(B) Technology Absorption

Improvement projects:

Tuticorin unit

1.

In Phosphoric Acid Plant, Gypsum Quality improved
by lime addition system and hence sale increased to
1,006,000 tpa, which is more than 600,000 MT
from last year.

. Selenium extraction Plant commissioned in May,

2006 and all the slime produced are de-selenised
and exported from Tuticorin. Selenium production
and sale for the first year of operation is about 62
MT.

Catalytic converter modification in Sulphuric Acid
Plant has been implemented to improve conversion
efficiency of sulphur-di-oxide.

Air ventilation system has been installed in refinery
to improve the working environment hygiene.

First time in India, effluent treatment plant using
sodium sulphide process for treatment of copper
smelter effluent has been commissioned to reduce
generation of hazardous waste.

. Acid Purification Unit has been installed in refinery

resulting in reduction of treatment charges by Rs. 50
lacs per annum.

As a part of water conservation the following
measures have been taken:
Blow down water from cooling towers | & Il has been
diverted o cast wheel and SAP cooling towers, thus
raw water consumption reduced by 100 M3/Day.
In Sulphuric Acid Plant, vacuum pump seal water is
recycled back to SAP cooling tower and raw water
consumption reduced by 150 M3/day.
Rain water catchment pond of 30,000 M3 has been
constsucted 1o sustain zero discharge during
monsacn.
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Silvassa unit

8.

The thiourea measurement in electralyte by UV
spectroscopic method was developed and is being
used.

LPG preheater was installed at CC Rod plant for
better utilization of energy.

Technology absorption, adaptation and innovation: None

(C) Foreign exchange earnings and outgo
Activities refating to expart, initiatives taken to increase

exports; development of new export markets for products

and
1.

B.

services; and export plans :

We have increased our export sales from 165,354
MT to 194,625 MT, mainly by focusing on the near
by countries (South east, Far east, China)

We have increased our value added portfolio, which
in-turn will make us more global competitive player
to cater to the other countries requirement

We have been accredited with LME Registration for
Copper produced from Tuticorin, which make your
company products global standards

We have started Export Oriented Unit {EOU) in
Tuticorin from July 1, 2006 specifically to cater to
the export market

Total foreign exchange used and earned

SI'Nb. | Particutars | : Amount
' ; {In cr)

1) Foreign exchange earnings 7,216.36
2) ; Foreign exchange oulgo:- .l "
_ CIF Value of Imports of raw ‘
materials, components & ;
spare parts - 10,925.06 ‘
Capital Goods " 3085
Others 210.06 |




Corporate Governance

Introduction a fair and transparent manner and in maintaining the highest
ethical standards in its dealings with all its constituents. It is
committed to following good corporate governance practices.

High standards of corporate governance are critical to ensure o
business success. Corporate governance is not simply a matter

of creating checks and balances; it is about creating an The Company’s mission is to constantly review its systems and
outperforming organisation which leads to increasing employee | Procedures to achieve the highest level of corporate
and customer satisfaction and shareholders' wealth. The gavernance in the overall interest of all the stakeholders, *

primary objective is to create and adhere to a corporate culture
of conscience and consciousness, transparency and openness; The Board gf Directors

and to develop capabilities and identify opportunities that best | 1. Composition of Board of Directors as at March 31, 2007
serve the goal of value creation. The Board of Directars consists of nine members, three of
which are Executive Directors and six Non- Executive
directors. The Company has a Non-Executive Chairman
and the number of Independent Directors is equal to one-
third of the total number of Directors. There has been no
change in the composition of Directors during the financial
year 2006-07.

' .
company S phl|050phy on code of governance The composition of the Board of Directors is as follows:
The Company has always believed in conducting its affairs in

in accordance with Clause 49 of the Listing agreement with
the Stock Exchanges in India and the best practices followed
internationally cn corporate governance, the details of -
governance systerms and processes including compliance by
the Company are as under:

Designation No. of ' No. of No. of

Directorships Committee Committee

. | ’
in other Memberships chafrmanship

Companies * h:eld in other heid in any other
C?mpanies** comlpanies**i 3

Mr. Anil Agarwal o irmn Nen Executiv 6 Nit Nil

Mr. Navin Agarwal Executive
Vice-Chairman Executive 10 2 Nil

Mr. Kuldip Kumiar Kaura Managing Director Executive 2 il
Mr. Tarun Jain Whole-Time Director Executive 5 Nil
Mr. Bwarka Prasad Agarwal Director Non-Executive 6 Nil Nil
Mr. Ishwarlal Patwari Director Non-Executive 2 Nil Nil
Mr. Sandeep Junnarkar Director Non-Executive '

& Independent 10 5 il
Mr. Gautam Doshi Director Non-Executive

& Independent 9 9 Nil
Mr. Berjis Desai Director Nm_\{xecutive .

& Independent 10 6 2

* The directorship held by Directors as mentioned above do not include alternate directarships and directorships of foreign
companies, Section 25 companies and private limited companies. .

** In accordance with Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement, Membea"ships / Chairmanships of only the Audit Committees and
Shareholders’/Investars’ Grievance Committees of all public limited companies have been considered.
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2. The details of shares held by non-executive Directors as on
March 31, 2007 are as follows:

Mr. Anil Agarwa! Nil

Mr. Dwarka Prasad Agarwal ' Nil

Mr. Ishwarlal Patwari 13,72,830
Mr. Sandeep Junnarkar 17,500
Mr. Gautam Doshi Ni{

Mr. Berjis Desai Nil

3. Information supplied to the Board.

The information placed before the board includes:

® Annual operating plans of businesses, capital budgets and
any updates )

» Quarterly results of the Company and its operating divisions or
business segments

® Minutes of the meetings of audit committee and other
committees of the Board

m Information on recruitment of senior officers just below the
Ievél of Board, including appointment or removal of Chief
Financial Officer and Company Secretary

8 Materially important show cause, demand, prosecution
notices and penalty notices.

= Fatal or serious accidents, dangerous occurrences, any

material effluent or poliution problems

8 Any material default in financial obligations to and by the
Company, or substantial nonpayment for goods sold by the
Company '

m Any issue which involves possible public or product liability
claims of substantial nature, including any judgment or order
which may have passed strictures on the conduct of the
Company or taken an adverse view regarding another
enterprise that can have negative implica;ions on the
Company

m Details of any joint venture or collaboration agreement

w Sale of material nature of investments, subsidiaries, assets,
which is not in normal course of business

@ Transactions that involve substantial payment towards
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goodwill, brand equity or intellectual property

w Details of foreign exchange exposures and the steps taken by
management to limit the risks of adverse exchange rate
movement, if material

» Significant labour problems and their proposed solutions. Any
significant development in human resources/ industrial
relations front like signing of wage agreement, implementation
of Voluntary Retirement Scheme etc.

m Non-compliance of any regulatory, statutory nature or fisting
requirements and shareholders service such as non-payment
of dividend, delay in share transfer eic

m Statement of significant transactions and arrangements
entered by unlisted subsidiary Companies

s Dividend declaration
s General notices of interest of Directors
» Internal audit findings (through the Audit Committee).

In addition to the areas described above, the Company’s audit
committee fooks into controls and security of the Company’s
critical IT applications, the internal and control assurance audit
1eports of all divisions and deviations from the Code of Business
Principles, if any.

Management Discussion and Analysis
The Directors' Report includes details of management discussion
and analysis of various businesses of the Company.

Disclosures by management to the Board

All details relating to financial and commercial transactions
where Directors may have a pecuniary interest are provided to
the Board and the interested Directors neither participate in the
discussion, nor do they vote on such matters.

Meetings held in financial year 2006-07

The Board of Directors meets at least once in a quarter to.review
the Company's performance and financial results and more
often, if considered necessary, to transact any other business.
Duwring the financial year 2006-07, six Board Meetings were
held. These were held on May 31, 2006, July 19, 2006,
August 21, 2006, October 10, 2006, November 15, 2006,
January 12, 2007.




Attendance record of the Directors at Board and General Meetings held during financial year 2006-07 are as follows:
No. of Board Attendance At Ex'tra-Ordinary
Meetings attended Last AGM General Meeting

1 Mr. Anil Agarwal 2 No No
. 2 Mr, Navin Agarwal 6 Yes | No

3 Mr. Kuldip Kumar Kaura 6 No No
: 4 Mr. Tarun Jain 5 No No

5 Mr. Dwarka Prasad Agarwal 2 No No
6 M Ishwarlal Patwari 5 N No

7 Mr. Sandeep Junnarkar 3 Yes Yes
‘ 8 Mr. Gautam Doshi 6 Yes ‘ No

9 Mr. Berjis Desai 4 No "No
Committee of Directors statements before submission to the Board for approval, with
() Audit Committee particular reference to:-
The Company had constituted an Audit Committee in ®  Matters required to be included in the Directors’
accordance with the requirements of Section 292A of the responsibility statement to be included in the Directors’ report
Companies Act, 1956 and Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement in terms of sub-section (2AA} of Section 217 of the
entered with the stock exchanges. Companies Act; 1956.
The terms of reference/powers stipulated by the Board to the ®  Changes, if any, in accounting policies and practices and |
Audit Committee, as contained under Clause 49 of the Listing reasons for the same.
Agreement are as follows: B Major accounting entries involving estimates based on the

exercise of judgment by management.
m  Significant adjustments made in the financial statements

A. The Audit Committee shall have the following powers—

1. To investigate any activity within its terms of reference. = o
2. To seek information from any employee. arising out of audit findings.
3. To obtain outside legal or other professional advice. m  Compliance with listing and other legal requirements relating
4. To secure attendance of outsiders with relevant expertise, if it to financial statements.
considers necessary. w  Disclosure of related party transactions.

Qualifications in draft audit report.

B. The role of the Audit Committee shall include the following:

1. Oversight of the Company's financial reporting process and 5. Reviewing with the management, the quarterly financial
the disclosure of its financial information to ensure that the _ Statements, before submission to the Board for approval.
financial staterment is correct, sufficient and credible. 6. Reviewing with the management the performance of

2. Recommending to the Board, the appointment, re- Statutory and Internal auditors and adequacy of internal
appointment and, if required, the replacement or removal of control systems. ,
Statutory Auditors and fixation of audit fees. 7. Reviewing the adeguacy of internal audit function, if any,

3. Approval of payment to Statutory Auditors for any other including the structure of the internal audit department,
services rendered by the Statutory Auditors. staffing and seniority of the official heading the department

4.. Reviewing with the management, the annual financial reporting structure, coverage and frequency of internal audit.
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8. Discussion with Internal auditors any significant findings and
follow up thereon. )

9. Reviewing the findings of any internal investigations by the
internal auditors into matters where there is suspected fraud
or irregularity or a failure of internal control systerns of a
material nature and reporting the matter to the Board.

10. Discussion with Statutory auditors before the audit
commences, about the nature and scope of audit as well as
post-audit discussion to ascertain any area of concern.

11. To look into the reasons for substantial defaults in the
payment to the depositors, debenture holders, shareholders
{in case of non-payment of declared dividends) and
creditors.

12.To review the functioning of the Whistle Blower Mechanism.

13. Carrying out such other function as may be specifically
referred to the Committee by the Board of Directors and/for
other Committees of Directors of the Company

14, To review the following information:

o The management discussion and analysis of financial
condition and results of operations;

Statement of significant related party transactions (as defined
by the Audit Committee}, submitted by management;

o Management letters / letters of internal control weaknesses
issued by the Statutory Auditors;

o Internal audit reports relating to internal control weaknesses;

| and
o The appointment, removal and terms of remuneration of
internal auditors. .

15. Reviewing the financial statements and in particular the
investments made by the unlisted subsidiaries of the
Company.

Meetings and attendance
Four Audit Committee meetings were held during the year. The
dates on which the said meetings were hetd were as follows:

May 30, 2006, July 19, 2006, Novemnber 15, 2006, January
12, 2007

{i) Executive Directors
Directors Designation

Salary &
Allowance

("

Mr. Navin Agarwat Executive
Vice-Chairman  3,29,49,296/-
Mr. Kuldip Managing
Kumar Kaura Director & CEQ 2,22,91,807/-
M¢, Tarun Jain Whole-Time
Director 1,85,10,055/-
- Total 7.37,51,158/-
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Commission
Paid {

The Audit Committee comprises of all independent directors as
under and details of meetings attended are given below:

the Director m the Clommittee meetirjgs attended
Mr. Gautam Doshi  Chairman 4

Mr. Sandeep

Junnarkar Member 2

Mr. Berjis Desai Member 4

The Company Secretary acts as the Secretary to the Committee.

(i) Remuneration Committee

The Remuneration Committee of the Board recommends the
remuneration of Executive Directors, Commission to be paid to
Executive Directors as per their respective terms of appeintment
by taking into account the profits and performance of the
Company, external competitive environment and growth plans.

The scope of this Committee is to deliberate and recommend on

the Company's policy on the foltowing:

m specific remuneration packages for executive directors
including pension rights

m any other compensation payment

m the Commission paid to Executive Directors

® the stock options offered and other forms of remunerating the
Executive Directors.

The dates on which the remuneration committee’s meetings
were held were July 19, 2006 and January 12, 2007.

The composition of the Remuneration Committee is given below:

Name of Number of committee
the Director meetings attended
2
2

E Positioln— Eleld
in the Qo_mmittee

Mr. Berjis Desai Chairman
Mr. Gautam Doshi  Member
Mr. Anil Agarwal  Member Nil

Details of remuneration to the Directors
The break up of remuneration paid to the Directors during
financial year 2006-07 was as follows:

{Rupees)

Stock Options
of Holding
Company

Contribution
to PF/
Pension/etc.

52,91,055/- 21,86,554/- 2,11,71,698 6,15,98,603/-
6,94,153/- 463,050~ 2,11,71,698- 4,4580,708/-
18,04,215/- 6,17,100/- 2,11,71697/ 4,22,03,067/-
78,49,423/- 32,66,704/- 6,35,15,093/- 14,83,82,378/-



(ii} Non-Executive Directors
Remuneration paid to Non-Executive Directors for the year
{including sitting fees paid for attending Committee meetings).

oo | it o )

i tCo;rn'missioh (Rs.}.

Mr. Anil Agarwal - -

My, Ishwarlal Patwari 85,000 -
I Mr. Dwarka ‘ .

Prasad Agarwal 40,000 -

Mr. Sandeep

Junnarkar 85,000 10,00,000
 Mr. Gautam Dosti 1,60,000 10,00,000

Mr. Berjis Desai 1,22,500 10,00,000

Total 4,92 500 30,00,000
Notes:

1. The Company has granted stock optior of its holding
company to its Executive Directors (please refer note no 17 of
‘Schedule - 20"

2. Mr. Anil Agarwal is Chairman of the Company with effect
from October 20, 2004. )

3. Mr. Navin Agarwal’s service contract is for a period of 5 (five)
years from August 1, 2003 to July 31, 2008.

4. Mr. K. K. Kaura's service contract expired on June 30, 2006.
It has been extended from July 1, 2006 to March 31, 2008,

5. Mr. Tarun Jain's service contract is for a period of O {five)
years from November 24, 2004 to November 23, 2009,

Investor Grievance Redressal

6. Mr. Sandeep Junnarkar, a Non-Executive Director is a partner
in M/s. Junnarkar & Associates, Advocates and Solicitors. The
professional fees paid to the firm during the year under
review amounted {0 Rs.0.15 million.

7. Mr, Berijis Desai, a Non-Executive Director is a partner in J.
Sagar Associates, Advocates and Solicitors. No professional
fee was paid to the firm during the year under review.

(iii) Shareholders’ and Investors’ Grievance Committee

Terms of reference: The Committee aversees the reports received
from the Registrar and Share Transfer Agents, facilitates prompt
and effective redressal of shareholders' compiaints and the
reporting of the same to the Board periodically.

Secretary: Mr. S. Varadharajan was appointed as the Compliance
Officer w.e.f. March 1, 2006.

Meetings and attendance during the year: The Shareholders and
investors’ Grievance Committee met two times during the financial
year 2006-07 on May 30, 2006 and November 15, 2006.

The composition of the Investor Grievance Committee and
details of the meetings attended by the Directors:

Positionliﬁeld-iin B Numtier;c}‘f meEt'l

the Corr;rhitte;'e-‘ - attended during {ffe year

Name of
the Director

Mr. Sandeep
Junnarkar Chairman 1
Mr. Tarun Jain Member

» Mr. Berjis Desai‘ Member

Status of Complaints for the Financial Year April 1, 2006 to March 31, 2007

1 Number of complaints received(including complaints pending as at March 31, 2006) from the investors
comnprising of Non receipt of Dividend/interest Warrants, Non receipt of securities sent for transfer and

transmission, complaints received from SEBI etc. 1848

2 Number 2f complaints resolved 1846
| Complairits Panding as at March 31, 2007 ) 2
4 Number of cases of share Transfers pending for approval as at March 31, 2007 3

(iv) Other Committees

Share/Debenture Transfer Committee

The Board has delegated the power to approve Share/Debenture
transfer, transmission and consider, split and/ or consolidation
requests to Shares/Debenture Transfer Committee consisting of
Directors. The Share/Debenture Transfer Committes meets at
regular intervals. '

Banking and Authorisation Committee

The Banking and Authorisation Committee consists of three
Directors of the Company. The Committee approves on behalf of
the Company, any changes in authorised signatories for banking

operations, delegation of powers for day to day excise and sales
tax matters, authorisation to specific employees for certain
contractual obligations and such other delegation as may required.
Committee of Directors {Corporate Actions)

The Board has delegated authority to Committee of Directors to
approve corporate actions viz. altotment of rights shares.

The Committee of Directors met two times during the financial
year 2006-2007, viz., April 7, 2006 and May 20, 2006.
Code of business conduct and ethics for Directors and senior
management

The Board of Directors at their meeting held on November 16,
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2005 has adopted the Code of Business Conduct and Ethics for
Directors and Senior Management (“the Code"). This Code is a
comprehensive Code applicable to all Directors, Executive as
well as Non-Executive as well as members of Senior
Management. The Code while laying down, in detail, the
standards of business conduct, ethics and governance, centers
on the following theme:

“The Company's Board of Directors and Senior Management are
responsible for and are committed to setting the standards of
conduct contained in this Code and for updating these
standards, as appropriate, to ensure their continuing relevance,
effectiveness and responsiveness to the needs of local and
international investors and all other stakeholders as also to
reflect corporate, tegal and regulatory developments. This Code
should be adhered to in letter and in spirit.”

The Board of Directors at their meeting held on January 12,
2007 has adopted a revised Code of Business Conduct and

Ethics for Directors and Senior Management (“the Code") in
additiona! compfiance with the requirement of the US Laws.

A copy of the Code has been put on the Company's website
www.sterlite-industries.com.

The Code has been circulated to all the members of the Board
and Senior Management and the compliance of the same has
been affirmed by them. A declaration signed by the Managing
Director is given below:

| hereby declare that:

The Company has obtained from all the members of the Board
and Senior Management, affirmation that they have complied
with the Code of Business Conduct and Ethics for Directors and
Senior Management in respect of the financial year 2006- Q7.

Kuldip Kumar Kaura
Managing Director & CEO

Risk Management Pollcy

The Company has laid down procedures to inform Board Members about the Risk assessment & minimization procedures. These
procedures are periodically placed and are reviewed by the Board of Directors. The Company has formuiated and implemented a Risk

Management Poficy for Risk Assessment and Mitigation Procedures.

CEO/CFO certification

CEO/ CFO Certification as stipulated in Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement was placed before the Board of Directors at its meeting

held on May 3, 2007.

Other disclosures
General Body Meetings

Location, date and time of the last three Annual General Meetings (AGM) and Extraordinary General Meetings (EOGM) are as follows:

T T A S T

2006-07 EOGM B-10/4 Waluj MIDC Industrial Area, Waluj December 11, 2006 11.30 am
Dist. Aurangabad — 431133, Maharashtra
2005-06 AGM -do- September 20, 2006 11.30 am
' 2004-05 AGM - do - " September 3, 2005 11.30 am
2003-04 AGM -do - September 28, 2004 3.00 pm
2003-04 EOGM “do- " January 20, 2004 11.00 am
Postal Ballots amendment of the Object Clause of the Memorandum of

Pursuant to Section 192A of the Companies Act, 1956, the
shareholders of the Company had approved the following speéial
resolutions by means of Postal Ballot during the financial year
2006-07. No resolution is proposed to be passed through
postal ballot in the ensuing AGM:

Amendment in the Object Clause of the Memorandum of
Association of the Company
The Board at its meeting held on May 31, 2006 proposed the
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Association of the Company and decided to pass the Special
resolution by way of postal ballot and sent the notice along-with
the explanatory statement and the forms to the shareholders
requesting them to send their assent or dissent in writing on the
postal ballot form before the closure of business hours of August
21, 2006.

Mr. Upendra Shukla was appointed as a Scrutinizer and the

- result was declared on August 25, 2006 as follows:



1. Number of votes cast

for the resolution : 43,34,99,273
2. Number of votes cast

against the resolution : 31,580 -0.01%
3. Number of invalid/

unexcercised votes : 1,09,406

Increase in the threshold limit of investments by Foreign
Instutional Investors in the Company

The Board at its meeting held on January 12, 2007 proposed
the increase in the threshold limit of investments by Foreign
Institutional Investars upte 49% of the paid-up capital of the
Company and decided to pass the special resolution by way of
postal ballot and sent the notice alongwith the explanatory
statement and the forms to the shareholders requesting them to
send their assent or dissent in writing on the postal baliot form
before the closure of business hours of February 19, 2007,

Mr. Upendra Shukla was appointed as a Scrutinizer and the
result was declared on February 21, 2007 as follows:

1. Number of votes cast

for the resolution : 43,47,45,623 - 99.98%
2. Number of voles cast

against the resolution : 94,204 -0.02 %
I3. Number of invalid/

unexercised votes : 62,061

Disclosures

iy Disclosures on materially significant related party transactions
None of the transactions with any of the related parties were in
conflict with the interest of the Company. Attention of Members
is drawn to the disclosures of transactions with the related
parties set out in Notes on Accounts - Schedule ‘20", forming
pa}t of the Annual Report.

i) Details of Non Compliance by the Company, Penalties and
Strictures imposed on the Company by Stock Exchange, SEBI or
any Statutory Authorities related to Capital Market,
Strictures/Penalties imposed on the Company by SEBI/Stock
Exchange during the last three years:

1. SEBI had filed a petition in the High Court of Judicature at
Bombay challenging the Company's Scheme of Arrangement.
This petition was set aside by the Division Bench of the High
Court of Judicature at Bombay vide its Order dated July 15,
2002. SEBI and Union of India have filed a Special Leave
Petition in the Supreme Courl in August 2002, During the
financial year 2005-06, the Supreme Court of India
disposed off the appeal filed by SEBI.

2. During the process of Open Offer for acquisition of Hindustan

-99.99%

Zinc Limited 20% Equity Shares of (HZL) from the public
sharehoiders, there was delay in receipt of the approval from
the RBI and consequent'y, delay in payment to nine non-
resident shareholders. SEBI had passed an Order dated June
12, 2003 under SEBI (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and
Takeovers) Regulations, 1997 (“Takeover Code") on Sterlite
Opportunities and Ventures Limited (SOVL) (as acquirer),
Sterlite Optical Technologies Limited (SOTL) and the
Company (as persens acting in concert) directing the
payment of interest @ 10% per annum, for alleged delay in
payment of consideration amount to nine non-resident
shareholders due to delay in receipt of approval of the
Reserve Bank of India. SOVL, SOTL and the Company had
filed an appeal against the SEBI Order before "Securities
Appellate Tribunal’ (SAT). SAT vide order dated February 11,
2005 has upheld the appeal and set aside the impugned
Order of SEBI.

3. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (SEBI) had issued
notice to the Company for alleged violation of the provisions of
sub regulations {2) and (4) of Regulation 6 {for the year
1997}, sub regulation (31 of Regulation 7 (for the year 2000)
and sub regulation (3) of Regulation 8 of the SEBI (Substantia
Acquisition of Shares and Takeover} Regulations, 1997. The
Company contested the matter before the Adjudicating Officer
of SEBI stating that the relevant information was furnished but
the Company was unable o praduce the proof thereof, after
five/seven years. The Adjudicating Office held the Company
liable for non-compliance of these provisions and the
Company was directed to pay a token penalty of
Rs.1,00,000/- for non-compliance of the aforesaid regulations,
which has since been paid.

4. SEB! barred the Company from accessing the Indian Capital
Mariet for Equity/Debt issue for a period of two years from Apri)
19, 2001. The matter relates to alleged price manipulation
during an open offer for the acquisition of shares in Indian
Aiuminium Company Limited made by the Company. The
Company appealed against the SEBI Order before the Securities
Appellate Tribunal (SAT). The SAT vide its order dated October
22, 2001 set aside the earlier SEBI order. SEBI has preferred
an appeal against the SAT order in the High Counrt of Judicature
at Bombay and the same is pending.

Whistle Blower Policy

The Company has a Whistle Blower mechanism wherein each
employee of the Company has been communicated about the
Whistle Blower Policy through the'Code of Conduct as well as
by individual communication.

During the year there was no concern reported under this
mechanism.
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Means of communication Mr. Sandeep Junnarkar

The guarterly / half-yearly results of the Company are published in Mr. Sandeep H. Junnarkar, Solicitor is a partner of M/s Junnarkar &
Economic Times / Business Standard and Aurangabad edition of Associates, Advocates, Solicitors & Notary. He was eartier a pattner
Dainik Lokmat / Sakal (Marathi), as per the requirements of the with M/s Kanga & Co, Advocates & Solicitors a well known Legal
Listing Agreement. These results are also put on the Company’s Firm in Mumbai. He has specialised in all aspects of Banking Laws,
website at www.stertite-industries.comn. Therefore the same were not | Corporate Laws, Exchange Control and FEMA and Securities
sent to each household of shareholders. Official news releases, Regulation Act.
detailed presentations made to media, analysts, institutional Mr. Junnarkar is a Director of the following Public/ Private Lirited
investors, etc are also displayed on the Company's website. Companies:
General shareholder information: 1) Excel Crop Care Limited
1. Annual General Meeting 2)  Everest Industries timited

Date . Saturday, September 15, 2007 3) 1L & FS Infrastructure Development Corporation Limited

Time . 11.30 AM. 4) Indian Petrochemicals Corporation Limited

8) Jai Corp. Limited

6) Reliance Industrial Infrastructure Limited

Madurai-Bypass Road, T.V. Puram PO 7) Reliance Industrial Investments & Holdings Limited
t 8) Reliance Ports and Terminals Limited

Tuticorin — 628 002, Tamil Nad ) . _
uticorin . 628 ] ami Radu 9) Sunshield Chemicals Limited

Agenda @ 1) Adoption of audited accounts 10) Tilaknagar Industries Limited
2) Confirmation of Preference Share dividend
3} Re-appointment of directors

Venue . Tamira Club, Tamira Niketan
SIPCOT Industrial Complex

3. Financial Calendar

4) Re-appointment of auditors Annual General Meeting' -: September
{FY-2007-08)
2. Profile of Directors Retiring by Rotatiory eligible for re- Board Meetings for considering . Within one month
appointment ' " Unaudited quarterty results for first from the end of
Information in cases of appointment or re-appointment of Directors three quarters of the financial year gach quarter,
as required under listing agreement is given as under: ending March 31, 2008
Mr. Gautam Doshi Board Meetings for considering : Within three
; He holds a Bachelors Degree in Commerce from the University of Audited Resutts of the Campany month from the
| Bombay and is also a Fellow Member of The Institute of Chartered For the financial year ending end of the
- Accountants of India. He has 26 years of varied experience in the March 31, 2008 financial year.
' areas of Finance, Accpuntancy and Audit. Mr. Doshi has been a 4 Book closure dates . Monday,
member of the Central Council and the Western India Regional September 10, 2007
Council of The Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. to Saturday,
Mr. Gautam Doshi is a Director in the following Public/Private September 15, 2007
Companies. (hoth days
1} Kojam Fininvest Limited inclusive)
A 2) Garware Polyester Limited 5 Dividend '
| 3) Adlabs Films Limited Interim dividend paid on December 11, 2006 was
4) Sonata Investments Limited : recommended as final dividend
j 5 Reliance Communication Infrastructure Limited 6. Listing of shares on stock exchanges
| 6) Reliance Life Insurance Co Limited The Company's equity shares are listed with:
7) Reliance Asset Reconstruction Corpany limited Bombay Stock Exchange Limited (BSE)
B} Reliance Telecom Limited Phiroze Jeejeebhoy Towers,
9) Reliable Internet Services Limited . Dalal Street, Fort, Mumbai-400G01
10) Medi Assist India Private Limited National Stock Exchange of India Limited {NSE)
11) Reliance Anil Dhirubhai Ambani Group Private Limited “Exchange Plaza” Bandra ~ Kurla Complex
12) Connect Capital Private Limited . Bandra (East), Mumbai - 400 051.
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a) Annual Listing Fees for the yeér 2007-2008 have been
paid to all the above Stock Exchanges. The Company

approval is awaited.

7. Stock code

has also paid the Annual Custodial Fees to both the Equity shares scrip code
Depositories. BSE . 500900
b} The Company has applied for delisting of shares from NSE STER / EQ
‘The Calcutta Stock Exchange Association Ltd." and the ISIN No. :  INE268A01031

8. Stock price data .
Stock price data for the year April 1, 2006 to March 31, 2007 was as detailed below

‘National Stock Exchénge

Bombay Stock Exc'hange

2,900.00

2006 April 2901.00 1770.10 1,768.00
Viay 2950.00 *301.00 2,939.80 *280.00

June 464.50 258.40 462.90 257.00

July 446.90 331.00 447.00 331.10

August 444.35 355.35 441.80 355.00

September 480.00 415.30 482.25 411.60

October 531.90 434.10 532.90 434.10

 November 561.90 486.25 562.00 486.50

December 595.00 476.00 594.70 475.00

2007 January 575.00 510.55 564.20 510.10
February 53150 430.00 531.70 427.05

March 496.00 426.80 495.90 412.00

*Price after subdivision of face value i

Sources : Daily stock prices from BSE website www.bseindia.com and monthly statistics report from NSE.

- Market capitalisation

The market capitalisation of Company's shares was Rs. 26,148.71 crores as per the closing price quoted at BSE as at March 31, 2007'.

9. Stock performance
The performance of the Company’s share related to the BSE sensitive index is given in the chart below:

16,000 3,000
14,000 2,625
. [n]
12,000 O 2,250 S
.
I
-]
10,000 1,875 5
m
(1]
8,000 1,500 2
m
e )
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m
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10. Registrar and Transfer Agent
Karvy Computershare Private Limited,
Plot No 17 - 24, Vittal Rao Nagar,
Cyberabad, Madhapur, Hyderabad — 500 081
Phone — 040 23420815 - 824, Fax — 040 23420814
E-mail - mailmanager@karvy.com

11. Share/Debenture Transfer System

The Company's shares being traded in compulsory demat
mode are transferred through the depository system.. The

12. Distribution of Share holding as at March 31, 2007:

Equity Shareholding
No. of Equity Shares
Less than 5000 58,723
5001 - 10000 406
10001 - 20000 165
20001 - 30000 45
30001 - 40000 22
40001 - 50000 15
50001 - 100000 40
100001 - above 114
Total 59,530

Shareholding pattern as on March 31, 2007

Promoters

Banks, Financial Institutions

Insurance Companies

Mutual Funds

Fil
NRI

Corporates

Residential Individuals / Trust

Foreign Companies (Others)

Total

74| Sterlite Industries | Annuat Report 2006-07

Company has entered into agreements with both the
depositories’ viz. National Securities Depository Limited
(NSDL) & Central Depository Services (India) Limited
(CDSL). Karvy Computershare Private Limited has Registrars
and Transfer Agents. Share/Debenture Transfer Committee
approves the physical transfers received every week.
Physical shares sent for transfer are duly transferred within
10-12 days of receipt of documents, if found in order.
Transfer deeds under objection are returned within 7 days.

98.65 1,7471,576 3.13
0.68 29,06,994 0.52
0.28 22,42,729 0.40
0.08 11,18,298 0.20
0.04 7,57,630 0.14
0.02 6,99,424 0.12
0.06 28,79,716 0.52
0.19 53,04,18,044 94.97

100.00 55,84,94,411 100.00

No. of Equity Shares held % of total shareholding

44,26,02,605 79.25
3,92.815 0.07
1,69,34,728 3.03
72,11,501 1.29
4,11,95,892 7.38
9,49,741 0.17
65,90,884 1.18
4,09,03,646 7.32
17,12,599 0.31
55,84,94,411 100.00




13.

14,

15.

Dematerialization of shares and liquidity

The Company's equity shares are compulsarily traded in the
electronic form w.e.f. May 31, 1999. Requests for
dematerialisation of shares are processed-and confirmed
within 15 days of receipt by NSDL and CDSL. As at March
31, 2007, 28.62 % of total equity capital was held in
Electronic form with National Securities Depository Ltd.
{NSDL) and Central Depository Services (India) Ltd.
{CDSL).

Outstanding GDRs / ADRs / Warrants or any convertible
instruments, canversion date and likely impact on equity as
of March 31, 2007.

None

Plant tocation

Division location

Copper Anodes {Smeiter),

Refinery and Continuous Cast Copper Rods:

Tuficorin {Tamil Nadu)
Copper Cathodes (Refinery), Continuous Cast Copper Rods:

Chinchpada (Silvassa)
Continuous Cast Copper Rods:

Piparia (Silvassa)
Continuous Cast Copper Rods:

Lonavala, (Maharashtra)

" Aluminium Allgy Sheets & Foils:

Sanaswadi, Dist. Pune {Maharashtra}

16. Addresses for correspondence

i}

ii)

Place: Mumbai
Dated: May 3, 2007

.Tel : 6643 4500; Fax : 6643 4551,

Registrar and Transfer Agents

{For share, debenture transfer lodgement, general
investors query)

Karvy Computershare Private Limited,

Plot No 17 ~ 24, Vittal Rao Nagar,

Cyberabad, Madhapur, Hyderabad — 500 081
Phone ~ 040 23420815 - 824,

Fax — 040 23420814

E-mail - mailmanager@karvy.com

Company

(For unresolved shareholder complaints, queries etc.}
Sterlite Industries {India) Limited

Secretarial Department

Solitaire Corporate Park, Business Square Center

C wing, 2nd Floor, Andheri Kurla Road

Chakala, Andheri {East), Mumbai — 400 093

E-mail : comp.sect@vedanta.co.in

For and on behalf of the Board

Anil Agarwal
Chairman
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- Certificate on
Corporate Governance

To
The Member of
Sterlite Industries (India) Limited

We have examined the compliance of conditions of corporate governance by Sterlite Industries (india)
Limited, for the financial year ended March 31, 2007, as stipulated in clause 49 of listing agreement
of said company with the stock exchange(s).

‘ ) . The compliance of conditions of corporate governance is responsibility of the management. Our
examination was limited to the review of the procedures and implementation thereof, adopted by the
company for ensuring the compliance of the conditions of the corporate governance. It is neither an
audit nor expression of opinion on the financial statement of the company.

in our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us and the
representation made by the directors and the management, we certify that the company has complied
in all material respect with the conditions of corporate governance as stipulated in clause 49 in above
mentioned of listing agreement.

We state that such compiiance is neither an assurance as to future viability of the company nor the
efficiency or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the company.

For Chaturvedi & Shah ' For Das & Prasad
Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants
R Koria B N Agarwala
Partner Partner
Membership No. 35629 Membership No. 11709
Place : Mumbai

=
o
(o]
a
w
@

Dated: May 3, 2007
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Auditors’ Report

To,
The Members of Sterlite Industries (India) Limited

We have audited the attached Balance Sheet of ‘STERLITE INDUSTRIES
(INDIA} LIMITED", as at March 31, 2007 and alse the Profit and Loss
Account and Cash Flow Statement for the year ended on that date
annexed thereto. These financial statements are the responsibility of the
Company's Management. Qur responsibility is to express an opinion on
these financial statements based on our audit,

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally
accepted in India, These Standards require that we plan and perform the
audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial
statements are free from material misstaternent. An audit also includes
examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing
the accounting grinciples used and significant estimates made by
management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement
presentation. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for

our opinion.

1. Asrequired by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2003 issued
by Central Government of India in terms of Section 227 (4A) of the
Companies Act, 1956, we give in the Annexure hereto a statement
on the matters. specified in the paragraphs 4 and 5 of the said order.

2. Further to our comments in the Annexure referred to in paragraph 1
above, we state that:

a) We have obtained all the information and explanations which to
the best of aur knowledge and belief were necessary for the
purpose of our audit.

b} In our opinion, proper books of account, as required by law,
have been kept by the company, so far as appears from our
examination of such books.

¢) The Balance Sheet and Profit & Loss Account and Cash Flow
Statement dealt with by this report are in agreement with the
books of account.

d) In our opinion the Balance Sheet and the Profit & Loss Account

and Cash Flow Statement complies with the mandatory
Accounting Standards referred to in Section 211 (3C) of the
Companies Act, 1996,

e) On the basis of the written representations received from the
Directors as on March 31, 2007, and taken on record by the
Board of Directors, we report that none of the directors is
disqualified as on March 31, 2007 from being appointed as a
director in terms of clause (g} of sub-section (1) of Section 274
of the Companies Act, 1956.

f}  In our opinion and ta the best of our information and according
to explanations given to us, the accounts read together with the
notes thereon, in particular note no. 4 and 6 of Schedule 20,
regarding sale of Power Transmission Line division of the
company on going concerns basis and change in accounting
policy for Employee Benefits, give the information required by
the Companies Act, 1956, in the manner 50 required and give
a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles
generally accepted in India: -

I} in the case of the Balance Sheet, of the state of affairs of
the company as at March 31, 2007;

11} in the case of the Profit & Loss Account, of the Profit of the
company for the year ended on that date; and

11} in the case of the Cash Flow Statement, of the Cash Flows
for the year ended on that date.

For Das & Prasad
Chartered Accountanis

For Chaturvedi & Shah
Chartered Accountants

R. Koria B. N. Agarwala
Partner Partner
Membership No. 35629 Membership No. 11709
Place: Mumbai

Dated: May 3, 2007
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FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

STERLITE INDUSTRIES (INDIA) LIMITED

Annexure to Auditors' Report

(Referred to in paragraph 1 of our report of even date)

As required by the Companies (Auditors Report) Order, 2003 issued by Central Government of india in terms of Section 227 {4A)
of the Companies Act 1956, and on the basis of such checks as we considered appropriate, we further report that:-

i} al

)

c)

iy al

b)

¢}

i) a)

b)

d)

e)

The company has generally maintained proper records
showing full particulars including quantitative details and
situation of fixed assets.

As explained to us, the fixed assets have been physically
verified by the management in accordance with a phased
programme of verification, which in our opinion, is
reasonable, considering the size and nature of its business. No
material discrepancies were noliced on such verification as
compared with the available records,

As per the information and explanations given to us, during
the year, the company has sold its power ransmission line
division on going concern basis {refer note no. 4 of Schedule
20), however, the same has not affected its going concern
status of the Company.

As explained to us, inventories have been physically verified
by the management at reasonable intervals.

In our opinion and according to the information and

explanations given to us, the procedure of physicat verification
of inventories followed by the management is reasonable and
adequate in relation to the size of the Company and the nature
of its business.

According to the information and explanations given to us and
on the basis of our examination of inventory records, we are
of the opinion that the company is maintaining proper records
of inventory. As explained to us, discrepancies noticed on
physical verification of the inventories between the physicat
inventories and book records were not material, having regard
to the size of the operations of the company, and the same
have been properly dealt with.

According to the information and explanations given to us,
there is one company covered in the register maintained under
Section 301 of the Companies Act, 1956, to which the
company has granted loans. The maxirmum amount involved
during the year was Rs. 9.41 Crore and the year-end balance
of loans granted to such party was Nil.

in our opinion and according to the information and
explanations given to us, the aforesaid toan is interest free and
other terms and conditions are not prima facie prejudicial to
the interest of the Company.

The said interest free loan given to a wholly owned subsidiary
of the Company was repayable on cemand and there was no
repayment schedule,

In respect of the loan given by the Company, the same was
repayable on demand and therefore the question of overdue
amount does not arise.

According to the information and explanations given to us, the
Company has not taken loan from companies, firms and other
parties covered in the register maintained under section 301
of the Companies Act, 1956, hence clause 4 {iii) {f) and (g)
of the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2003 are not
applicable to the company.
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iv)

v}

i)

vil)

viii)

i)

in our opinion and according to the information and explanations
given to us there are adequate internal control procedure
commensurate with the size of the company and the nature of its
business for the purchase of inventories and fixed assets and for
sale of goods and services. We have not observed any continuing
failure to correct major weakness in the internal control.

a) According to infarmation and explanations given to us, we are
of the opinion that particulars of contracts or arrangements
referred to in section 301 of the Companies Act, 1956 have
been entered into a register required to be maintained under
that section.

b) Each of these transactions, made in pursuance of contracts or
arrangements entered in the register maintained under section
301 of the Companies Act, 1956 and aggregating during the
year to Rs.5,00,000/- or more in respect of each party, have
been made at prices which are reasonable. The company has
not made similar transactions with any other party.

The Company has not accepted any deposit from the public and
hence directives issued by the Reserve Bank of India and the
provisions of Section 58A and 58 AA of the Companies Act, 1956
and rules framed thereunder are not applicable for the year under
audit.

In our opinion, the Company has an internal audit system
commensurate with its size and nature of its business.

We are informed by the management that Central Government has
prescribed the maintenance of Cost Records under section 208 {1}
{d) of the Companies Act, 1956, in respect of manufacture of
copper, atuminium conductors and sulphuric acid. We have
broadty reviewed the accounts and records of the company in this
connection and are of the opinion that, prima facie; prescribed
accounts and records have been made and maintained. We have
not, however, made a detailed examination of the records with a
view to determine whether they are accurate.

a) According to the records of the company, the company has
generally veen regular in depositing with appropriate
authorities undisputed statutory dues, including Provident
Fund, Employees State Insurance, Income-tax, Sales-tax,
Wealth tax, Service Tax, Custom Duty, Excise Duty, Cess and
any other statutory dues except Investor Education and
Pratection Fund.

b} According to the information and explanations given to us, no
undisputed amounts payable in respect of such statutory
dues, except Rs. 0.63 Crore in respect of Investor Education
and Protection Fund, as at March 31, 2007 for a period of
more than six months from the date they became payable,
which is held in abeyance due to pending legal case.

¢} According to the informatian and explanations given to us, the
disputed statutory dues aggregating to Rs. 217.66 Crore, that
have not been deposited on account of matters pending before
appropriate authorities are as under:



x)

i)

xii}

Xiii)

xiv}

xv)

xvi}

(Rs. in Crore)

Name of the Statute Nature of the Dues Amount | - Period to which Forum where dispute is pending
’ amount relates
Incoms Tax Act, 1961 _Income Tax | 39.50 2003-2004 Commissioner [ncome Tax {Appeals)

" Package Scheme of Sales Tax & Capital 29.13 1998-1999 to Joint Director of Industries, Pune
Incentives, 1988 . | _Incentives 2006-2007 ) :
Central Excise Act, 1944 Excise Duty 133.37 1996-1997 to ,CESTAT

[ SR AU I 2001-2002 e
0.51 1998-1999 to Additional Commissianer,Cochin
) ) 2002-2003
Tamilnadu General Sales Tax 1.69 1998-1999 Deputy Commercial Tax Officer, Tuticorin
Sales Tax Act, 1959 B e o ) ~ o
0.60 1997-19%8 . Sales Tax Appeilate Tribunal
- : e i} (Additional Bench}
Central Sales Tax Act, 1956 Sales Tax 2.10 1998-1999 to Deputy Commercial Tax Officer, Tuticorin
o N L 2000 -2001 )
Tamilnadu Tax and Generation Tax 10.59 2003-2004 to Supreme Court
Consumnption or Sale of 2006-2007
Electricity Act, 2003 B i
Custom Act, 1962 _ | Custom Duty 1 0617 1996-1997 CESTAT
Total N | 21766 B o i

The company neither has accumulated losses nor it has incurred
any cash losses during the current financial year and in the
immediately preceding financial year.

Based on our audit procedures and information and explanations
given by the management, we are of the opinion that the company
has not defaulted in repayment of dues to financial institutions,
banks or debenture holders.

According to the information and explanations given to us, the
company has not granted loans and advances on the basis of
security by way of pledge of shares, debenture and other
securities,

In our opinion, the company is not a chit fund, a nidhi or a mutual
benefit society. Therefore, the provisions of clause 4 {xiii} of the
Companies {8uditor's Report) Order 2003 is not applicable to the
company,

The company has maintained proper records of transactions and
contracts in respect of trading in securities and timely entries have
been made taerein. The investments are held by the company in
its own name,

According tc the information and explanations given by the
management, the company has given guarantees for loan taken by
others from tanks and financial institutions as mentioned in note
no.26 (f) of Schedule 20. During the year the company has
provided Rs. 76 Crore and paid Rs. 2.40 Crore in respect of
guarantees given on hehalf of one of the company (refer note no.
5 of the Schedule 20), As the terms and conditions for guarantees
are not stipulated we are unable to comment whether the same
are prejudicial to the interest of the company.

According to 1he information and exptanations given to us, no term
loans ave raised during the year.

xvii) On the basis of review of utilization of funds, which is based on

xviii)

xixd

xx)

xxi)

Faor Chaturvedi & Shah

overall examinations of the balance sheet of the company as at
March 31, 2007, related information as made available to us and
as represented to us by the management, we are of the opinion
that the funds raised on short term basis have not prima {acie
been, utlised for long term investments.

During the year the company has not made any preferential
allotment of shares to parties and companies covered in the
register maintained under section 301 of the Companies Act,
1956.

The foltowing short term privately placed secured debentures have
been repaid prior to creation of security in favour of debenture
holders;- Outstanding at the beginning of the year Rs.29.12 Crore,
Issued during the year — Rs. 1,590.50 Crore, Repaid during the
year — Rs, 1,619.62 Crore. No such debentures are outstanding
as at year end.

We have verified the end use of moneys raised by right issues of
equity shares and the same has been disclosed in the note no. 16
of schedule 20 to notes forming part of accounts.

According to the informations and explanations given to us, no
fraud on or by the company has been noticed or reported during
the year.

For Das & Prasad

Chantered Accountants éhartered Accountants
R. Koria B. N. Agarwala
Partner Partner

Membership No. 35629

Membership No. 11709

Place: Mumbai -
Dated: May 3, 2007
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FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

STERLITE INDUSTRIES (INDIA) LIMITED

Balance Sheet asat march 31, 2007

{Rs. in Crore)

Schedule As at As at
March 31, 2007 March 31, 2006
. SOURCES OF FUNDS L '
1. Shareholders' Funds . . _
Share Capital 1 111.70 _ 77.75
Reserves & Surplus 2 4,346.23, o] 4,044.66
o 445793 4.122.41
2. Loan Funds o
Secured Loans 3 Jloood o - 125.92
Unsecured Loans 4 2,708.75 1,908.87
. 2.809.75| 2,034.79
3. Deferred Tax Liability (Net} ’ 319.27 327.41
{Refer Note No 31 of Schedule No. 20) N
Total_ 7,5686.95 6,484.61
Il. APPLICATION OF FUNDS L B
1. Fixed Assets 5 . “,u
Gross Block 2,688.51 _ 2,596.96
Less: Accumulated Depreciation and Impairment 971.27 857.89
Net Block 1,717.24 ~ 1,739.07
Capita! Work-in-Progress 32.23 N 71.00
. 174947 1.810.07
2. Investments 6 291296 2,671.78
3. Current Assets, Loans & Advances o :
Interest Accrued on Investments ’ L 215
Inventories 7 1,849.16 1,019.18
Sundry Debtors 8 914.07 575.80
Cash and Bank Balances 9 23207, _ : 793.77
Loans & Advances 10 1,376.62. 1,252.05
. 4,371.92: 3,642.95
Less: Current Liabilities & Provisions: 11 e
Current Liabilities - 1,108.40 907.87
Provisions 338.00 732.66
1,447.40 _ 1,640.53
Net Current Assets _ _ 2,92452}) 2,002:42
4. Miscellaneous Expenditure . - 0.34
{to the extent not written off or adjusted) N o
Total 7,586.95 6,484.61
Notes forming part of Accounts 20 N
As per our report of even date For and on behalf of the Board
For Chaturvedi & Shah For Das & Prasad Navin Agarwal Tarun Jain K. K. Kaura
Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants Executive Vice Chairman Whole Time Director Managing Director & CEQ
R. Koria B. N. Agarwala 0. D. Jalan $. Varadharajan
Partner Partrer Chief Financial Officer Company Secretary
Place : Mumbai

Dated : May 3, 2007
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PrOﬁt and LOSS Account For the year ended March 31, 2007

(Rs. in Crore)

- Schedule Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2007 March 31, 2006
1. INCOME
Tumover 1245757 7 ] 7.923.10
Less: Excise Duty Recovered on Sales ' 635,72, ] 419.20
Net Turnover R I 1T.821785 | 7.503.90
Other Income 12 ! 20541 113.95
Variation in Stack 13 B 177 " 35885 253.42
Total T 12 386.11 7,871.27
Il. EXPENDITURE -
Purchases o T 147161 -
Manufacturing and other expenses 14 1'0',779.-6'41 [ 6,700.11
Personnel 18 8744 46.47
Selling & Distribution ) 16 71.78] 81.60
‘Administration & General o 17 - 1047097 [ 122.31
Inferest & Finance charges 18 i~ "~ ~ 182.66 120.37
’ T 11,209.77 7,070.86
Less: Pre operative expenses of projects {net) . 6.56] 6.58
Total ’ 11,203.21 7,064.28
Profit before write off, depreciation and tax . 1,182.90 | 806.99
Losses, Write Offs and Provision For Investrments and Loans 19 133.47 -
Loss on sale of Power Transmission fine Division (Refer note no. 4 of Schedule 20) B 393 -
) T 13740 -
Depreciation - 133.20 128.23
Profit before Taxation 912.30 678.76
Continuing operation ’ .
Prefit before Taxatlon from continuing operation 900.42 631.13
Provision for current Taxation 13285 137.77
Pravision for Daferred Taxation (Credit) {8.151] 18.42
Pravision for Fringe benefit Tax “0.58 0.61
Prefit after Taxation from continuing operation (A) ) - 774.74 474.33
Discontinued aperation _ —_ . :
_ Profit before Taxation from discontinued operation 11.88 47.63
_Provision for Current Taxation N 2.55] 10.57
Provision for Fringe benefit Tax 0.04 0.27
Profit after Taxation from discontinued operation (B) ! $.29 36.79
Profit after Taxation (A+8) _ 784.03 511.12
Income Tax Provision related to earlier years provided/ (written back) ] -1l (4.08)
Balance brought forward from last Year T T 97047 587.21
Debenture Redemption Resarve Account written back i 6.20 -
Amount available for appropriation oo 1,760.70 1,102.41
APPROPRIATIONS
Genesal Reserve - 79.00 52.00
Interim Dividend: - T
- Equity shares . N 223.40: -
- Tax on Interim Dividend 31.33 -
Dividend on: L o )
- Preference Shares B 0.05 i 0.22
- Tax on Dividend o 0.01 0.03
Proposed Dividend: - T T ]
- Equity Shares -] 69.84
- Tax on Proposed Dividend ] - 9.79
{Excess)/short Provision of Dividend of earlier year ) ] (0.02y 0.05
Short Provision fer Tax on Dividend of earlier year s : L 0.01
Balance carried to the Balance Sheet | T 142693 970.47
Total ! 1,760.70 1,102.41
£aming (in Rs) per Share of Rs.2/-each(Basit & Diluted) {Refer Note No, 30 of Schedule 20) __ I 14.04 9.23
Notes forming part of Accounts 20 . S .
As per our report of even date For and on behalf of the Board
For Chaturvedi & Shah For Das & Prasad Navin Agarwal Tarun Jain K. K. Kaura
Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants Executive Vice Chairman Whole Time Director Managing Director & CEO
R. Koria B. N. Agarwala D. D. Jalan S. Varadharajan
Pariner Partner Chief Financial Officer Company Secretary
Place : Mumbai .

Dated : May 3, 2007
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FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

STERLITE INDUSTRIES (INDIA) LIMITED ‘

Schedules forming part of the Balance Sheet

(Rs. in Crore)

As at As at
March 31, 2007 { | March 31, 2006
Schedule 1 - Share capital
Authorised o o . . o i
92.50,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 2/- each,
{Previous Year 60,00,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 2/- each) ) 185.00 120.00
NIL Pre Preference Shares (Prevrous Year 3,00,0 00,00,000 Pre Preference Shares of Rs. 10."- each) } ) - 30.00
o o S o o . 185.00 150.00
Issued, Subscribed & Paid up L
55,84,94,411 (Previous Year 11,17,38,4 469) Equity Shares of Rs. 2/- each fuIIy paidup ,
{Previous Year Rs. 5/- each} o 7 . ) 111.70 55.87
Less: Unpaid Allotment Money/Calls in Arrears (other than Directors) ) T - -
(Curvent Year Rs.11,790) (Previous year Rs.11,790) . _
e o | 111.70 55.87
NIL (Previous year 2,18,75,000) 1% Cumulative Redeemable Preference
Shares of Rs. 10/- each fully paid up. o ) . o | - 21.88
Toad ~ - - T 111.70 71.75
Notes :

1. Of the above Equity Shares :

a) 2,10,000 Equity Shares were allotted as fully paid up pursuant to a contract without payment being received in cash before buy back,

extinguishment, subdivision and issue of bonus shares.

by 32,19,73,026 Equity Shares of Rs. 2 each {Previous year 4,28,24 788 of Rs. 5 each) were allotted as fully paid up Bonus Shares by way

of capitatisation of General Reserve and Security Premium.

¢) 27,33,675 Equity Shares were allotted pursuant to scheme of Amalgamation without payment being received in cash before buy back,

extinguishment, subdivision and issue of bonus shares.

d) 40,99,400 Equity Shares were allotted as fully paid upon conversion of 50,000 Foréign Currency Convertible Bonds before subdivision and

issue of bonus shares.

Refer Note MNo.12 of Schedule 20 in respect of reduction of Issued, Subscribed and Paid up capital.

o s W

Rs. 78.50 per share aggregating to Rs. 171.72 crore which has been adjusted against Security Premium Account.
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During the year, equity shares having face value of Rs. 5 each (fully paid up) have been subdivided into Rs. 2 each fully paid up.

Of the above equity shares, 42,93,29,150 Equity Shares are held by company's holding company and by fellow subsidiary of the company.
2.18,75,000 1% Cumulative Redeemable Preference Shates of Rs. 21.88 Crore have been redeemed with a redemption premium of




Schedules forming part of the Balance Sheet

(Rs. in Crore}
As at As at
March 31, 2007 ||March 31, 2006

Schedule 2 -| Reserves & Surplus '

Capital Reserve

— et ————— - - - = - - — e — ]

As per last Batance Sheet S Wﬁ 226]| T 226
Preference Share Redemption Reserve ] .
s per last Balaiice Sheet T T || 500 =)
Add :- Transferred from General Reserve _ S e - 21.88 -
- - o ) - 76.88[| _  55.00
Debenture Redemption Reserve
As per last Balance Sheet - A T 7e0
Less - Transferred to Profit & Loss Accownt ] 6.20 - -
S 7 o 11.70|] __ 17.90
Secuntyf_@m:gn Account ] i o o
As per last Balance Sheet - L o .. __ _||284ar25 _ . 273482
Add: Received during the year S o ) ] = 106.43
L ~||2.841.25 | 2,841.25
Less: Issue of Fully paid up Bonus Shares o - 5583] S
Less Premnum cn Redemption of P Preference shares _ i ) o 171.72 227.55
S o T _112,613.70 S 284125
Less: Unpaid Security Premium __ ~ N [ X! 003
- T 2613.67 2,841.22
General Reserve s o ] L -
As per Tast Balance Sheet o ~ | 157.81 - 105.81
Less : Incremental liability for retirement benefit for earfier years - T T T
(Refer note number & of Schedule 20) o o ] 0.14 -
_ "’ || 28767 . 10581
Less : Transferred to Preference Share Rederr}pyg_n_m - S 21.88
e o | 135.79 | 105581
Add: Transfer from Profit & Loss Account 7 . 79.00 5200
e T ] 21479|| 15781
Profit & Loss Account - ) i ’ 1,426.93 970.47
Total S . _ o 4,346.23 4,044.66

Schedule 3 - '

A} Redeemable Non Convertible Debentypes o 100.00|]  100.00
B) Working Capital Loans fom Banks ________—~ ~ ] - 25.92
Total 100.00 125.92

Notes:

1. Debentures referred at A abeve are secured by a first charge on pari passu basis in favour of the Trustees for the Debentures on the immovable
properties sitiuated at Tuticorin in the State of Tamilnadu; Lonavala and Pune in the State of Maharashtra, Chinchpada in the UT of Dadra and
Nagar Haveli and Mcuje Chatral of Kalo! Taluka, District Gandhinagar, Gujarat.

2. Working Capital Loars from Banks are secured by a first charge by way of hypothecation of company's present and future inventories and book
debts. These loans ate further secured by a second charge on all the immovable properties of the company.

A Def_tﬁq Sales Tax Liabitities o " . 87.11 6774
B. Loans from Banks/Financial Institutions - o o -
i) Floating Rate Noles Due 2007 (134 FRNs @ US$1,00,000 each) o 5841 | 5978

i) Foreign Currency Loans B 533.02 ' 636.42
__ iii)_Redeemable Non convertible Debentwes T -1 292

) Rupee Lcans - A 9.08 || 1238
C. BuyersCredit o o o L 2,022.13 1,103.43
Total 2,709.75 1,908.87
Notes:

1. Amount due within one year Rs. 2,467.50 Crore (Previous Year Rs, 1,221.99 Crore).
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Séhedules forming part of the Balance Sheet (Rs. in Crore)

As at As at
March 31, 2007 March 31, 2006

LONG TERM INVESTMENTS (TRADE)
Subsidiary Companies

Unquoted Fully Paid-up ) . o e
In Equity Shares o ) p

Bharat Alurninium Co. Ltd. of Rs. 10/- each 11,25,18,495|  553.18(1 11,25,18,495 553.18
Maonte Celle Corpotation BY, The Nethertands ) \ '

(Net of provision for diminution in value of investment of Rs.73 Crore } _ A0y 125.23 40 125.23
Sterlite Energy Ltd. of Rs. 100/- each {including 6 shares of Rs. 100/- each fully

paid up, held jointly with nominees) ] ‘ 49,350 Q.49 - -
Sterlite Opportunities & Ventures Limited of Rs. 10/- each I

(including 6 shares of Rs. 10/- each fully paid up held jointly with nominees) || _ 2550,000] §1.05; 25,50,000 51.05
Sterlite Copper Limited of Rs.5/- each ) W - - 1,060,000 Q.05
Totat o . o 729.95 || _ 729.51

In Debentures o )
Zero percent Optionally Fully convertible debentures of

Sterlite Energy Ltd. of Rs. 100/- each | _5,86,00,000 586.001| - -
Zero percent Optionally Fully convertible debentures of Sterlite Opportunities &

Ventures Limited of Rs. 10/- each. i 92,38,50,600 923.85111,05,16,00,000 1,051.60
Total o ’l______, 1,509.85 1,061.60

Associate Companies ' L N
Unquoted Fully paid-up ) . !

In Equity Shares ’

Vedanta Alumina Ltd. of Rs. 10/- each {company under the same management) "

(including 6 shares of Rs. 10/- each fulty paid up, held jointly with nominees) {1 1,5587,222] 297.20 1,44,53,485, 165.69
Total ] ] 297.20 165.69
Others . o )

Quoted Fully Paic-Up -
In Equity Shares _ ' 7 ‘
Sterlite Optical Technologies Limited of Rs. 5/- each .
(Including 12 shases of Rs.5/- each fully paid up, held jointly with nominees} 8,52,370 5.1611 852,370 5.16
Unquoted Fully Paid-Up r.—
In Preference Shaies

8% Cumulative Redeemable Preference shares inlndia Foils Ud. of Rs,100f-each®{| -]  —{l  24,00000 24.00
* As legally advised not considered as company under the same management || 1
Total ] L - 5.16 p 29.16

Long Term Investments (Cther th_ah Trade)
Government & Other Secu-ities — Unquoted
7 Years National Savings Certificates
(Current year Rs.10,000/-, Previous year Rs.10,000/-} [ = -
n Units
Unquoted Fully Paid-Up , ) o |
« UTI Master gain of Rs. 10/~ each(Current year Rs.1,000/-, Previous year Rs.1 000/-) || 100 - 100 -
Quoted Fully Paid-Up

~452|| 601,726 452

Morgan Stanley Growth Fund qfllis. 10/- each L 46,Q,1:7_2_6__
Total ‘ o ) ) o 4.52 4.52
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FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

STERLITE INDUSTRIES (INDIA) LIMITED

Schedules forming part of the Balance Sheet

(Rs. in Crore)

As at As at
March 31, 2007 March 31, 2006
Schedule 6 - Investments (Contd. ) Number Value Number ‘} Value
CURRENT INVESTMENT !
- — - - - - - e - _..!_
Quptgd_l-‘u_lly Paid-Up o 1 o __;__v _
Principal PNB Fixed Maturity Plan 460 Days - Serles
Il - Growth of Rs, 10/- Each 2,45,68,795 21.13 - -
Dws  Fixed Term Fund Series | 1_5___D|_v1dend Payout of Rs. 10/ Each 2,50,00,000 2500)| . _ .-l__ . -
Kotak FMP 6 monihs Senes 2 Dividend Payout of Rs. 10/- Each . 2,0003206| 2000 e
DWS Fixed Term Fund - Series 18 - Growth of Rs. 10/- Each 1,00,00000, 1000 - -
SBI MF SBI Debt Fund Series 90 days NFO - Growth of Rs. 10/- Each 1,50,02 407{7 150011 - -
LICMF FMP Series 17 - 3 months - _Growth of Rs. 10/- Each 1,42,25,294 14231 = -
Lotus India FMP - 3 Momhs - Series Il - Institutional dividend of Rs. 10/- Each 88,03,937 8.80|} o _—I— -
Reliance Fixed Horizon Fund - I - Quarterly Plan - Series _r
V - Dividend Plan of Rs. 10/- Each _}1.251,14,439 251211 T T
Rellance Interval Fund - Dividend Plan of Rs. 10/- Each 18553483] 1855 o= -
Reliance quuudlty Fund - Dividend Plan
{Daily Dividend Reinvestment} of Rs. 10/- Each 5,95,56,474 59.58|124,99,59,254  250.03
Templeton Treasury Management Account - Super
IP - Daily Dividend of Rs. 1000/- Each 2,27,536 2276 . - . -
Prudential ICIC| Liquid Plan - Super lnstltutlonal Dividend Dally of Rs. 10/ Each 42223129 42.22 =L -
JM Money Manager Fund Super Plus Plan - Daily Dividend of Rs. 10/- Each 2,18,36,854 21.84 e T -
HDFC Liguid Fund Premium Plan - Daily dividend of Rs. 10/- Each 2,61,27,552 32.03 ) S -
Deutsche Insta Cash Plus Fund - Institutional Plan h \
(Daily Dividend) of Rs, 10/- Each _ L 2,99,63,189 30021 S -
JM Fixed Maturity Fund - YSAZ - Growth Option = -|| 1,50, 00 000 15 00
Kotak Cash Plus - (Growth)_ -t -1l 2,50, OO OOO‘ o 25__00
Reliance qumd Fund - Treasury Plan (Insutunonal Plan Daily Dividend) -~ -1 % 8191, 819 150.02
Chola Liquid - Dally Dividend Reinvestrnent | - - 4,98, SQQ 0.50
Rel;ance Liquid Fund - Cash Plan - Daily Dividend Optlon - - 897577 100
Birla Cash Phis - Insti - Daily Dividend - Reinvestment - -/l 101830 0.11
Principal Cash Management Fund - Liquid Option Dividend Remvestment Dally - - 4,99,890 0.50
Unquoted Bonds o i B
7.7% 1DBI Bogdgp_f Rs. 10 00 000/ each _ - -t 77729_0;__ 19.79
7.70% Bank of Maharashtra Bonds of Rs. 10,00 000/ each - o - -1 .. 500 _49.66
7.50% DBI Bonds of Rs. 10,00,000/- each . ____ ] - - 8o 800
Unguoted Non Convertible Debentures ’ 4 _ L
7.65% HDFC NCD of Rs. 10,00,000/- each - =1 - 1,000.f © 99.65
Grand Total o . X | 291296 . 2,671.78
As at “As at
March 31, 2007 March 31, 2006
Book Value | Market Value | | Book Value ~Market Value
Aggregate Value of S - ) - -
© Quoted Investments . ) | 37596 | _ 407.73 45184 47033
Unquoted lnvestments _ i 2,537.00 - 2219, 944_ -
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Schedules forming part of the Balance Sheet

Note:
1. The Fotlowing Current Investments were purchased and sold during the year

{Rs. in Crore)

Mutuat Fund Uniits Face Value No. of Units Cost
ABN AMRO Floating Rate Fund - Institutional Plus Plan (Daily Dividend Option) 10 20,209,082 20.21
ABN AMRO Cash Fund - Instltutlonal Plus Plan ”Gio_wth N L 10 14,062,039 15.25
ABN AMRO Cash Fund - lnsntutlonal Plus Plan (Daily Di Dnndend Optlon) L 10 148,060,149 148.06
Abn Amro Long Term Floatlng Rate Fund IP - Growth o 10 14,041,585 15.25
Abn Amro Long Term Floating Rate Fund IP - weekly ledend o 10 67,729,539 67.74
Birta Bond Plus Institutional Plan - Dy Dividend optigpn ¥ 0| 47,471,899 49.86
Birla Cash Plus - Instituti(mal Premium Daily Dividend _ ) 10 L 30,513,640 [{  30.57 L
Birla Cash Plus - Institutional Premlum - Growth L 10 94,320,974 110.51
Birta Cash Plus - [g\s_ugxgt&ll’_@niuﬁlan Dalty Dwtdend o 10 693,724,788 701.09
DBS Chola Liquid Fund - Institutional Plus Ptan - Dau_ly Dwudepgm o 10 84,637,226 84.80
DBS Chola Liquid Fund - Super IP - Daily Dividend L S 10 5,833,405 585
DBS Chola Short Term Floater Fund - Dwtdend Daﬂy o o 10 50,685,938 50.77
Deutsche FJDatmg_R_a_tg Fund - Dlwdegcl _Plan (Week!y Dlquend) e 10 5,436,017 5.61
Deutsche Insta Cash Plus Fund - Institutional Plan (Daily Dlwdend) - 10 313,256,890 313.87
Deutsche Insta Cesh Plus Fund - Institutional Plan (Growth) ] 10 14,654,162 17.00
Deutsche Money Plus Fund (Daily Dividend) o 10 25,030,340 -25.10
Deutsche Money Plus Fund - lnshtutuonal Plan (Dally Dlwdend) . _ 10 25,167,779 25.17
Deutsche Maney Pius Fund - Institutional Plan - Growth o 10 16,722,578 17.00
Deutsche Money Plus Fund - Institutional Plan {Weekly Dlwdend) o 10 181,524,883 181.87
DSP Merrill Lynch Liquidity Fund- Institutional Plan - Daily D_Mdend_ L 1,000 4,692 376 469.33
DSP ML Liquid Plus Fund Daily Dividend 1,000 434,860 4349
GSSIF-MT{ Grmdldysjﬂe[}aver Income Fund - Med|um » Term) - Fortnightly Dlwdend 10 121,355,907 121.52
GSSIF-ST-Plan C- Dividend Fortnightly . o 10, 7,644,986 7.64
HDFC Cash Management Fund - Calf Plan - Daily | Dlwdend Plan o 10 79,425,509 82.81
HDFC Cash Management Fund - Call Plan - Growth Qption o 10 46,413,059 58.85
HOFC Cash Management Fund - Savmgs Plan - Daily Dlwdend Optlon L ~ 10 712,822,330 || 75819
HDFC Cash Management Iund Savings Plus - - Weekiy Dividend Option o L 10 184,469,971 184.80
HDFC Liquid Fund - Premlum Plus Plan - Growth o S 10 _ 65,190,262 _§§.64
HDFC Liguid Fund - Premium Pius Plan - weekly Dividend e 10 78,108,929 97.14
HDFC Liquid Fund Premium Plan - Dally dnwdend . ] 10 28,095,598 34.44
HSBC Cash Fund - Institutional Plus (Dividend Opuon Darly) . 10 174,265,465 174.36
HSBC Liquid Ptus Fund - tnstltutlonaﬂ{s (Dlwdend Option - Daaly) . 10 83,579,530 83.62
ING Vysya Liquid fund - Super rnstitutloneﬁ Growth Option o 10 118,899,254 130.30
ING Vysya Liquid Fund 7§J4peLlrls!|tutlonal - Growth Qnption o 10 22,428,924 24.74
ING Vysya Liquid Fund - Super Institutional Dally Dividend Optuon o 10 170,712,265 ~170.75
ING Vysya Liquid Fund-Super Institutional Daily andend Cption R 10 617,838,688 618.08
JM Arbitrage Advanitage Fund - Dividend Reinvestment o . 10 51,096,952 51.10
JM High Liquidity Fund - Premium Plan - Daily Dlwdend Optlon ) o 10 25,028,774 25.03
JM High Liquidity #und - Saper Instttutlonalf@n_[)_ally Dwtdend o 10 49,924,930 50.01
Kotak Flexi Debt Fund - Dally Dividend L 10 9,271,053 9.30
Kotak Floater ST - (weekly Dividend) e 10 40,212,691 40.25
Kotak FMP 3 montas Series 4 - Dividend Pian B 10 20,304,786 | 20.30
Kotak Liquid - Institutionat Premium Plan - (Daity D Dmdend) _ I 10 409,797,750 501.10
Kotak Liquid - Institutional Premium Pian - {Daily Dividend) L 10 16,360,961 20.01
Kotak Long Term Floater - Weekly Dividend 10 70,611,708 70.85
LICMF Floating Rate Fund - _Short Term Plan - Dally Dwadend o 10 190,637,082 193.60
LICMF Floating Rate Fund - Short Term Plan - Growth 10 38,077,409 44.95
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FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

STERLITE INDUSTRIES (INDIA) LIMITED

Schedules forming part of the Balance Sheet

(Rs. in Crore)

Mutuat Fund Units Face Value No. of Units Cost
LICMF FMP Series 11 - 3 months - Dividend | 10 || 14225294 || 1423
LICMF Liquid Fund - Dividend 10 1] 518,780,754 || 569.40
LICMF Liguid Fund - Growth |10 || 156,436,154 ||__ 208.85
Lotus India Liquid fund Institutional Plus - datly dividend 10 | 93,165.776 ||_ 93.17
Lotus India Liquid Plus fund - Institutional Plan - Growth | 10 | 7537373 || . . 754
Principal Cash Management - Liquit Option - Inst Premium - Daily dividend .10 | 180,780,352 || 18079 _
Principal Cash Management - Liquid Option (Insti Premium - Daily Dividend) 10 (186,325,482 186.34
Principal Cash Management - Liquid Option {Insti Premium - Growth) ] 78919293 || . 9223
Principal Cash Managemeni-Liquid Option-Insti Premium - Daily Dividend | 10 269,155,615 || 265.17
Principal Floating Rate Fund - FMP - insti. Weekly Dividend |10 o 23436429 || __ 2344
Principat Floating Rate Fund - SMP - insti, Datly Dividend 1o |} 23205150 ||  23.21
Principal Income Fuad - STP - IP - weekly dividend 10 19,180,612 || _ 20.86
Principal Income Fund -Regutar Plan - Growth Option 10 || 5160906 i __ 8.96
Prudential ICIC! Fioating Rate Fund - Plan D _ L0 | 48,423,009 |1 48.42
Prudential ICIC! Floating Rate Plan-D - Dividend Daily |10 1] 188,195,679 189.20
Prudential ICIC! Liquid Plan - Dividend (Super Institutional Plus - Daily) 10 _j[_ 116,763,546 [| 11676
Prudential ICICH Liquid Plan - Super Institutional Dividend Daily 10 _ || _628891,308 || _ 628.69
Prudential ICIC] Liquid Ptan- Super Institutional Plan - Growth | 10 |l 69950242 || _ 7528
Prudential ICICI Liquid Plan - Super Institutional Plan - Growth |10 1160779973 || _ 17415
Prudential ICICI Liquid Plan - Institutional Plus - Growth |10 || 44226577 |} 6000
Prudential ICICI STIP - Fortnightly Dividend . | 10 Ji_ 44439089 I 4900 _
Prudential ICICI Sweep Plan - Cash Option - Daily Dividend 10 |_ 25013279 || 25.01
Reliance Fixed Horizon Fund I 10 |]_200984,972 || = 200.98
Reliance Fixed Horizon Fund Plan A - Series VI - Dividend 10 _ || _201,090.713 }i = 201.09
Refiance Liguid Fund - Cash Plan (Daily Dividend Option) | 10 j|_ 80364313 |[ 8953
Reliance Liguid Fund - Cash Plan (Growth) | 1o |3 68193080 || __ 8750
Reliance Liquid Fund - Treasury Plan - Institutional Option - Monthly Dividend |10 || @133532 || 1189
Reliance Liquidity Fund - Dividend Plar - Daily Dividend |0 || 33229294 || _ 3324
Reliance Liquidity Fund - Dividend Plan (Daily Dividend Relnvestment) | 10 ]| 439928893 || 44007
Reliance Liquidity Fund - Growth Option | 10 . |l 147,601,038 |]  163.15
Reliance Liquidity Fund-Dividend Plan-Daily Dividend Reinvestment 10 || 153,458,216 || ~ 153.51

$BI Debt Fund Series 60 days NFO - Dividend 1o ___|' 15357097 || 1516

$B| Magnum Insta cash Fund- Cash Plan - Daily Dividend plan | 10 | 23947703 |] 4011

SBI Magnum Insta cash Fund- Cash Plan - Dividend plan a 10 || 37700176 || _40.09

SBI Magnum Institutional Income Fund - Savings - Dividend |10 || 49749974 || 49.91
Standard Chartered Fixed Maturity - 9th Plan - Dividend Plan | 10__  |{__20306,423 |} = 203l
Standard Chartered Liquidity Manager - (Growth) 10 _ 17,993,787 | 19.00
Standard Chartered Liquidity Manager (SCLM) (Dividend Daily) 10 50,364,361 || _ 50.37
Standard Chartered Liguidity Manager Plus |10 |} _ 200012 _20.00
Standard Chartered Liquidity Manager Pius (Dividend Daily) | 1,000 500,954 50.10
Standard Chartered Liquidity Manager Plus (SCLM} - (Dividend Daily) 1,000 1,862,285 || _ 186.25
Standard Chartered Liquidity Manager Plus (SCLM) - Growth 1,000 _ 1,373,198 || 14511
Tata Liquid Super High Investment Plan - Daily Dividend 1,000 485861 ||__ 5415
Tata Liguidity Management Fund - Growth | . 1,000 188,533 | 20.00
Templeton India Short Term Income Plan - Institutional - Dividend Weekly 1,000 B 217,425 |1 21.86
Templeton Treasury Management Account - Super IP - Daily Dividend 1,000 5,190,094 519.14

UTI - Liguid Fund - Cash Plan {IP - Daily Dividend) 1,000 1,057,944 ||  107.85

UTJ Money Market Fund - Growth Option 1,000 |l 52311675 | 108.16
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Schedules forming part of the Balance Sheet

(Rs. in Crore)

As at
March 31, 2007

As at
March 31, 2006

Schedule 7 § Invehtories (As taken, valued & certified by the Management)

Raw Materials 5487514 397.61
Work-in-Process . 822.97 496.41
Finished Goods ; T 49,63 90.94
Stores, Spares, Packing Materials & Others 1 27.81 34.22
Total ] 1.849.16 1,019.18
Sundry Debtors _ .
Unsecured, Considered Good {Unless otherwise stated) & Subject to confirmation | .
a} Due for a period exceeding 6 months _
i} Considered Good 5.27 ~ 2410
i) Considared Doubtful 0.12 ___012
Less: Provision for Joubtful debts ] 0.12) 0.12)
b} Others Considered Good* . : N 908.80 551.70
* Includes Rs. 1.09 crore (Previous year Rs. 1.12 crore) due from a Subsidiary Company and
Rs. 1.41 crore (Previous year Rs. 1.45 crore) due from Ararahat Gold Recovery LLC,
a company under the same management {Maximum amount outstanding at any time
during the year Rs. 1.45 crore (Previous year 1.45 Crote)].
Total . o ) . 914.07 575.80
[ Schedule 9  Cashj and Bank Balances '
Cash on hand } 0.12 _0.1c
Balance with Schedulec) Banks in .
i} Current Accounts including Cheques in hand 42.09] __ b55.44
ii) Deposit Accounts ] L 181,50 _730.11
ii} Dividend/Debenture/ Debenture Interest Accounts* o 8.36 811
Balance with Non-Scheduled Banks ) N - oo
(American Express Bank having the Closing balance NIL-{Previous year Rs. 0.01 Crore) & Maximum
Balance outstanding at any time during the year Rs, 0.01 Crore (Previous Year Rs. 0.01 Crore)) | )
*Includes Fixed deposit of Rs. 1.70 Crore (Previous year Rs. 2.83 Crare} under fien with bank.
Total ] 232.07 793.77
Subsidiary Companies } 1 5837.55]1|. 584.09
Advances recoverable in cash of in kind or for value to be received o o
— Considered Good* [ 464.04 - 28573
~ Considered Doubtiul | 1289 1289
Less: Provision for Doubtful Advances 12.89 | 12.89
. o 464.04 | 285.73
Assets held for cisposal iH— _ 0.17 -
Balances with Central Excise Authorities L1 2610 52.14 ¢
Income Tax - Advance Tax and Tax Deducted at Source (Net) | . | 14634 135.91
Commodity Hedging Receivable o _ 202.42 154,18
Total L o o _ . . 37662 1,252.05
* Includes Rs. 5.72 Crore (Previous year NiL) & Rs. 0.42 Crore (Previous year NIL) due from Konkola Copper Mines Pic & Ararahat Gold Recovery
LLC respeclively, the companies under the same management [Maximum amount outstanding during the year Rs. 5.72 Crore &
Rs. 0.43 Crore respectively {Previous year 1.47 Crore & NIL).
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Schedules forming part of the Balance Sheet

{Rs. in Crore)

As at As at
March 31, 2007 March 31, 2006

Schedule 11 - Current Liabilities & Provisions

1. Current Liabilities N _

Sundry Creditors . o __ _______
) Small scale industrial undertaking(s)* - o 1 034 1050
ii) Others** ) o , , _j{ooersl s10a2|| 72281
QOther Liabilities _ o ) o o 188.60 164.46
Interest accrued but not due on Loans o o o 1941 __11.(_5@
Investor Education and Protection Fund*** i .

a) Unclaimed Dividend N . L 4.03 ‘ | 328
b} Unclaimed Matured Debentures o ) o o 3.52 ——1:TA
¢) Interest Accrued on {a) and (b} above i ) 1.19 8.74 1.55
Total (1) - 1,109.40 907.87

*  Small scale industrial undertakings to whom amounts are due have been determined based on the information available with the company and
are as follows: .
Pan Asian Environmental Services, Alpha Pneumatics Pvt Ltd., Mil Industries Ltd., Kumar & Kumar Associates, Madras Hardtools Agencies (P)
Ltd., Sharda Ceramics, Filaments & Winding {India) Pvi. Ltd., Arihant Chemical, Vamech.Seals, Ghanshyam Wood Ind., Pratik Wood Industries,
Patidar Wood Industries, Shree Packaging, Comfy Shoe Makers Pvt. Ltd.

** Includes dues to Subsidiaries Rs. 58.98 Crore {Previous year Rs. 103.63 Crore)

*** These figures do not include any amounts, due and outsanding, to be credited to Investor Education and Protection Fund except Rs.0.63 Crore
(Previous year Rs, 0.63 crore) which is held in abeyance due to pending legal case.

2. Provisions N I |
" Provision for Current Tax and Fringe Benefit Tax . 136.42 - 149.21
Proposed Dividend on Preference Shares and Tax thereon o o =l 013
Proposed Dividend on Equity Shares o o - _ 6984
_ Provision for Tax on Proposed Dividend N o o -1t . 979
Provision For Staff Benefit Schemes L o 15311 391
Commodity Hedging payable o o 57.35(1 _ 7778
Other Provisions™ _ o o . 142.70 422,00
Total {2} L _ . 338.00 732.66
Total {1+2) o o o a 1,447.40° 1,640.53

*a) The company has recognised liability based on substantial degree of estimation for :-

i} Excise duty payable on clearance of goods lying in stock as on March 31, 2006 of Rs.9.47 Crore as per the estimated pattern of despatches.
As against it, during the year Rs. 10.14 Crore has been incumed for clearance of such goods. The additional amount of Rs. 0.67 Crore has
been charged off to Profit and Loss Account. Liability recognised under this class for the year is Rs. 2.50 Crore which is outstanding as on
March 31, 2007. Actual outflow is expected in the next financial year.

ii) Final price payable on purchase of copper concentrate for which the guotational period price was not finalised as on March 31, 2006, a
provision of Rs. 412.53 Crore based on closing LME rate of copper and LMBA rate of precious metals was made. As against it, during the
year Rs. 503.13 Crore has been incurred towards final price settlement. The additional amount of Rs. 90.60 Crore has been charged to
Profit and Loss Account. Liability recognised under this class for the year is Rs. 64.20 Crore which is cutstanding as on March 31, 2007.
Actual outflow is expected on finalisation of quotational period price in the next financial year.

iit) Corporate guarantees issued by the company to Banks and Financial institutions on behalf of M/s. India Foils Ltd., based on the fair estimate
of the value of that Company, a provision of Rs. 76.00 Crore Is outstanding as at March 31, 2007. Further actual outflow is expected on
devolvemnent of the liability on the Company.
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Schedules forming part of the Profit and Loss Account

{Rs. in Crore)

Year ended
March 31, 2007

Year ended
March 31, 2006

Other income

Dividend from ~ Long Term Investment . 6.55 -

~ = Current Investments . o L 41.91 29.53
Profit on sale / cliscarding of Fixed assets (net) o 94.69 -
Profit on Sale of Current Investments (net) 3 4.54 12.18
Interest on_ _ oo

Current investments o o ) ) ] . 5.02 24.25

Others {Tax Deducted at Source Rs. 3.85 Crore, Previous year Rs. 5.02 Crore) . 38.35 38.67
Unclaimed Liabilities written back (Net) o ; 7.20 1.61
Miscellaneous tncome L ] o . 7.15 7.71
Total _ ' . o ) o o ~ 205.41 113.95
Schedule 13 + Variation in Stock
Closing Stock L o ) o o .
Work-in-Process . } o ) L . 822.97 496.41
Finished Goods o o ) B . 49.63 90.94

- . . _ 872.60 587.35
Inventory transferred on account of Slump sale ) _ o
Work-in-Process _ o _ o M 1409 | T
‘Finished Goods - ) - . ] 59.51 -

) . o - B o 73.60 -
Opening Stock _ _ ) |t .
Work-in-Process L oo 496.41 305.24
Finished Goods L . _ _ ) 90.94 28.69

e — _ o 587.35 333.93
Variation in Stock B . - 358.85 253.42
Raw materials consumed o o o 10,359.25 6,329.87
Stores & Spares . o . R 78.69 || . 55,69
Power, Fuel & Water o _ _ o 254.34 _229.88
Machinery Repafls . __ e N o 34.66 ___ 3055
Building Repairs L o o . ) 0.57 . 071
Other Repairs o _ _ - o . 071 || . . _l42
Excise Duty _ e ,, . N (0.56) ... 1582
Other Manufacturing Expenses__ o e 51.98 44.47
Total o ) B . ) o 10,779.64 6,700.11
Salaries, Wages, Bonus & Commission (Refer Note Number 17 of Schedule 20} o 49.03 | _ _.._3879
Contribution to Pravident Fund, ESIC and other Funds . o 2.72 224
Employees' Welfare & Other Amenities_ o o N 5.54 . 518
Gratuity_ _ . B C 0.15 0.26
Totat 57.44 46.47
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Schedules forming part of the Profit and Loss Account

(Rs. in Crore)

Year ended
March 31, 2007

Year ended
March 31, 21006

"Schedule 16 - Selling & Distribution

Packing Expenses ____ __ 803 18.32
Carriage Outward - 50.80 51.99
Commission & Brokerage o 4.07 _ 4.18
Other Expenses 8.88 7.11
Total . 71.78 81.60
‘Schedule 17 - Administration & General
Rent __ 0.88_| 0.65
Rates & Taxes | ___2.64 1.14
Insurance , 416 476
Conveyance & Travelling Expenses _ . 841 6.11
. Loss on sale/discarding of Fixed Assets (net} = - 3.17
Foreign Exchange Difference {nety* _37.49 | 58.48
Directors' Sitting Fees . __0.05_| 0.01
Bad Debis and Advances: _ L
fFor the year _ N 2.78 0.83
Less: Adjusted against Provision for Doubtful Debts and Advances . - {0.76)
. o 2,78 _ 0.07
General Expenses ~ 47.33_| 47.57
Miscellaneous Expenditure Written Off __ 034 0.34
tnvestments written off ~ 0.01 0.01
Total o L 104.09 _122.31
*Net of Derivative Loss of NIL (Previous year Rs. 10.39 Crore).
-Schedule 18 - Interest & Finance Charges
On Debentures and Fixed Loans* _ ] 2646 35.00
. Others _ | 14031 _ 71.74
Bank charges - 15.89 13.63
Total _ 182.66 120.37
*Net of Derivative Income of Rs. 0.33 Crore (Previous year Rs. 0.71 Crore).
Schedule 19 - Losses, Write offs and Provision for Investments and Loans®
Loss on sale of long term 1nvestments . 23.99 | -
Loans & advances written off . g — . 31.08_ -
Payment / Provision for loss on corporate guarantees issued 78.40 —
Total — : o 133.47 -

* {Refer note no. 5 of Schedule 20}
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Schedule forming part of the Accounts
| Schedule 20| Notés Forming part of the Accounts

1. Statement <f significant accounting policies

a)

b)

c}

d)

e}

h}

k)

Basis of Accourting

The Financial Statements are prepared as a going-concem under historical cost convention on an accrual basis except those with significant
uncertainty and in accordance with the Companies Act, 1956. Accounting policies not stated explicitly otherwise are consistent with generally
accepted accounting principles.

Use of Estimates

The presentation of financial statements requires estimates and assumnptions to be made that affect the reported amount of assets and
liabilities on the date of the financial statements and the reported amount of revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Difference
between the actiral results and the estimates are recognised in the period in which the results are known/materiafised.

Borrowing Cost

Borrowing Cost attributable to the acquisition or construction of qualifying assets are capitalised as part of the cost of such assets
upto the date when such assets are ready for intended use. Other borrowing costs are charged as expense in the year in which they are
incurred.

Fixed Assets

Fixed Assets are stated at cost {net of MODVAT/CENVATAVAT) less accumulated depreciation and impairment loss.

Expenditure During Construction Period

Alf pre-operative droject expenditure (net of income accrued) incurred upto the date of commercial production is capitalised.

Depreciation

i) Depreciation has been provided on Fixed Assets on straight line method at the rates and in the manner specified in Schedule XIV to the
Companies Act, 1956 except in respect of additions arising on account of translation of foreign currency liabilitles for acquisition of fixed
assets, Insurance spares, on additions/extentions forming an integral part of existing plants and on the revised carrying amount of the
assets identified as impaired on which depreciation has been provided over residuat iife of the respective fixed assets.

i) Amortisation of leaseheld land and buildings has been done in proportion to the period of lease.

iiiy Fixed Assets where ownership vests with the Government/Local authorities are amortised at the rates of depreciation specified in Schedule
XIV to the Companies Act, 1956.

Intangible Assets
Intangible Assets are stated at cost of acquisition tess accumulated amortisation. Technical know-how is amortised over the useful life of the
underlying, plant. Amortisation is done on straight line basis,

Investments
Long terr. investinents are carried at cost. Current investments are carried at the lower of costs and quoted\fair value. Provision for
diminution in the value of long term investments is made only if such a decline is other than temporary in the opinion of the
Management.

Inventories
i) tventories are: valued at lower of cost or net reaiisable value except for scrap and by-products which are valued at net realisable value.

i} Cost of inventories of finished goods and work-in-process includes material cost, cost of conversion and other costs.

iiiy Cost of inventories of raw material and material cost of finished goods and work-in-process is determined on First In First Out (FIFO)
basis except Stores and spare parts which are valued at weighted average cost. ’

Premium on Redermnption of Debentures
Premium on rederription of debentures is provided for on a pro-fata basis over the tenure of the debentures.

Foreign Currency Transactions
) Transactions denominated in foreign currencies are normally recorded at the exchange rate prevailing a$ the time of the transaction,

i) Monetary items denominated in foreign currencies at the year end are restated at year end rates. In case of monetary items which are
covered by forward exchange contracts, the difference between the year end rate and rate on the date of the contract is recognised as
exchange differance and the premium paid on forward contracts has been recognised over the life of the contract.
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Schedule forming part of the Accounts

m

n)

o)

)

q)

Schedute 20 - Notes Forming part

—

of the Accounts (Contd.)}

ii} Non monetary foreign currency items are carried at cost.

iv} Any income or expense on account of excf\ange difference either on settlement or on translation is recognised in the Profit and
Loss account except in cases where they relate to acquisition of fixed assets in which case they are adjusted to the carrying cost of
such assets.

Issue expenses
Expenses of Debenture/Bond/FRN etc issues pertaining to the projects are considered as pre-operative expenditure. Expenses of
Debenture/Bond/FRN issues relating to other uses are charged to Profit & Loss Account In the year in which they are incurred.

Turnover
Turnover includes sale of goods,services,scrap,excise duty, export incentives and are net of sales taxValue Added Tax, rebates and
discounts.

Employee Retirement Benefits

i) Gratuity - In accordance with applicable indian laws, the company provides for gratuity, a defined benefit retirement plan (Gratuity Plan)
covering all employees. The Gratuity Plan provides a lump sum payment to vested employees, at retirement or termination of
employment, an amount based on the respective employee's last drawn salary and the years of employment with the company. Liahilities
with regard to gratuity plan is accrued based on actuarial valuations at the batance sheet date, caried cut by an independent actuary.
Actuarial gain or loss is recognised immediately in the statement of profit and loss as income or expense. The company has an employees’
gratuity fund managed by the Life Insurance Corporation of India {LIC).

ii) Superannuation - Apart from being covered under the Gratuity Plan described above, certain employees of the company also participate
in a defined contribution plan maintained by the company. This plan Is administered by the LIC. The company makes annuat
contributions based on a specified percentage of each covered employee's salary. The company has no further obligations under the plan
beyond its annual contributions.

iii} Provident fund - n addition to the above benefits, employees receive benefits from a provident fund, a defined contribution plan. The
employee and employer each make monthly contributions to the plan egual to 12% of the covered employee's salary. A portion of the
contribution is made to the respective Regional Provident Fund Commissioner managed by the Provident Fund Commissioner. The
Government mandates the annual yield to be provided to the employees on their corpus.

iv) Compensated absences {Leave Encashment) - The employees of the company are entitled to compensated absence. The employees can
carry-forward a portion of the unutilised accrued compensated absence and utitise it in future periods or receive cash compensation at
retirement or termination of employment for the unutilised accrued compensated absences. The company records an obligation for
compensated absences in the period in which the employee renders the services that increase this entitlement. The company measures
the expecteci cost of Compensated absence as the additional amount that the company expects to pay as a result of the unused
entitlement that has accumulated at the balance sheet date.

Export incentives
Duty drawback is recognised at the time of exports and the benefits in respect of advance license received by the company against export
made by it are recognised as and when goods are imported against them.

Import of copper concentrate and export of slime

In accordance with the prevailing international market practice, purchase of Copper Concentrate and export of Slimes are accounted for on
provisional invoice basis pending final invoice in terms of Purchase Contract/Sales Contract respectively. The cases where guoctational period
price are not finalised as at the year end are restated at LME/LMBA rates as on the date of year end and adjustments are made based on the
rnetal contents as per laboratory assessments done by the company pending final invoice.

Derivative Instruments

iy Commodity Hedging
In order to hedge its exposure to commodity price risk, the combany enters into forward, option, swap contract and others appropriate
derivative instruments. The company does not hold commodity derivative instruments for speculative purposes. The derivative
instruments described above are used only for the purpose to manage exposure to commodity price risk. The cost / income and gain /
losses arising on this account are adjusted to the consumption of raw material.
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¢]

s)

t

The commodity derivative instruments are initially recorded at their cost, if any, on the date of the derivative transactions and re-measured
at their fair value at subsequent balance sheet dates.

The change in fair value of derivatives that are designated and qualify as fair value hedges are recorded in the Profit and
Loss Account. The change in fair value of hedged items are presented as commodity Hedge Receivable or Payable as the case may be
and such gain or loss.is recorded in Profit and Loss Account and is offset by the gain or joss fram the change in fair value of the
derivative.

In case of cash flow hedge, the change in the carrying amount of cash flow hedge is accounted as commodity hedge receivable/payable.
The accumulative changes in fair value for cash flow hedge is transferred to Profit and Loss account upon crystallisation of forecasted
transactions '

Hedge accounting is discontinued when the hedging instrument expires or is sold, determined or exercised, or no longer qualified for
hedgie accounting. If a hedge transaction is na longer expected to occur, the net cumulative gain or loss recognised as commodity hedging
receivable or payable is transferred to Profit and Loss account

ii) Financial Derivatives
Financial derivatives contracts are accounted on the date of their settiement and realised gain / 10ss in respect of settled contracis are
recognised tn the Profit and Loss Accounts.

Provision for Current and Deferred tax

Provision for cur-ent tax is made after taking into consideration benefits admissible under the provisions of the income Tax Act, 1961.
Deferred tax resuiting from “timing differences” between book and taxable profit is accounted for using the tax rates and laws that have been
enacted or substantively enacted as on the Balance Sheet date, The deferred tax asset is recognised and carried forward only to the extent
that there is reasonable/virtual certainty that asset will be realised in future.

Impairment of Assets
An asset Is treated as impaired when the carrying cost of assets exceeds its recoverable value. An impairment loss is charged to the Profit
and Loss Account in the year in which an asset is identified as impaired. The impairment loss recognised in prior accounting periods is

‘reversed if there has been a change in the estimate of recoverable amount.

Provision, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent assets

Provisions involving substantial degree of estimation in measurement are recognised when there is a present dbligation as a result of past
events and it is probable that there will be an outflow of resources. Contingent Liabilities are not recognised but are disclosed in the notes.
Contingent Assets are neither recognised nor disclosed in the financial statements

2, Capital Work-in-Progress includes

{Rs. in Crore)

Current Year Previous Year
a. Advances for Capi-al expenditure B ) 21.70 22.85
b. Pre-operative expenditure as follows: N
T | SN i7"
Add: Pre-operative expenditure transferred from Profit & Loss Agcount 6.56 6.58
T T T ) ‘ 6.94 25.28
. Less: Capralised during theyear T T T 6.56 24.90
e o S 0.38 0.38

3. In accordance with the Accounting Standards (AS-28) on “Impairment of Assets” issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India, during
the year the company has reassessed its fixed assets and is of the view that no further impairment/reversal is considered to be necessary in view
of its expected realisable value.

4, a)

As approved by th2 members of the Company through postal baliot, Power Transmission Line (PTL) division of the company having its
manutactuting facilities at Rakholi (Silvassa, Unian Territory of D & NH) and Karanjwane (Pune, Maharashtra) have been sold on a going
concern basis to Sterlite Optical Technologies Limited (SOTL) at a lump sum consideration of Rs. 148.51 Crore, with effect from July 1,
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2006. The above sale of PTL division has resulted into transfer of net fixed assets, capital work in progress, inventories, debtors, cash and
hank balances and loans and advances aggregating to Rs. 465.08 Crore and borrowings, current liabilities and provisions aggregating to Rs.
312.94 Crore relating to PTL division to SOTL. Loss on sale of Power Transmission Line Division amounting to Rs. 3.93 Crore has been
charged to Profit & Loss Account .

'b) The amount of fevenues and expenses in respect of the ordinary activities attributable to the Discontinued operation of the Power
Transmission Line Division are as under:

(Rs. in Crare)
For Period ended| | For Period ended
Jure 30, 2006 ||March 31, 2006
Revenue N
Net Turnover - ' ) T 21355 | 584.50
Other income . i 037 3.07
Totak: (a) o 213.92 587.57
Expenditure . _ | L ]
Manufacturing, Personnel, Selling & Distribution & Other Expenses ) | 197.28 | 527.10
Interest and Finance Charges _ 7 382 9.29
Depreciation , ] ‘ I 1.14 | 355
Total: (b) - L . 202.04 539.94
Profit before Taxation (a-b) 7 ' 1188 ] 47.63

The above said amount of revenue & expanses have been included tn Profit & Loss Account under respective heads.

. The company had invested Rs. 24.01 Crore in 8% Cumulative Redeemable Preference Shares and gave Loans & Advances aggregating to Rs.

31.08 Crore to M/s India Foils Limited (IFL). It has also given guarantees of Rs. 182 Crore for the loans taken by IFL from Banks and Financial

Institutions. The accumulated losses of IFL have exceeded its net worth and is a sick company with-in the meaning of Section 3 (1) {0} of the

Sick Companies {Special Provision) Act, 1985. In view of the above during the year;

a) The company has sold 8% Cumulative Redeemable Preference Share of Rs. 24.01 Crore at Rs. 0.02 Crore resulting into loss of Rs. 23.99
Crore,

b} Loans and Advances amounting to Rs. 31.08 Crore have been written off and

¢) Based on fair estimates of the business of IFL the company has made a provision of Rs. 76.00 Crore for expected liability on account of
guarantees given to Banks and Financial [nstitutions for the loans taken by IFL in addition to a payment of Rs. 2.40 Crore made by the
company. The company has been legally advised that the above write off of Loans and Advances are allowable as a deduction while
computing the income under income Tax Act, 1961 and hence the provision for Current Tax has been made accordingly.

The Company adopted Accounting Standard 15 (revised 2005)- Employee benefits (*AS 15" from April 1, 2006. Pursuant to adoption, the
company has determined the liability for compensated absences in accordance with revised AS 15. The diffarence between the transition liability
a5 determined under the revised AS 15 and the liability previously recorded in the financial statements amounting Rs.0.14 crore has been debited
to general reserve as on April 1, 2006 & Rs. 1.12 Crore for the year have been charged to Profit & Loss Account. Had there been no change,
the profit before tax would have been higher to that extent.
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'Gratu'rty- fong term tund defined benefit plan: .

The company has onstituted a trust recognised by Inceme Tax authorities for gratuity to employees, contributions to the trust are funded with
Life Insurance Cdrporation of India. In accordance with revised AS-15 ‘Employee Benefits', the company has provided the liability on actuarial
basis. As per the actuarial certificate {on which auditors have relied), the details of the employees: benefits plan — Gratuity are:

(Rs. in Crore)

Particulars Current Year
A) Actuarial assurnptions o
Salary growth o ' - o T 5.00%
Discount rate T i T T i W 750%
B) Amount recognised in the income statement i T
Current service cost - ' o ’ ' ) ) 0.84
interest cost B ’ ' T ) 0.38
Net actuarial (gains)/losses recognised in the period ’ ) T o 0.10
Total T B ) a ] 1.32
C) Movement in present value of defined benefit obligation S , '
Obligation at the beginning of the year - . . 5.02
Current service cost N . o _ 0.84
" Interest cost . ' i o - 038
Actuarial loss on obligation o - . 0.10°
Benefits paid 7 , o (0.43)
Obiigation at the end of the year . ’ ' o , ) o 5.91
D) Movement in present value of plan assets ) o ] i | ,
Fair value at the beginning of the year ' ' ] - 4.26
" Contribution ’ ' ) _ - : 0.54 -
Benefits paid - S ) o N , {0.43)
€) Fair value at the end of the year i _ 4.38
+ F)_Expected returns on plan assets ] . )
Class of assets Fair Value
of Asset
Life Insurance Corporation _ - . B 4.38
Total = - S , o 438
G} Amount recognised in the balance sheet S -
Present value of obligations at the end of the year 5491
Less: Fair value of plan assets at the end of the year o ) | 4.38
Funded status I L ‘ 1.53
Net liability recognised in the balance sheet . . - 1.53

Note: Previous year figures are not disclosed as the above disclosures have become applicable from current year

7. Payment to Auditors camprise of ' (Rs. in Crore)
Current Year Previdus Year
a) Statutory Auditors _
Audit fees . . : B 0.30 0.28
Other services - Tax Audit fees . B ) ) ' 007 | ' 0.07
Others . . _ 1l 0.16 0.13
Out'of pocket expenses i ) 0.06 0.03
) Q.59 Q.51

b) Cost Au_difqrs . ) e —
Cost Audit fees NIL (Previous year Rs.30,000/-) - . Z
Out of Pocket expenses NIL (Previous year Rs.30,840/-) - =
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STERLITE INDUSTRIES (INDIA) LIMITED

Schedule forming part of the Accounts

8. Managerial Remuneration
(Rs. in Crore{

Current Year Previous Year
A. Remuneration to Executive Directors” ) . o e o
i} Salary & perquisites ) ot 738 | 560
ity Contribution to Provident Fund & Superannuation Fund . . 678 0.73
iii) Other Benefits B _ B _ 6.68 031
_ o ' 14.84 6.64
* The above remuneration excludes provision for gratuity & leave encashment since these are
based on the actuarial valuation done on an overall basis. o
‘Computation of net profit in accordance with section 309(5) of the Companies Act, 1956 : _ o
Profit before taxation o . [l 91230 || 67876
Add: Depreciation as per Accounts . L o _ 133.20 128.23
Loss on sale of investments . i 2338 -
Loss on sale of fixed asset_ ) ) ) - 3.17
investments written off . o R 001 |1 _ 001
Bad debts & Loan & advances written off N ) i 33.86 || - 0.07
Managerial Remuneration to: . _ 11- _.
Vice Chairman, Managing Director and Wholetime Director. ) ', 14.84 6.64
) _ . - 3 I 111759 || 81688
) Less:Depreciation under Companies Act, 1956 __ o ©133.20 . 128.23
* Profit on sale of assets o , 9489 ]| -
" Profit on sale of investment . - 12.18
© Net Profit for the year - o ) o 889.70 676.47
_ Commission to: . } o | ] o
Maximum as per terms of appointment/ special resolution o | 53.38 | - 40.59
As determined by the board } = -
B. Commission to Non-Executive Directors as determined by the Board . | 0.30 030
9. Excise Duty
a) Excise duty shown as a reduction from tumover X _ 635.72_ 419.20
B  Excise duty charged to profit and loss account .
i) difference between closing and opening stock o (6.97) 752
i) On account of discontinued operation . o ' 6.41 -
Total : i o (0.56) 7.52

. 10. The expense on account of exchange difference on outstanding forward exchange contracts to be recognised in the Profit & Loss Account of
subseguent accounting year aggregate to Rs.16.99 Crore (Previous year Rs.2.9 Crore).
11. General Expenses includes NIL contribution (Previous year Rs. 0.25 crore) to Public and Political awareness trust.
12. In terms of Scheme of Arrangement (Scheme) as approved by the Hon'ble High Court of Judicature at Mumbai, vide its order dated April 19,
2002 the company during 2002-2003 reduced its paid up share capital by Rs. 10.03 Crore. There are 1,92,040 equity shares of Rs. 2/- each
(Previous Year 82,246 of Rs. 5/- each) pending clearance from NSDL/CDSL. A Special Leave Petition filed in the Hon'ble Supreme Court of India

against the judgement of Hon'ble High Court of Mumbai by SEBI and Department of company Affairs has been intet-alia dismissed. The company
has filed application in Hon'ble High Court of Mumbai to cancel these shares, the decision on which is pending.
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Schedule :forming part of the Accounts

s Forming part of the Accounts (Contd.)

13.In Accordance wilh the amendments to Clause 32.of Listing Agreement, Advance(s) in the nature of Loan is/are as under:

(As Certified by the Management)
a} loans & Advances in the nature of Loans

{Rs. in Crore)

Name of the company Balance as at Maximum Amount Balance as at
: ' March 31, 2007 Qutstanding | March 31, 2006
during the Year i
Monte Cello BV o Subsidiary L 001 [ 4865 - 46.68
Sterlite Opportunities & Ventures Limited Subsidiary 0.0t %41 -
India Foils Limited Associate - 31.09 27.64

b. None of the loanees have made, per se, investment in the shares_of the company.

Notes | .

i} The above loans & advances to subsidiary fall under the category of loans & advances in the nature of joans where there is no Tepayment

schedule. The loan are free of interest.
ii) As per the company's policy, loan to employees are not considered in {a) above.

14,

The Debentures referred to in Schedule 3 of Balance Sheet at A are due for redemption as follows:

7.87% debentures on April 10, 2010 of Rs.40 Crore; 8% debentures on April 10, 2013 of Rs.60 Crore.

15.

The company had received show cause notice under FERA and FEMA for transactions amounting to Rs.500.65 crore for non submission of

documents. The company has submitted all documents for Rs. 496.65 Crore and alternate documents will be submitted for the balance amount.

The company envisages no liability to arise on this account.
16,

During the year 200£-05, the company issued 3,58,60,049 equity shares of Rs.5 each at a premium of Rs,545 aggregating to Rs.1,972.30

Crore on Rights basis o existing share holders.In terms of Clause no. 6.5.7.1 of SEB! {Disclosure and investor Protection) Guidetines, 2000 (as

amended) preceeds of Rights Issue has been utilised as under:

- (Rs. in Crore}
Utilisation . Planned Actual Utilisation
Tilt 31.3.2007 | Tili 31.3.2006
Investment in BALCO ) ) L L. 90000 {  500.00 500.00
Reduction in Term loans X o _[__ 520.00 520.00 88.33
Reduction in Current liabilities . ~ {1 _  551.00 551.00 375.89_
Rights Issue expenses . 1.30 1.19 1.19
o _ . 1,972.30 1,572.19 965.41

Balance amount of Rs. 400,11 Crore (Previous year Rs.1,006.89 Crore) is lying in the foliowing forms as at Balance sheet date

As at 31.3.2007 | As at 31.3.2006 | Presented in Balance Sheet as
Mutual Funds . 366.28 | 440.06 Investments - Schedule 6
Bank Deposits. 33.83 566.83 Cash & Bank balances -
- - I _— . Schedule 9 -
o . ) L 400.11 100689 |
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STERLITE INDUSTRIES (INDIA) LIMITED

Schedule forming part of the Accounts

Schedule 20 - Notes Forming part of the Accounts (Contd.)

.

17. The Company offers equity-based award plans to its employees, officers and directors through its parent company Vedanta Resources plc, based
on the performance conditions as set out in the scheme, duly approved by the board of directors of the Company on December 24, 2003 and
by the shareholders of the company on January 20, 2004. The performance condition attached to outstanding awards under the LTIP is that of
Vedanta's performance, measured in terms of Total Shareholder Retumn (*TSR™) compared over a three year period or such period as the Board
may determing with the performance of the companies as defined in the scheme from the date of grant, The exercise price of the awards is 10
US cents per share. Further Vedanta has issued awards in February 2007 where Vedanta's TSR will be cempared over one year period in terms
of the scheme.The parent company Vedanta on the basis of number of shares allotted to the Company employees charged a sum of Rs.4.56
crore being the proportionate cost which is charged to the Profit & Loss Account under the head Personnel Expenses.

.

18. Details regarding licenced and installed capacity and actual production (As certified by the Management)

Description . Licenced Capacity Installed Capacity
Unit | Cument year Previous year ; Current year ! Previous year
A, Capacity B '
1. Contifuous Cast Copper Rod i I wr _ NA,_ NA. | 268000 ' 240,000
" 2. Copper Cathodes - MT | NA N.A. | 4,05,000 3,00,000
3. Aluminium Colg Rolled Products | wt |7 NaC NA [ 20000 | 20,000
"7 4 Phosphoric Acid N MT | NA. NA.[ 180000 °  1.80,000
5. Sulphuric Acid [ M| na NA | 1300000 ' 1068000
6. Power Transmission Line-Aluminium conductor (AAC/ACSR)| MT | N.A. N.A - 95,480
7. D) Aluminium Ingots N oMl NA N.A. - -
T Aumina ' ' | wr | nAC ONA|[ S -
" N.A. - Delicensed vide notification No. 477(E} ) ' !
dated 27th July, 1991 A
. . - e A N
* Divested daring the year ! .
B. Production . . ' 1 Current year  Previous year
1. Continuous Cast Copper Rod * . - MT B 177,882 1,66,497
2. Copper Cathodes ** ' - MT | _ - [ 312720 | 273048
3. Power Transmission Line Aluminium*** MT 17,972 60,777
Conductors(AAG/ACSR)
Current Year 25979 KM, Previous Year 93500 KM _ L, b '
4. Sulphuric Acig**** ' MT ) | 946539 | 844376
5. Phasphoric Acid oMT | } 172025 171,893

+

Includes NIL (Previous year 336 MT) produced on job work..
** includes 1,79,416 MT (Previous year 1,67,473 MT) used for captive consumption
wex 4 074 MT (6,055 KM) transferred to SOTL on account of sale of PTL division
" wewx ncludes 4,67,869 MT (Previous year 4,66,210 MT} used for captive consumption

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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Schedule forming part of the Accounts

Schedule 20—

19. Quantitative informztion in respect of Opening Stock, Closing Stock, Turnover and Consumption of Raw Materials (As certified by management)
{Rs. in Crore)

Note

s Forming part of the Accounts (Contd.)

Description Current year Previous year
Unit Quantity- Value Quantity Value
A. Opening Stock o ] i .
Contmuous Cast Copper Rod o MT 329 8.58 ‘188, 6.96
" Copper Cathodes MT 546 | 13.90 443 - 7.83
_ Power Transmission Line Aluminiurm Conductors {AAC/ACSR) MT 4,330 50.96 5186 _ 5.03.
} qure,nt VYear 5633 KM, Prewogs Year 535 KM T o
Sulphuiic Acid MT o 14432)  1.89] 5,706 0.78
___ Phosphoric Acid. o i MT 8,734 15.57 5,158 | 8.5
_ Others 004 | 0.04
L _ 9094 | ‘ 28.69
B Closmg Stock o L. N o
Contmuous Cast Copper Rod MT 465 14.45 329 8.58
Copper Cathodes MT 448 1498 _ 546 13 Q0
Power Transmission Line Atuminium Conductors/ (AAC/ACSR) MT - <= 4,330 - §0_96
Current Year Nil, Previgus Year 5634 KM ! -
Sulphuric Acid o o MT 10,084 132 _ 14,432, 189
Phosphnrlc Acid MT 9,749 18.88 8,734 . 15 57
 Others - l 0.04
_ 49.63 . ! 50.94
C. Turnover . ‘ .
Contlnuc)us Cast Copper Rod MT 1,77,746 633571 | _ 166356  3,674.79
) Copper Cathodes MT 1,33,402 439681 | 105268, 209563
_Power Transm|s=|on Line Aluminium Conductors./ (AAC/ACSR) MT 18,228 250.94 _ 56,962 . 649.41
Currem ‘fear 25557 KM Previous Year BB4Q1 KM o -
Splphugc Acid MT 4,83,018 £9.39 | 369440 58 {10_
_ Phosphoric Acid B o MT 1,71,110 339.29 | 168317 _ 311 74_
_Rock Phosphate . o _ - MT, 39,334 1472 - -
Anode Slime ] 917.02 | 929.69
_Export Benefits* B 10606 | ... .182.25
_Services R __ 4521 4. . ___bo8
_ Others ) _ 23114 15.11
N _ | 12,457.57 7,923.10
* Inchudes Re. 82.94 Crore (Previous year Rs. 100,49 Crore) under the ' i
Target Plus and DFCE Scheme of Forelgn Trade Policy 2004-09 |
D. Raw Material Consumed ] I .
_Copper Concentrate DMT [ 1038801 ) 9,797.74 9,28,381 °  5,573.78
Aluminium (sheetsfwite rod) MT 146581  164.12 | 50,258 476.40
Rock Phosphate ) MT 5,33,635 195.69 | . _ 577,005 | .187.06,
Others - . 201.70 ] _ i 92.62
N | 1035925 [ 6329.87
E Purchase-s o _ o | . ce e e — -
Rock Phosphate L _ M 39,334 1416 - -
L . o . . t ‘1416 | -
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STERLITE INDUSTRIES (INDIA) LIMITED

| Schedu'le forming part of the Accounts

Schedule 20 - Notes Forming part of the Accounts (Contd.)

20. CIF Value of Imports

(Rs. in Crore)

Current year Previous year
Raw Materials _ B 10,911.75 | 6,154.49
Stores & Spares ) L 13.3_1_‘ 17.12
Capital Goods 30.65 6.55
Total B _ 10,955.71 6,178.16
21. Expenditure in Foreign Currency
Long Term Incentive Plan exp _ e 37.84 -
Technical Service Charges ) __ - 4.90 | 4.25
Technical Know-how - | . 7.377
Interest & Finance charges ; 139.66 | 7293
Professional Fees N . B 22.64 28.28
Others o _ 5.02 1.32
Total ) ) s 210.06 114.15
22. Earnjng in Foreign Currency
FOB Value of Exports B ~ o . 7,211.84 | 4,238.21
" Management Fees o L 4.52 5.90
Total o o o 7,216.36 4,244.11
23. Particulars of Dividend Paid ‘to Non Resident Shareholders
Year to which Dividend relates March 31, 2007 | |March 31, 2006
_ Number of Shareholders ) S i o w1 1
Number of Shares held o . ~ M57§0_ § 8,'07,43.150
Amount Remitted-Grass (Rs. in Crore) for financial year 200506 L | 5046 24,22
Amounit Remitted-Gross (Rs. in Crore) for the financial year 2006-07 as interim dividend 1149 -
24 Value of raw materials consumed
Description Current Year Previous Year
(Rs.inCrore)| % of total | (Rs.in Crore) % of tatal
consurnption . consumption
Indigenous 309.50|  299% |  446.27| 7.05%
tmported 10,049.75 97.01% 5,883.60 92.95%
Total 10,359.25 6,329.87
25. Value of components, stores & spares parts consumed .
Indigenous ) 58.55| 74% | 44.66 - 80%
Imported B 20.14| 26% - 1103 - 20%
Total _ i ] 7869 ] 55.69 i

*
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Schedule forming part of the Accounts
[ Schedule 20 Notes Forming part of the Accounts (Contd.)

26. Contingent Liabilities

{Rs. in Crore)

Particulars

As at
March 31, 2007

As at
March 31, 2006

a) . Estimated amount of contracts remaining to be executed on Capital Account and not
provided for {net of advances)

"(Cash outflow is expected on execution of such capital contracts, on progressive basis.)

b} Disputed liabilities in appeal: '
i} !nceme Tax (No cash outflow is expected in the near future)
i) Sales Tax (relating to sale value) .
iii) Excise Duty (net of modvatable excise duty on inter unit transfers)
- {(Mainly on account of difference in valuation of intermediate products meant for captive
consumption at other locations and clearance of intermediate products to other locations
on job basis. No cash outfiow is expected in the near future}.
_iv) Othars (No outflow is expected in the near future)

¢} Unexpired Lette's of Credit
(These are established in favour of vendors but cargo/material under the aforesaid Letter of
Credit are yet 1o be received as on year end date. Cash outflow expected on the basis of
_payment terms as mentioned in Letter of Credit).

d) ~ Bank Guarantees

(Bank guarantees are provided under contractual/legal obligation. No cash outflow is expected)__‘

e} Bilt Discounted
-(No cash outflow is expected)

f) The corhpany has given Corporate Guarantees to Banks/Financial Institutions/others on behalf of —‘

M/s. Vedanta Alumina Limited, CMT and [ndia Foils Limited. The outstanding amount is
Rs. 901.65 Crore (net of provisions) (Previous Year Rs. 673.41 Crore) on this account
_as on year end.

)] " Estimated cost of variation in copper and precaous metals quantlty due to adjustments done |

based on metal contents as per laboratory assessments pending receipt of final invoice
amounts to Rs. 29.18 Crore (Previous year Rs,26.99 Crore).

h) The company hes agreed to pay any liability upto Rs. 15 Crore that may arise in respectof |

Power Transmission Line Division for the period upto June 30, 2006. This liability is
~ enforceable on the company upto June 30, 2011. .

52.03

63.87

915.81

386.41

1.39

99.79

3.70
13.19

1.17
684.23

24723 -

" 169.06

27. Disclosure 01 Financial and Derivatives Instruments
a} Derivative contracts entered into by the company and outstandings as at Batance Sheet date

i} For Hedging Currency and Interest Rate Related Risks : - Norninal amounts of derivatives contracts entered into by the company and

ouistanding as at Balance Sheet date are as under:
Category wite break up is given below:

{Rs. in Crore}

Sr. No. Particulars As at As at
March 31, 2007| | March 31, 2006
1.  Interest Rate Swaps _ | - - 9461
2. Optons 3 58.41 - 361.34
+ 3. Forex Forward Cover R ] 914.09 1,112.39 -
: 972.50 1,568.34

i) For hedging commodity related risks: Category wise break up'is given below:

Particulars As at March 31, 2007 As at March 31, 2006
Purchases Sales Purchases Sales -
Forwards/ Futures § . _ ] o
Coppsr (MT) o o L 51,000 30,900 40,000 | 17,475
Gold (0z2) ) A o ) - 1,16,377 | 10, 398 _ 74,305
Sll_ver__(_Ol) L o 15,064 0,48,079 6, 172 55,828
Aluminium (MT) 7 . o - ~ '3 450 500
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Schedule forming part of the Accounts

b) Al derivative and Financial instruments acquired by the company are for hedging purpases only.

¢) Unhedged foreign currency exposure is as under:

(Rs. in Crore)

As at As at .
March 31, 2007 || March 31, 2006
Payable _ i | 2,536.89 | 1,499.46
Receivable . 389.60 | 242 61
28. Segment Information as per Accounting Standard 17 on Segment Reporting for the year ended March 31, 2007
) Information about Primary Business Segments.
Business Segments
Particulars Copper Aluminium** Others* Unallocated* Eliminations Grand Total
{Discontinued operatien} "
Cument | Previous { Curent | Previous | Current Previous | Curent | Previous | Curent | Previous | Cument [ Previous
. year | year _ year year year year year year year * year year year
Revenue e R
External Tumaver [11,842.96] 695405 251.16] 65222 36345| 316.83] - - - | - |12.457.57] 7.923.10
Inter-Segment Tumover 61.12 65.53 = - - - - -1 _{61.12) {65.53) - -
Gross Tumover -|11,904.08] 7,019.58; 251.16 652.22 | 363.45 316.83 - -| (6L12) {65.53) j12,457.57 | 7,923.10
Less : Excise Duty
Recovered on Sates 595.25| 34820 3761| €772} 286| 328) . - - - -] 63572] 419.20
Totat Revenue 11,308.83; 6,671.38( 213.55 584.50 | 360.59 313.55 - -1 _(61.12} (65.53) |11,821.85 | 7,503.90
Results i - -
Segment Result 1,042.20] 64970 -1513|  53.84 6.55 BB - - - -11,063.88| 71243
Unallocated £xpenses - -] - I - = 36.93 27.25 - - 36.93 27.25
Operating Profit/{icss) 1,042.20{  649.70 15.13 53.84 6.55 B.89 | (3693} ({27.25) - -| 1,026.85 685.18
Less: Interest Expenses {net) - 4 o Y -] 18286 12037 - -] 18266} 12037
"Add : Other Income | 1383 850 ©037| 305_ 117] 040 18994] 10200 - -{_ 20541] 11395
Less: [ncome Tax :
{including Defesred Tax) - - - - - -| 12827] 16764 ] -| 12827| 16764
Less: Loss on sale of Power '
Transmission Line Division - - - - - - 393 - -1 - 393 -
Less: Losses, Write offs & Provis-
ions for Investments & Loans - | - - - - 133.47 - - - 133.47 -
Net Profit/{Loss) *1,056.13 658.20 15.50 56.90 7.72 9.28 | (295.32) | {213.26) - - 784.03 511.12
Segment Assels | 5000.14] 338331 -| 36684 | 307.22 | 34299 - - - - | 5,307.36] 4,092.94
Unallocated Corpordte Assets | - - - = ) - ~| 3,726.99 | 4,032.20 - - | 372689 | 403220
Total Assets 5000.14{ 3,383.31 -| 36664 | 307.22 342.99 | 3,726.99 | 4,032.20 - -1 903435 8125.14
Segment Liabilities inze| 128121]  -| 5093| 4748) 2154) - - - -] 1161.19] 1,353.68
Unallocated Corporate-liabilitiest - = - - - -1 3415.32 1 2,649.05 - - | 341532 2649.05
Total Liabllitied 1,113.62] 1,281.21 - 50.93 47.48 21.54 | 3,415.32 | 2,649.05 - - 4576.42 | 4,002.73
Capitz: Expenditure | 14893 9304  1s24| 1777 _ 339) 1483 _ 267/ 301 - -1 _171.23] 12870
Depreciaton 1 11574] 10883 1.14 355 1484 | 1448|148 1.37 - -|__133.20] 128.23
Nén-cash Expenditure '
(excl, depreciation) 0.34 037 -1 oos] -] -] 3386 o -1 3420 042

* Continuing Operation
** Divested during the year

.

a) The company has disclosed business segment as primary segment. Segments have been identified and reported taking into account, the
different risks and returns, the organisation struciure and the internal reporting systems. The main business segment are [} Copper which
consist of manufacturing of copper cathode and continuous cast copper rod, i} Aluminium which consists of manufacturing of power
wransmission line alurninium conductor-Since Discontinued (refer note number 4 of schedule 20) & other business segment comprise of
Phosphoric Acid & aluminium Foils.

b

Segment Revenue, Results, Assets and Liabilities include the respective amounts identifiable to each of the segments and amount allocated on

a reasonable basis. tnallocated expenditure consist of common expenditure incurred for all the segments and expenses incurred at corporate
level. The assets and liabilities that can not be allocated between the segments are shown as unatlocated corporate assets and liabilities

respectively.
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Schedule forming part of the Accounts
| scheduie 20l Notes Forming part of the Accounts (Contd) | ]

) Information abaut secondary segment .
(Rs. in Crore)

Current Year Previous Year
Geographical Segment Continuing i Discontinued Total Continuing - Discontinued . Total
operation operation . operation , operation
Revenue by geographical segment- Turnover 1 . ] .
India __bood415| 22300 5,227.15 | 3,087.03 573.14 3,660.17
Quisidz India 7.202.26 - 2816 7,230.42 4,183.85 79.08  4,262.93
Total 12,206.41 251.16 | 12,457.57 7,270.88 +652.22 7,923.10
Carrying Amount of Segment Assets e
india _ 8,909.12 ] -1 .8909.12 | 7,586.59 366.64 7,953.23
Qutside India 125.23 =1 12523 171,91 - 17191
Totat 9,034.35 -1 9,034.35 7,758.50 366.64! B8,125.14
Carrying Amount of Segment Liabilities  _ R R | j
India } o o 4,576.42 -1 4,576.42 395180 5093 4,002.73
Qutside India - - — T - - -
Total 4,576.42 -1 4,576.42 3,951.80 . 5093 4,002.73
Capital Expendliture j o . ..
India . o 154.99 16.24 171.23 110,93 | 17.77'  _128.70
Qutside India - - - - - -
Total . 154.99 16.24 171.23 110.93 17.77 128.70
29, Related Party disclosures ’ .

List of related parties and relationships

i} Entities. Controlling the company (Holding Companies} iv)  Associates
Twinstar Holding Limited o _ India Foils Limited )
Vedanta Resources Holdings Limited | _Vedanta Alumina Limited
Vedanta Resources Plc. o v)  Key Managerial Personnel , _ _
Volcan Investments Limited ___ Shri Anil Agarwal o o o < |

_ Shri Navin Agarwal

Shri Tarun Jain

i) Fellow Subsidigry
Madras Aluminum Company Limited =~

Konkola Copper Mines Plc o 1 Shri K. K .Kaura _
Ararahat Gold Recovery LLC o Shri D. D. Jalan
Sterlite Gold Limited =~ . __ . || vi) Relatives of Key management Personnel

ili} Subsidiaries ] B o S Shri Dwarka Prasad Agarwal Relative of Shri Anil Agarwal and
Bharat Aluminium Company Limited o o i Shri Navin Agarwal
Sterlite Paper Limited L : ~ Smt. Rajni Jain Relative of Shri Tarun Jain
Copper Mines of Tasmania Pty Limited _ vii} Others _ _ _
Thalanga Coppe: Mines Pty Limited Anii Agarwal Foundation, Trust

Montecstio 8Y _ o .
Sterlite Opportunities & Ventures Limited
Hindustan Zinc Limited _
Stetlite Energy Limited

Sterlite Foundation

SLNFW3LYLS TVIONVYNI
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Schedule forming part of the Accounts

Scitedule 20|- Notes Forming part of the Accounts (Contd.) ,

xi} Details of Major Transactions with related parties :

{Rs. in Crore)}

Current year

Previous year

1. Loans & A:ivances
a) GwerV{Recewed) during the year

iy Bharat Aluminium Co. Ltd. (Advance agalnst Share Application Maney) _

il Vedanta Resources Plc
i) Ms,Rajn[ Jain
A lv) I\{I_onte-Cjello Bv

b) Balance as at March 31, 2007
i Bharat Aluminium Co. Ltd.
i) Konkola Copper Mines Pic
“ili),  Monte Celto BY )
i) Sterkite Paper Limited
v}  Sterlite Opportunities and Ventures Limited
vi}  Vedanta Resources Plc
vii)  Ararahat Gold Recovery LLC
viil)  Sterlite’ Energy Limited

i) India Foils Cimited T T
2. Investments ! (Redemptlon) made durmg the year
i) Sterite Opportunities and Venlufes lelted
i) Vedanta Alumina L|m|ted
i) Sterlite Energy Limited
iv} India Foils Limited

3. Investments as at March 31, 2007
i) Bharat Aluminium Co. Ltd.
i) Monte Cello BV
it} Sterite Opportumtaes and Ventures Limited -
iv) Sterlite Znergy Limited i
v) Vedanta Alumina Limited
vi) India Foils Limited
vii) Sterlite Copper Limited

4, Purchase/ (‘)ales) of Fixed Assets
i} Vedanta Afumina Limited
ii) Sterhteﬁl’aprer Limited

.5. Current Liatilities
iy Vedanta Resources Plc
iiy Copper Mines of Tasmania Pty Limited
iii) Bharat Aluminium Co. Ltd.
iv) Konkola Copper Mines Plc *

6. Debtors ) L
i) Copge_r Mines of Tasmania Pty' Limited
i) Ararahat Gold Recovery LLC

- TR00.007
0.83 T T 169
- TTors0)
{46.74) T -
{45.91) 500.19 .
500.00 | ~500.00
5.73 I
0.01 T 46.68
’ 36.82 73678
T 0.01 ] 0.62
2.46 1.69
0.42 T T
0.72 T
Z 27 .64
546.17 613.41
(127.75) || (44005
131.51 -
88600 (|7 T S°
T 001 -
589.77 (44.00)
553.18 " '55318
125.23 T 12523
97490 T71,102.65°
586.49 2T
297.20 ||~ ~ 165.69
- T 2400
i T0.05
2,537.00 1,970.80
(8.33) 08y
- T 0.09
{8.33) (0.53)
T 8802 ‘44,61
‘58098 || 8591
- T17.72
- " 005
118.00 148.29
1.09 B
1.41 T 145
2.50 2.57
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FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

STERLITE INDUSTRIES {IND!A) LIMITED

Schedule forming part of the Accounts

Schedule 20 - Notes Forming part of the Accounts (Contd.)
(Rs. in Crore)
Current year Previous year
7. Income e — ]

a) Sales i R |
i} Madras Aluminium Company Limited 0.08_ || _ ~ 0.09
iy Hindustan Zinc Limited . 0.05 -
O 0.13 0.09

b) Rent Income S .

i) Madras Aluminium Company Limited 0.04 0.15

- 0.04 . 0.15
¢} Management Consultancy Services . | .

iy~ Copper Mines of Tasmania Pty Limited T as 4.45

i) Ararahat Gold Recovery LLC - 1.45

4.52 5.90
d) Dividend Income ~ | ;
i) Bharat Aluminium Company Limited 5.63 -
o 5.63 -
8. Expendlture ) L o
_a) Long Tgr_rg lﬁncentwe Plan R .
i} Vedanta Resources Plc 37.84
37.84 -
b} Purchases e o

i) Copper Mines of Tasmama Pty Limited _ B5039 550.16

i) Thalanga Copper Mines Pty Limited = _ 7156

i) Madras Aluminium Company Limited ___ 3016 || 25.28

w) Bharat Aluminium Company Limited . ___Bel4a __ 137.48

B v} Hindustan Zinc Limited - 0.08
N 966.69 784.55
o Remuneration/Sitting Fees )
i)~ Mr. Navin Agarwal 404 | 3.01
iy Mr. K. K. Kaura . 234 | 1.90
iy " Mr. Tarun Jain R 2.10 1.73
iv)_ Mr. D. D. Jalan 0.96 0.76
o i 9.44 7.40
) Allocatton of Corporate Expenses _

i) Hindustan Zinc Limited B . {8.72) _{11.14)

“ii)_ Bharat Aluminium Company Limited } o (7.23) | 23) || _ (9.23)
i) Madras Aluminium Company Limited {1.26} {1.61)
o o (17.21) (21.98)
e) Management Consuitancy Services . .

i} Vedanta Resources Plc o 22.64 22.31

T 22.64 2231
f) Interest _ . e
i) Bharat Aluminium Company Limited =] -+
*NIL (Previous Year Rs.31,347) . o
g) Power Charges _ o L _

) Madras Aluminium Company Limited 2.52 1.25
o ) . 2.52 1.25
h) Recovery of deputed employees rémuneration ]

_ i) _ Hindustan Zinc Limited | (21.8L) (18.07)

il _Bharat Aluminium Company Limited | (26.32) || (25.24)
il Madras Aluminium Company Limited _ (3.07) _{2.96)

_iv) Konkola Copper Mines Plc o1 . (4.73)

v} Vedanta Alumina Limited (9.78) 0.77

vi} Arafahat Gold Recovery LLC _ -l . 7%

i) Sterllte energy Ltd. | {0.56) -

_ viil) Sterlite Paper Ltd. . (0.04) . -
i) Anil Agarwal Foundation Trust (0.13) -
_ (61.82) {52.53)
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Schedule forming part of the Accounts

Notés Forming part of the Accounts (Contd.) | .

{Rs. in Crore)

Current year.

Previous year

8. Expenditure (Contd.)}
i} Recovery of expenses
o i) Hindustan Zinc Limited
- -~ i) Bharat Aluminium Company Limited
~- - i) Madras Aluminium Company Limited
" iv)  Konkola Copper Mines Pl
v} Vedanta Alumina Limited
vi)  Ararahat Gold Recovery LLC
vif}  Sterlite energy Lid.
viii)  Sterlite Paper Ltd.
ix}  Copper Mines of Tasmania Pty Ltd.
«)  Sterlite Opportunities and Ventures Limited

_. IV Purchase of DEPB -
_ 1) Hindustan Zinc Limited
: 9- Dividend pa'c‘i—-__‘_ )
i} Twinstar Holdings Limited
i) Madras Aluminium Company Limited

10. Guarantees _
i) Copper Mines of Tasmania Pty Limited
i} India Foils Limited ,
iii} Madras Aluminium Company Limited
_iv) Vedanta Alumina Limited

11. Option seller g__bﬁg_a;ion guarantee'_facility
i} Sterlite Opportunities and Ventures Limited

10.22)

T eeas) ||
| (20.68) (0.43)
@324 || 0o
6.28) || (0.03)
___tan || 00D
___way || -
[ w018 || -
| 013 -
0.77) -
(0.02) -
(61.61) {0.70)
57.75 . -
57.75 - -
2119 2422
13.45 1.54
225.40 25.76
18119 81.41
___ 182,00 | 182.00
- 110.00
614.46 300.00
977.65 673.41
- 10.35
_ 10.35

30. Earning Per $Share (EPS)

1 Current year Previous year
Net Profit after tax _ 78403 | 51112
Less: Dividend on preference shares and tax thereon 0.06 0.25
Profit attributable to #quity share holders for Basic & Diluted EPS | 783.97 510.87
Weighted Average no. of equity shares outstanding during the year for Basic & Diluted EPS Nos. |155,84,94,411 55,34,14,569
Basic & Diluted EPS Rs. _14.04 9.23
Nominal Value per Share. . Rs. [|_____ 2t 2

31. Deferred Taxation
The breakup cf Deferred Tax Liability arising of timing difference are:
As at As at
March 31, 2007 ||{March 31, 2007

Liabilities _ L
Related to Fixed Assets 327.62 335.44
Assets L )
Provision for Coubtful Advances 4.42 438
Others 3.93 3.65
Total o ) _ 8.36 8.03
Deferred Tax Liability (Net) 319.27 327.41
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_ FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

STERLITE INDUSTRIES (INDIA) LIMITED

Schedule forming part of the Accounts |

32. The Company has not received any intimation from “suppliers” regarding their status under the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises
Development Act, 2006 and hence disclosures, if any, relating to amounts unpaid as at the year end together with interest paid / payable as
"required under the said Act have not been given.

33. The figures of previous year have been recast, rearranged and regrouped wherever considered necessary. The previous year figures are strictly not
comparable as the company has transferred Power Transmission Line Division during the current year as referred above in note no, 4

As per our report of even date For and on behalf of the Board

For Chaturvedi & Shah ] For Das & Prasad Navin Agarwal - i Tarun Jain K. K. Kaura
Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants Executive Vice Chairman Whole Time Director Managing Director & CEO
R. Koria, B. N, Agarwala D. D. Jalan S. Varadharajan
Partner Partner . Chief Financial Officer Company Secretary
Place : Mumbai

Dated : May 3, 2007
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Cash Flow Statement For the year ended March 31, 2007

{(Rs. in Crore) ‘

@y

' Adjusted for

. =~ Provision for doubtful debts/advances
- Deprectation

= Interest In_come

CASH FLOW_FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Net profit after tax as per P&L Account )

Adjusted for Provision for Taxation =~ '
Investment wntten off i

- Loans & acvances written off

- Bad Debts Written Off

— Miscellaneous Expenses ertten off )

- Provision for loss 01 corporate guarantees issued

- Dividend Income _‘ )

— Interest & Finance Charges
- Loss on sal2 of Power Transmmsmn Line DIVISIOI’\
- Uncralmed L:abltmes written back
- Loss/ (Profit} on Sale of Current Investment {Net)
- Loss/ (Profil} on Sale of Long Term Investment
- Loss/ (Profit) on Sale / Discarding of Assets (Net)
- Exchange dlfference
Operating profit before workmg cap|tal changes

- Adjusted for

- Trade and cther receivables
Inventones
- Trade payables

Cash generation from operations
Direct taxes paid / TDS deducted/Refund received
Net cash flow {used in) from Operating Activities’
CASH FLOW USED IN INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchase of Fixed Assets & Capital Work in Progress
Sale of Fixed Assets
Purchase of [rnvestmer1t5
Sale of Investrnent
Redemptlom’(lnvestment) of debentures & Equnty Shares in subsnd:anes
Movement of loans ) )

Sale of Power Transmission Line Division

Interest Received

Dividend Received on Investments

Net cash flow (used in)/ from Investmg Actlvilles

Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2007 March 31, 2006
" 78an3] sz’
128.27 167.64 ,
912.30 ' 67876
0.01 001
 3108| i - )
2.78 - )
i 0.34 0.34 )
7840, -
- 007
133.20 12799
(48.46) (2953,
(43.37) T e292 "
18266 12037
393 ] R
(7.20) (1.61) )
@54 (12.18)
23.99 i -1
(94.69) 1] 3.17 L
(1.74) | 256.39 0.04_ 14575
1,168.69 824.51
(757.74) | 20352
(982.43) _(44751) o
(88.25) 905.25 o
(1,828.42) T 18422
1659.73) 988.73 -
(159.65} ]| {133.75)
[ (81938 || 854.98
(171.72) (138.90)
108.47 || 231
(11,788.63) | { (12,046.18)
11,986.69 || 12,328.94
(458.69) {456.00)
4384 || (1.30)
14851 || . -
T sz 67.37
48.46 || ' 29.53
(37.55) || {214.23)
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STERLITE INDUSTRIES (INDIA) LIMITED .

| Ca.Sh FIOW Statement (CONtd) For the year ended March 31, 2007

(Rs. in Crore)
Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2007 March 31, 2006
C. CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES ' T
" {Redempton of)/Proceeds from issue of Preference o ' .
Share Capital including Security Premium ) . (193.59) ‘ -
Interest paid {net) T ' 19232 || -~ T (129.18)
Payment made towards Corporate Guarantees 1T 2any -
Proceeds from long term ldan 2363 o 16.68
Repayment of long term loans ) (147.19) | T (194.74)
" Short term loans (Net) 1101.79 T (142.44)
Effect of exchange rate change on foreign currency EURO Convertible Bonds/FRNs| 39_:1:1: ._ + 2430
Dividend paid ) ' (333.80) ! (37.01)
Net Cash tlow (used in/ from Financing Activities 295.23 T (462.39)
" Net Increasef(decrease) in cash and cash equivalent o {561.70) © 17836
Opening balance of cash and cash equivalent : 793.77 || T 61541
Closing bafarice of Cash and cash equivalent ' 232.07 | 1937
Notes:
1) The above Cash Flow Statement has been prepated under the *Indirect Methog" as set out in Accounting standard-3 "Cash Flow Statement” issued
by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. . ' ’

2) The net cash flows of the discontinued operation during the current financial year reporting period are as under:- (Refer Nate No. 4 of Schedule 20)
Operating Activities:- Rs. (58.56) Crore {Previous year Rs. {114.16) Crore} *
investing Activities:- Rs. {13.83) Crore {Previous year Rs. (27.32) Crore}
Financing Activities:- Rs. 49.84 Crore {Previous year Rs. 136.12 Crore}

3)Figures in the brackets indicate outflows.

As per our report of even date For and on behalf of the Board

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For Chaturvedi & Shah
Chartered Accountants

R. Koria )
Partner +
Place : Mumbai
Dated : May 3, 2007

For Das & Prasad
Chartered Accountants

B. N. Agarwala
Partner
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" Navin Agarwal

Executive Vice Chairman

Tarun lain
Whale Time Director

D. D. Jalan
Chief Financial Officer

K. K. Kaura

" Managing Director & CEQ

$. Varadharajan
Company Secretary



Section 212

Statement pursuant to Section 212 of the Companies Act, 1956 relating to Subsidiary Companies { Rs. in Crore except as stated)

Bharat Sterlite Hindustan Monte Copper Thalanga Sterlite Sterlite
Aluminium Opportunities Zinc Ltd, Cello BV Mines of Copper Paper Energy
Sl Company and Ventures Tasmania Mines Limited Ltd.
No, [Particulars Ltd. Ltd. Pty. Ltd. Pty. Ltd.
1 fFinancial year of the Subsidiary March 31, 2007 March 31, 2007 | March 31, 2007| March 31, 2007} March 31, 2007 March 31, 20071 March 31, 2007[March 31, 2007
company ended on )
2 Shares of the Subsidiary -ompany
held on the above date and extent
of holding .
a} Equity shares [ 11,25,18,495 25,50,000] 27,43,15,331 40 2 5,78,240 50,000 49,350
b) Extent of Holding [ -7 Ts1% 100%] 0 64.92% 100% 100% 100% 100%) T oio0%
3. | The net aggregate amourt of the *
Subsidiaries profit{loss) so far as
it Is concerned with the members
of Sterfite Industries (Indis) Limited !
{i) Mot dealt w thin the holding (Refer Note {Refer Note (Refer Note
company's accounts No.1) No. 2) No. 2}
) For the f.nancial year of Prafit Profi Profit Profi Prafit Loss Loss Profit
the Subsidiary Rs. 449.33 Rs. 136.67 Rs. 2725.20 €.0.07 A3.9.17 A$. 0.09 Rs. 0.64 Rs. 0.27
b) For the previous financial i - i ’ )
years of the subsidiary/
since it became the Profit Profit Profit Profit Loss Prafit Loss Prafit
Holding zompany's Rs. 211.11 Rs.38%6| Rs. 1,663.81 €.2.28 A$. 5.61 A$. 9.8 Rs, 132.81 NA
subsidiary
(if) Dealt within the holding i i
Mpany's accounts
a) For the financial year of
the Subsdiary Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nit
b} For the previous fir ancial T ’ - ’
years of the subsid aryf since
it became the Holding
subsidiary Nif Ni Nil Nil Nil Nil il Nil
4 Material changes, if any, hetween
the end of the financial year of the
subsidiary company and that of
the Hotding Company NA| NA NA NA NA NA NA| NA
5 | Additional Inforrnation on
Subsidiary Companies
{c:unency EURO AUD AUD
Exchange rate on 1ast day of the ‘T 54.79 34,46 34.46
financial year
a | Share Capitat 220.62 2.55 42253 Q.11 0.00 2.02 0.05 0.49
b | Reserves 1,661.78 175.14 7.204.52 55.79 189.86 142,35 {3.64) 29.58
¢ | Total Assets 3,597.99 1,10L.55 7,928.09 101.86 582.26 144,37 33.23 616.07
d | Total Liabilities 3,507.99 1,101.55 7,928.09 101.86 582.26/ 144.37 33.23 616.07
e |Investment T 137.50 - 4,403.30 - - - - 8.53
{except investment in subsidiaries)
f | Tumover 4,100.40 -] " Tss560.22 - 888.95 - . -
g | Profit before Taxation 1,037.42 136.67 6,453.66 407 456.73 (2.55)| {0.64) 0.35
h | Pravision for Taxation 144.19 - 2,036.53 - 164.27 - 0.00 0.06.
i Profit after Taxaticn before write back 893.23 136.67 4417.13 4,07 292.46 {2.55) (0.64) . 029
i Propesed Dividend 25.48 - 244,04 - - - E -
(including Interim Dividend &
Dividend Distribution Tax
thereon}
Notes: 1. Hindustan Zinc L. is a subsiciary of Sterite Opportunities & Ventures Ltd., which is 100% subsidiary of the company.

2, Copper Mines of Tasmania Pty Ltd. and Thalanga Copper Mines Pty. Ltd. are subsidiary companies of Monte Cello B V-which is 100% subsidiary of the compary.
3. The Annual Accounts for 2006-07 for al! the subsidiarles are available at Comapny's Head Office, Any investor either of Holding Company or any Subisdiary Company
can seek any information at any point of time by making a request in writing to the Company Secretary of the Company.
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STERLITE INDUSTRIES {INDIA} LIMITED

Balance Sheet Abstract

Balance Sheet Abstract and company’s General Business Profile

Registration Details

Registration No. [T T T2T17873]3] state Code HEEEERENG
Balance SheetDate [3 [ 1 ][0 [3][2]0f0[7 ]
Date Maonth Year

It.  Capital Raised during the year (Amount in Rs. Thousands)

Public Issue . [T T T T T IN[IJL] Rightslssue [T T DT T INJufL]
Bonus Issue (T T I [ | INJufu]  Private Placement [T [P U [ IN[i]L]
[ll. Position of Mobilisation and Deployment of Funds {Amount in Rs. Thousands)
Total Liabilities [ Tolo[3]4a[3]5[5]6]  Total Assets [ Telo[3]4]3]5][516]
Sources of Funds
Paid-up Equity Share [T [a[i[1]6]o]7[7] Paid-upPreference [ ] [ JN[ITL] [ T ]
Capital . Share Capital
Reserves & Surplus - |_|4]3]4l6]2{5]0]2] Unsecured Loans [ fel7lolof7[5]3]1]
Secured Loans [ [ f1fofofofo]3]o]
Application of Funds )
Net Fixed Assets [ Tif7T7alslalslofa]  Investments { T2lol1]2l9]s5]8]5]
Net Current Assets [ T2T9l2la]s]2]1]2]  Misc. Expenditure T T T INTOuL) |
Accumulated Losses [T T T [T In[nfL]
V. Performance of the company (Amourit in Rs. Thausands)
Turnover [1T2Ta]lsi7][5[7]5]4]  Otherincome [ | [2]ols]4a]1]0}i0]
Total Expenditure MT1T6]1]98[a]0]o]| Profit before Tax [ T Jol1]2fafif1§8]
Profit after Tax [T T77eTaJolal6[4] owidendRate¢sy [ [ [ [ [2[ofo]-Jo]
£aming per share (Rs.) _ .
Basic - LT T [afaf-Tola]  opituted [T I [ [1[4]-]ofa]
V.  Generic names of Three Principal Products / Services of company (As per monetary terms)
Product Description [tem Code No. (ITC Code)
Copper Cathode [7Ta{7]4lo]o] T ]
Continuous Cast Copper Rods [zlafolz]1f{o] | |
Aluminium Conductors (AAC/ASCR} tzlel1]al1lol [ |
- Phosphoric Acid [2T8]ofs]l [ | [ |
For and on behalf of the Board
v
[
E Navin Agarwal Tarun Jain K. K. Kaura
= Executive Vice Chairman Whole Time Director Managing Director & CEO
%
g Place : Mumbai . D. D. Jalan S. Varadharajan
% Dated : May 3, 2007 Chief Financial Officer Company Secretary
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Consolidated Auditors’ Report

Auditors' Report to the Eoard of Directors of Sterlite Industries {India) Limited on the Consclidated Financial Statements of Sterlite Industries
(India) Limited, its Subsidiaries and an associate company

We have examined the afiached Consolidated Balance Sheet of Sterlite
Industries {India) Limited, it's subsidiaries and an associate company, as at
March 31, 2007, the Consolidated Profit and Loss Account and
Consolidated Cash Flow Statement for the year ended on that date. These
Financial Statements are the responsibility of Company's management and
have been preparéd by the management on the basis of separate financial
statements and other financial information regarding components. Qur
responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based
on our audit. ’

1.

We conducted our audit-in accordance with the generally accepted
auditing standards in India. These standards require that we plan and
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance whether the financial
statements are prepared, In all material respects, in accordance with
an identified financial reporting framework and are free of material mis-
statements. An audit ncludes, examining on a test basis, evidence
supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An
audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and
significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the
ovesall financial statements. We believe that our audit provides a
reasonable basis for oLr opinion.

We did not audlit the financial statements of Copper Mines of Tasmania
Pty Limited, Thalanga Copper Mines Pty. Limited, Bharat Aluminium
Company Limited, Stertite Paper Limited, Sterlite Opportunities and
Ventures Limited, Hindustan Zinc Limited and Sterlite Energy Limited,
the Subsidiary Companies, whose financial statements reflect total
assets of Rs.18,057.03 Crore as at March 31, 2007 and total
revenues of Rs.14,170.10 Crore and net cash flows of Rs.560.04
Crore for the year ended on that date, These financial statements have
been audited by other auditors whose reports have been furnished to
us, and our apinion, in so far as it relates to the amounts included in
respect of these subsidiaries, is based solely on their reports.

Financial statements of Monte Cello BV has not been audited in view
of the statutory size examption under Article 396, Title 9, Book 2 of
the Dutch Civil Code. The financial statements of this subsidiary
reflecting the total assets of Rs.101.90 Crore as at March 31, 2007
and total Revenues of Rs. Nil and net cash flows of Rs.0.02 Crore for
the year ended on that date have been certified by Management and
furnished to us, and our opinion, in so far as it relates to the amounts
included in respect of the subsidiary, is based solely on these certified
financial statements.

The financial statements of Vedanta Alumina Limited, an associate
cbmpany, have been audited by other auditors whose report has been
furnished to us and insofar as it relates to the amounts included in
respect of this associate, is based solely on their reports.

Attention is invited to following notes in Schedule 21:

5.1 Note No.21 relating to long term investment, by Hindustan Zinc
Limited, in equity shares of a power company being classified as
an intangible asset and amortised. This treatment is in preference
to requirements ¢f Accounting Standard 13 ‘Accounting for
Investmeénts' and Sthedule XIV of the Companies Act, 1956. This
has resulted in proiit for the year being lower by Rs. 4.67 Crore,

investments being lower by Rs. 98.41 Crore and reserves and
surplus being fower by Rs. 28.37 Crore.

5.2 Note No.7 regarding the consoclidation of the financial statements
of certain subsidiary companies with different accounting policies,

6. We further teport that, without considering items mentioned at
paragraph 5.2 above the effect of which could not be determined, had
the observation made in paragraph 5.1 above been considered, the
profit after minority interest for the year would have been Rs.4,391.10
Crore (as against the reported figure of Rs.4,386.43 Crore), investment
wouid have been Rs.5,320.35 Crese (as against the reported figure of
Rs.5,221.94 Crore), minority interest have been Rs.3,627.52 Crore
(as against the reported figure of Rs.3,625.88 Crore).

7. We report that the Consolidated Financial Statement have .been
prepared by the Company in accordance with the requirements of
Accounting Standard (AS) - 21 “Consolidated Financial Statements”
and Accounting Standard (AS) - 23 “Accounting for Investments in
Associates in Consolidated Financial Statements”, issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India and on the basis of the
separate audited / cerified financial statements of the company, its
subsidiaries and its associate included in the Consalidated Financial
Statements.

8. Subject to our comments in paragraph 5 above, with consequential
aggregate effects to the extent possible quantified in paragraph 6
above, we report that:

Based on our audit and on the consideration of reports of other auditors
on separate financial information of the components and fo the best of
information and according to the explanations given to us, we are of
the opinion that the attached consolidated financial statements read
together with notes thereto, in particular note no. 24 and 36 of
Schedule 21, regarding sale of Power Transmission Line division of the
company on going cencerns basis and change in accounting policy for
Employee Benefits, give a true and fair view in conformity with the
accounting principles generaily accepted in India:

a) In case of the Consolidated Balance Sheet, of the consolidated
»  state of affairs of the company as at March 31, 2007.

b) In case of the Consolidated Profit and Loss Account, of the
consolidated profit of the company and its subsidiaries for the year
ended on that date and

¢} In case of the Consolidated Cash Ftow Statement, of the
Consclidated Cash Flows of the company and its subsidiaries for
the year then ended.

For Chaturvedi & Shah For Das & Prasad
Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants
R. Koria . B. N. Agarwala
Partner Partner
Membership No. 35628 Membership No. 11709
Place: Mumbai

Dated: May 3, 2007 .
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FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

STERLITE INDUSTRIES {{NDIA} LIMITED

Consolidated Balance Sheet asatmarcn 31, 2007

{Rs. in Crore)

Schedule As at As at
March 31, 2007 March 31, 2006
I SOURCES OF FUNDS o |
1. Shareholders' Funds L H o o
Share Capital 1 111.70 77.75
Reserves & Surplus 2 986981 || 599714
Deferred Government grant 3 T 0.24 +_ ) 0.25
. 998175 © 6,075.14
2. Minority interest L 3,625.88 | 1,694.75
3. Loan Funds L T
Secured Loans 4 | 152580 |1 2,414.53
Unsecured Loans 5 3,084.54 . || 275076
_ - ' 461034 516529
4. Deferred Tax liability (Net) {Refer Note No. 9 of Schedule No. 21) & 1 917.39 751.07
Total , 19,135.36 13,686.25
li. APPLICATION OF FUNDS e 1I_ ] '
1. Fixed Assets 6 I
Grass Block 12,641.41 ] 11,43995
Less: Accumulated Depreciation and fmpairment 432351, i 3,651.27
iNet Block 8,317.80 1 B || 7.788.68
Capital Work-in-Progress 1,399.72 761.05
| 9,717.62 | 8,649.73
2. lnvestments N I 3
In Associates | 296.70 R 1656.32
In Cthers 492524 . || 232986
, 5.221.94 2,495.18
3. Current Assets, Loans & Advances . I o '
Interest Accrued on Investments | 091 . o 2.34
Inventories 7 || 280923] 1,950.67
Sundry Debtors 8 1,652.11 bl ] 1,347.50
Cash and Bank Balances 9 1,11343 ]| 1,11531
Loans & Advances 10 348371 . || 162636
i 908938 || 604218 ~
Less: Current Liabilities & Provisions 11 L o
Current Liabilities © 2,139.94 ]’ 1] 188496
Provisions 2,723.66 1,526.34
4,863.60 l ]| 341130
Net Current Assets L v 419579 2,630.88
4. Miscellaneous Expenditure {to the extent not written off or adjusted) i2 ) .0.01 10.46
Total ) . 19,135.36 | 13,686.25
Notes forming part of Accounts 21 . A
As per our report of even date For and cn behalf of the Board
For Chaturvedi & Shah For Das & Prasad Navin Agarwal Tarun Jain K. K. Kaura
Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants Executive Vice Chairman Whole Time Director Managing Director & CEQ
R. Koria B. N. Agarwala D. D. jalan S. Varadharajan
Partner Partner Chief Financial Officer Cpmpany Secrefary
Place : Mumbai

Dated : May 3, 2007
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Consolidated Profit and Loss Account ror tne year ended March 31, 2007

(Rs. in Crore)

Schedule Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2007 March 31, 2006
. INCOME ' | .
Turnover 26 193 03 |t 1427239
Less: Excise Duty Recovered on Sales 1, 806. 22 11.1,145.24
Net Turnover NI 24 386 81_ 13,127.15
Other Income ' 13 | esl7ll 334.29
Variation In Stock 14 N i 383.43 412.35
Total ] _ 1 25,451.95 13,873.79
. EXPENDITURE ]

Purchases ) o 14,16 51.49
Manufacturing and other expenses 15 o 14 083 53(_)_ 9,076.22
Personnel 16 - _ 1. 54949 | 451.77
Selling & Distribution i 17 - ‘ } §{34 91 256.64
Administration & General 8 | 1 32431 268.06
Interest & Finance charges ' 15 _ 378.07 235.30

L l 15,736.44 | 10,339.48
Less: Pre operative expenses of projects {net) o 4599 || 254.53
Total | 11569045 10,084.95
Profit before Depreciation, extraordinary items, losses, write off and Tax 9,761.50.| 3,788.84
Depreciation & Amortisation o 803.86 526.94
Profit before extraordinary items, losses, write off and Tax 8_,957.64 3,261.90
Extraordinary ltems: e ] ’
Voluntary retirement scheme ) 19.81 10.10
Profit before |osses, write off and tax i I +_B 937.83 | 3251.80 .
Losses, write off and provision for investments and loans 20 o ‘ 133 47 | -
Loss on sale of Power Transmission line Division |
{Refer note no.24 of Schedule 21) ! 3.93 -
Profit betore Taxation , - | 880043 3,251.80
Continuing Operation I
Profit before Taxation from continuing operation .| 878855 3,204.17
Provision for Gurrent Taxation {Includes Wealth Tax Provision
of Rs. 0.17 Crore Previous year 0.13 Crore) | _ | 238283 811.10
Provision for Deferred taxation o 167.48 | 219.74
Provision for Fringe benefit Tax ) __ 381 3.18
MAT Entittement _ o - (83.19) (21.24)
Profit after Taxation from continuing operation (4) | 6,317.82 2,191.39
Discontinued Jperation: R
Profit before Taxation “rom discontinued operation ) L r___ll_._gs_ 47.63
Provision for Current Taxation A 255 10.57
Provision for Fringe benefit tax L T 0.04 0.27
Profit after taxation from discontinued operation (B) o 9.29 36.79
Profit after Taxation (A+B) o _" .6,327.11 | 2,228.18
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FINANC JAL STATEMENTS

STERLITE INDUSTRIES {INDIA) LIMITED

Consolidated Profit and Loss Account (Contd.) For tne year ended March 31, 2007

M

(Rs. in Crore)

Schedule Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2007 March 31, 2006
Income Tax Provision related to earlier years provided/(written back) 1 {61.55) ' {7.08)
| 6,388.66 | 2235.26
Less - Pre - acquisition Profit Transferred to Capital Reserve - - 029 _ ) -
Less - Minority Interest in Income | 2,002.30 | o 599.09
Less : Minority's Share in the Preference share Dividend & Tax thereon ooz ‘I' T -
Less : Minority's Share in the proposed & Interim dividend of !
_subsidiary & Tax thereon 98.09 ' 1,504.19 42.25 556.84
N ~ 4,484.18 | 1,678.42
Addf{Less} - Share in the Profit/{Loss) of Asscciates - ‘ 013 | (0.35)
Balance at the beginning of the year | 1,392.42 :_ o _
Add: Adjustment on account of Foreign Subsidiary in Previous year 60.38  1,452.80 764.98
Add: Debenture Redemption reserve written back L | 6.20 || -
Amount available for Appropriation . 5,943.05 " 2,443.05
APPROPRIATIONS L - 1
General Reserve . j_2£5_§ 88 | 928.44
Dividend on Preference Shares - __bos |l - 022
Tax on Preference Dividend 001 0.03
tnterim Dividend L 223.40 | -
Tax on Interim Dividend o | __ 51.37 | -
Proposed Dividend on Equny Shares of the company L i = . 69.84
Tax on Proposed Dividend L o 12.60 9.79
Proposed & Interim Dividend to Minority Equity Shareholder of ‘
Subsidiary cornpany and Tajx thereon L 98.09 | R 42.25
{Excess)/Short Provision of Dividend of earlier year | | 0.02)y . - 0.05
(Excess)/Short Provision for Tax on Dividend B e ] 0.01
Balance carried to the Balance Sheet . T 3,303.67 1,392.42
Total ) ) ] [5,943.05 | 2,443.05
Earning {in Rs.)before extra ordinary items per Share of l
Rs.2/-each (Basic & Diluted} {Refer Note No. 38 " 78. 77 29.68
Earning {in Rs.) after extra ordinary items per of Schedule 21)
Share of Rs. 2/-each (Basic & Dituted) ) | . 7853 29.55
Notes forming part of Accounts B 21 .
As per our report of even date For and on behalf of the Board
For Chaturvedi & Shah For Das & Prasad Navin Agarwal Tarun Jain K. K. Kaura
Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants Executive Vice Chairman Whole Time Director Managing Director & CEO
R. Koria 8. N, Agarwala 0. D. Jalan 3. Varadharajan
Partner Partner Chief Financial Officer Company Secretary
Place : Mumbai

Dated : May 3, 2007
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Schedules formlng part of the Consolldated Balance Sheet

{Rs. in Crore)

As at As at
. March 31, 2007 ] | March 31, 2006
[Scheduie | 1 Share capital i
Authorised ' B
92,50,00,000Equity Shares of Rs. 2/- each.
(Previous year €0,00,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 2/- each} 185.00 120.00
NIL Preference Shares (Previous Year 3,00,00,000 Preference Shares of Rs.10/- each} 4 - 30.00
185.00 150.00
Issued, Subscribed & Paid up S
55,84,94,411 (Previous year 11,17,38,469) Equny Shares of Rs. 2/- each
fully paid up (Previous Year Rs. 5/- each) 111.70 55.87
Less: Unpaid Allotment Money/Calls in Arrears (other than Directors) - -
(Current year Rs.11,790) {Previous year Rs.11,790)
’ ) ) _111.70 55.87
NIL (Previous year 2,18,75,000) 1% Cumulative Redeemable Preference
Shares of Rs. 1{/- each fully paid up, - 21.88
Total 111.70 77.75
Notes :

1. Of the above Equity Shares :

a} 2,10,000 Equity Shares were allotted as fully paid up pursuant to a contract without payment being received in cash before huy back,

extinguishment, subdivision and issue of bonus shares,

by 32,19,73,026 Equity Shares of Rs. 2 each (Previous year 4,28,24,788 of Rs. 5 each) were altotled as fully paid up Bonus Shares by way

of capitalisation of General Reserve and Security Premium.

¢) 27,33.675 Equity Shares were allotted pursuant to scheme of Amalgamation without payment being received in cash before buy back,

extinguishment, subdivision and issue of bonus shares.

dy 40,99,400 Equity Shares were allotted as fully paid upon conversion of 50,000 Foreign Curréncy Convertiple Bonds before subdivision and

issue of bonus shares.

b

Rs. 78.50 per share aggregating to Rs. 171.72 crore which has been adjusted against Security Prernium Account,

During the year, Equity Shares having face value of Rs. 5 each {fully paid up) have been subdivided into Rs, 2 each fully paid up.
Refer Note No.22 of Schedule 21 jn respect of reduction of Issued, Subscribed and Paid up capital.
Of the above Equity Shares,'42,93.29,150 Equity Shares are held by company's holding company and by fellow subsidiary of the company.

2,18,75,000 1% Cumulative Redeemable Preference Shares of Rs. 21.88 Crore have been redeemed with a redemption premium of
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* FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

STERLITE INDUSTRIES (INDIA) LIMITED

Schedules forming part of the Consolidated Balance Sheet

(Rs. in Crore}

As at As at
March 31, 2007 March 31, 2006
Capital Reserve i .
As per Last Balance Sheet : o __2.26| 2.26
Capital Reserve on Consolidation | 1.48 -
Preference Share Redemption Reserve N
As per Last Balance Sheet 55.00 55.00
Add :- Transferred from General Reserve 21.88 o -
i o _i 7688 55.00
Debenture Redemption Reserve ] ‘
As per Last Balance Sheet 17.90 ) 17.90
Less :- Transferred to Profit & Loss Account 6.20 . ot
ol 1170 17.90
Security Premium Account ~ _
As per Last Batance Sheet 2,875.52 2,769.09
Add: Received during the year - 106.43
2,875.52 ; 2,875.52
Less: Issue of Fully paid up Bonus Shares 5583 _ -
Less: Premium on Redemption of Preference Shares 171.72 | —
2,647.97 2,875.52
Less: Unpaid Security Premium ) 0.03 0.03
_'J[ 2,647.94 2,875.49
General Reserve R
As per Last Balance Sheet L 1.529.23_}_ T 692.28
Less :- Transferred to Preference Share Redemption Reserve 21.88 ] -
: 1,598.85 | 692.28
Less: Incrementat liability for retirement benefit for earlier years (Refer Note no. 36 of Schedule 21) 1551 -
Add - Transferred from Profit & Loss Account 2,253.88 . 928.45
T | I 3.851.18 1,620.73
Foreign Currency Translation Reserve ) " |- (2530 (27.04}
Profit & Loss Account 330367, | 1,392.42
Add: Adjustment on account of Foreign Subsidiary - 60.38
. 3,303.67 1,452.80
Tota! 9,869.81 5,997.14
Schedule 3 — Deferred Government Grant )
Grants-in-aid received from Govermnment of India towards setting up of pilot plant and
research facilities for testing of Bauxite L | -
As per Last Balance Sheet 0.25 0.26
Less : Transferred to profit and loss account 0.01 (0.01)
Total 0.24 0.25
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Schedules forming part of the Consolidated Balance Sheet

(Rs. in Crore)

As at
March 31, 2007

As at
March 31, 2006

Schedule 4 - |Secured Loans

A) Redeemable Non Conventible Debentures L _100.00 109.00
B} Foreign Currancy Loan - lLo5
C) Term Loans from Banks/Financial institutions {Rupee Loans): 1,186.21 [1 1,590.35-
D) Working Capital Loans from Banks - 2592
E) Buyers Credit 239.59 688.21
Total ) 1,525.80 2,414.53
Notes:

1. Out of Debentures referred at A above:

i} Rs. 10C crore are secured by a first charge on pari passu basis in favour of the Trustees for the Debentures on the immovable properties
situated at Tuticorin in the State of Tamilnady; Lonavata and Pune in the State of Maharashira, Chinchpada in the UT of Dadra & Nagar

Haveli and Mouije Chatral of Kalol Taluka, District Gandhinagar, Gujarat.

ii} Rs. 9.00 Crore of Sterlite Opportunities and Ventures Limited in Previous year were secured by a first pari-passu morigage over freehold land

in Gujarat and 'wnconditional and irrevocable guarantee of ICICI Bank Limited.

2. The Term Loans at = above are of Bharat Aluminium Company Limited secured by first exclusive charge on movable properties, present and
future, tangible or intangible, and assets other than current assets and charge on immovable properties.

3. Working Capital Loans at D above from Banks are secured by a first charge by way of hypothecation of company’s present and future inventories
and book debts. These loans are further secured by a second charge on all the immovable properties of the company.

4, The Buyers credit at E above are of Bharat Aluminium Company Limited having first paripassu charge with other term lenders, on entire fixed

assets, immavable and movable, present and future- charge yet te be created.

(Schoduo 5 Drsedured Loans |
A. Deferred Sales Tax Liabilities ) _ 87.11 67.74
B. Loans from Eanks/Financial Institutions R | e
i} Floating Rate Notes Due 2007 (134 FRNs @ US$1,00,000 each) 58.41 59.78
ity Foreign Currency Loans _ 53302 | 1.194.05
iit) Redeemable Non convertible Debentures = 28.12
iv) Rupee Loans 9.08 12.38
C. Others S N 374.78 284.26
D. Buyers Credit o 2,022.14 1,103.43
Total L . 3,084.54 2,750.76
Notes:

1} Amount due within on= year Rs, 2,467.50 Crore (Previous year 1,355.82 Crore).

Sterlite Industries | Annual Report 2006-07 | 121

SINIAWALYLS TVIINYNIA




ES (INDIA) LIMITED

STERLITE INDUSTRI

] "SANLOLINY JUBLLLISACT) 3elS Ayl
LM SISOA YIIuM JO DIYSISUMOE BL) ‘Ajannadsal au) samod pue aul| adid iaem Suife] 104 Juads Junotue ay) Buiaq S.010 R9T 'SY PUR 101D £/°E'SY 3PN Alsuiyose pue Jueld (/

(81013 £0°T "SY 183K sn0jA24d) PAUIELIaOSE 10U S| BUIPENG PUE PUB| UBIMIAQ 1503 3U JO LUOHEDINYIG LIBIBUM 31030 EQ'SY SAPNIUI TZH JO SBUIP|ING JO %0iq SS0ID (9

=+ . *sJ0123.1Q S) JO BUC pue Auedwod sug Jo Sawel ol ayy ul ley |enuapisal e (2)

m.w ‘sasiwaid 3010 Jo uoissassod Bunjuasaidal saNaloos aAleRd0-0D U1 06/ "SY JO Saleys J0 1500 (Q) ‘AIatdos Buisnoy'do-07) U 0G/ Sy J0 SAIBUS J0 1507 (B) 8pNn|ou) {Ploy-aay) sulpiing (G
i *552)301d Ui 9ie SUOYI UOLENIBAD
) yowm 10} paidnado Apasuioyineun uaag saey cmmm ueUpIg pue eqioy 3B Pue| JO Sa10e 3 00E Pue Jun cmmm ueypig 1e s1aPenb “sou O Buipniaul OJYE 0 IAUEND g pUE| BWOS (i

(b} ‘pue| pue sBuip|ing ‘siey uiepad Jo Yadsal w Buipuad S| SPadp I JO WS Jo Jajsuen QDvd Jo ssed U] (€

m ‘wewuedeyeySIA 12 PUB| POy 921} Jo A8 £9°01 jo 10adsa) Ul paJNaoxs 8q 0} (1S ae spasp AN M1ZH Jo eI U (2

O (31012 1619 "SH sk SnOIAAlY) 21010 9T°E9 "SY 4O PUB| P|OLESED) SAPNISUl puen (T
© . *$a10N
m =
5 SOT9L | 2LeeET ] ssafold ul yiom ended

L 89°88L'¢ | LOEP] GLIEG'L | 0Z'805'€ | 9162 66'L6% E6E0'E | GO'BER'II| 2029 BL6ZE'E | BLZLI'S ieaj, snoirald
== B89'88L'L 06'LIE'R | LOEPT 1609’8 | vv'OBI'Y | TE°0BT 66258 0Z'80S'€| I¥'1¥9'21| 6+'292 G6'89Y'L | S6'6EF'IT =0l
% ¥6'9 669 G50 | #L0° 6t'0 SE0 6L | - - 62'L HMOUMOUY [EINLLYIS)
— S¥o 20 - 120 6yl - LS50 260 0Lt - £€°0 Le1 aremyos Jandwio)

w eLve G0'0L - S00L 9£°82 - 9 69'€ iree | - - 17’86 SBIEYS Ul JUBLLISIAL)

: 53985y 3jqIBuely]

m w01 ¢E0 - E0 i£s 1£°0t 8¢°0 vest | €09 M Lol - GLal 3N ANy Loy PUIIY JaSSY

&) EF'6 85°¢ - B8G'L o¥'o1 = §:34 69'L | 86'L1 {90 £9°1 2oLl 19S5y uonelqeysy
69741 re'is - Pe'is 8011 - £y 68’9 e g88°LE ¥a'¥e ) Buipis Aemytey

@ ¢5'0E 09'¢e - 09°¢e 06'08€ 280 sy 0£°9EE 0G0y | 280 o1/t ¢ L9E JusLudojaadp pUE MBS BUIN
unl. Zret PUTI - Rl 8’6 091 Ga'1 08’6 | 660¢ | E19 0Z's 6'1e . SHYBA
y— (A1) 09'6€ - 09'6E 5P {50 86’1 ¥0s | SO'Ly POt 9901 St'oy sBumi3 (eoudaN3

o L¥'SE | 95tE - 95°PE | 1671E vE'0 T 0082 | V99 | BOT 80'v LY'ED Quatudinb3 aoyp
.n 9g°p A - iy | 0gEl | ¢8O 0T vIElL | ¥981 | £ FA (YA wawdinb3 Buissadold eleq

< 9y'al 6gel - 8¢l RATA 18°0 e 99l | (€0 | gre £6'1 Z9'le SN 7§ Mg

el 026 |~ | ¥e - o 66'1 we ) - €0 | 617¢ {pasea) Aauiyzew g lueld

6E'569'S L2v12'9 | (509 vBYiE'9 | mm 1EP'E | 02191 6¥'0eL ve'1L82 | L0 904’6 | 6 | - 62°00¢ 9v'8/2'1 { 06'£29'8 faunjoey B ueld
oy Sty 96t - 96 | BEC £0°0 e ﬁqm.nmw o | 250 - 989 {Pioyasea))sBup|ing
m ¥9°008 AL 0S°E , VL V08 ] E oow 60°€ 9’65 LUEVL | BE'WO0'T | 6912 9918 16'Lb6 sBuip|ing

m 69'1L 9£'e9 - 9£'e9 L6've 0L0 952 1ree EEB8 | 06€l 152 08'¥6 pueq

F— £9°EL6 £S°ELH 00'6L £6°250'T - £5°250°1 - £6250'1 Uo2PI|oSUDd U |[IMpo0]
rm 90021 | £00Z°EEE | cooz'eTE} £L007'€1E| L00ZETE | Suauisnipy ea) 900Z'€’1E | £00Z°€'1E [Swaunsnipy | sjusunsnipy | 90024 10 .

W ie sy e sy le sy e sy sy fsuonanpaq ay) Jod adn e 5y suonnpeq | /Suomppy e sy SIISSY paxld o umeN

Q wawedw)

= alojeg
m 13079 13N Jualutedw|| %2018 BN NOILY1234d3a M08 SSQUD

QO (as0iy ut 5Y)
7p)

122 Sterlite Industries | Annual Report 2006-07

SINIWILYLS TVIONYNIA




Schedules forming part of the Consolidated Balance Sheet

7S S N
i b

[ Schedule 6] Fixdd Assets (Coaid}

Notes:

!
|

1

8) Plant and machinery of Balco includes capital expenditure of Rs. 25.16 crore pertaining to Captive Power Plant which has been installed at the
premises of National Thermal Power Corporation Ltd. in view of convenience of operations.

9) Additions to Gross Block and Capital work in progress includes Rs. 6.69 crore (Previous year includes gain of Rs.39.3 crore) on account of

exchange difference during the year.

10) Additions to Gross block include Rs. 45.48 crore (Previous year Rs, 14.67 crore} and Deduction to Gross block includes’ Rs. 10.72 Crore
{Previous yaar 18.74 Crore) and Depreciation is net of Rs. 48.19 crore (Previous year Rs. 28.85 crore) on account of transhation of fixed assels
and depreciation to date respectively of foreign subsidiaries, the effect of which is considered in Foreign currency translation reserve.

11} Capital work in progress is net of provision for impairment of Rs. 147 crore (Previous year Rs, 147 crore).
12) In BALCO, depreciation for the year includes Rs. 4,73 Crore (Previous year Rs. 50.81 Crore) pertaining to trial run period transfe[red to fixed

assets till the date of commercial produciton.

13) Deductions from Gross Block includes fixed assets of Power Transmission line division of the company aggregating to Rs. 76.18 Crore which
were sold during the year (refer note number 24 of schedule 21). The details of which are as under:

{Rs. in Crore)

i) land”

i) Buildings

i) Buildings (Lease-Hold)

iv} Plant & Machinery

v} Furniture & Fixtures

vi) Data Processing Equipment
vii) Office Equipment

viii) Electrical Fittings

ix) Vehicles

5,39
2222
0.52
3572
3.08
1.42
0.78
4.05
3.00
76.18

As at As at
March 31, 2007 March 31, 2006
Inventories (as wken, valded & ¢ohimE by Janagementy '
Raw Materials B v 1,189.76 | 716.17
Work-in-Process i i 1298.14 ] 909.85
Finished Goods . . ] 70.64 | 149.10
Stores, Spares, Packing Materials & Others  253.26] 179.94
Less : Provision for obsolescence [ es7, ] 439 o
R 250.69 175,55
Total o 2,809.23 1,950.67
Schedule 8 -|Sundry Debtors . 1~ 0T -7 '
Unsecured, Considered Good (Unless otherwise statéd) & Subject to confirmationf| | L
{a} Due for a period exceeding 6 months:
- considered good I . 521] ) 23.98
- consiclered doubtful 1.47 o 1.48 ’ ]
Less :- Provision for Doubtful Debts 1471 . ~ | 1.48° -
(b} Others - considered good * L 1p46.90] 1,323.52
Total | 1,652.11 1,347.50

*  Includes secured debtors of Rs, 556.56 Crore (Previous year 499.81 Crore)

* Includes Rs. 1.41 Crore {Previous year Rs. 1.45 Crore) due from Ararahat Gold Recovery LLC, a company under the same management
[Maximum amount outstanding at any time during the year Rs.1.45 Crore (Previous year Rs. 1.45 Crore)].
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STERLITE INDUSTRIES (INDIA) LIMITED

Schedules forming part of the Consolidated Balance Sheet

(Rs. in Crore)

As at
March 31, 2007

As at
March 31, 2006

Schedule 9 - Cash and Bank Balances

Cash in hand 0.54 0.77
Balance with Scheduled Banks in: ’ TH
i) Current Accounts includes Cheques in Hand 93.78] 110.05
i} Deposit Accounts 423.30]| 766.70
il Dividend/Debenture/Debenture Interest Accounts* o '8.36] 8.12
Balance with Non Scheduled Banks I "587.45] 229.67
Tatal _ 1,113.43| 1,115.31
*Inctudes. Fixed deposit of Rs. 1.70 Crore (Previous year Rs. 2,83 Crore) under lien with bank.
Schedule 10 - Loans & Advances
{Unsecured & Considered good unless otherwise stated)
Advances recoverable in cash or in kind or for value to be received B ] '
— Considered Good* 1,113.73 644.65
_ = Considered Doubtful 1766 17.66
_ 113138 662.31
Less: Provision for Doutitful Advances 17.65 S | 17.66
111374 644.65
Balances with Central Excise Authorities . ) _ * |
_ - Considered Good 8782 _ 93.69
— Considered Doubtful 0.69 0.69
88.51! o 94.38
Less : Provision for Doubtful Advances 0.69! i 0.69
o 8782 93.69
Income Tax - Advance Tax and Tax Deducted at Source (Net) _ - 2,079.73 ' 693.84
Commodity Hedging Receivable N 202.42 194.18
Total 3,483.71 1,626.36

* |ncludes secured advances of Rs. 23.90 crore (Previous year 25.98 crore)

" *Includes Rs. 5.72 Crore {Previous year NIL) & Rs. 0.42 Crore (Previcus year NIL) due from Konkola Copper Mines Plc & Ararahat Gold Recovery

LLC respectively, the companies under the same management [Maximum amount outstanding during the year Rs. 5.72 Crore & Rs. 0.43 Crore

respectively (Previous year Rs. 1.47 Crore & NIL]L

124 | Sterlite industries | Annuat Report 2006-07




Schedules forming part of the Consolidated Balance Sheet

(Rs. in Crore}

As at
March 31, 2007

As at

March 31, 2006

Schedule 11 £ Curtent Liabilities & Provisions

1. Current Liabilities
Sundry Crecitors
i) Smalf scale industrial undertaking(s)
i} Others
Other Liabilities
tnvestor Edtication and Protection Fund
a) Unclairred Dividend '
b) Unelaimed Matured Deposits
¢) Unclaimed Matured Debentures
d) Interest Agcrued on {a) to {¢) above
Interest accrued but not due on Loans
Total (1)
2. Provisions
Provision for Current Tax & Fringe Benefit Tax
Provision for Dividend on Preference Shares & Tax thereon
Provision for Dividend to Minority Equity Shareholder of
Subsidiary and Tax thereon
Proposed Dividend Equity Shares
Provision for Tax on Proposed Dividend
Provision for Staff Benefit Schemes
Provision for Rehabilitation
Other Provisions *
Commodity Hedging payable
Tota! (2)
Total (1+2}

12.60
107.43
1 2740
42884_ . 15814

2,723.66

L e}

4,863.60 |

o -1 ==
o3 N
907.50 907. el
- __kﬁ_*_ 1,216.53 |
] s
o008
T e
[ TRUU ¥ -
o ’_ "5.98
o 2,139.94

S ____+__ _A988]|

S 4

¢ 1,526.34
3,411.30

0.90
1,390.77

460.46

360

0.08

3 67
1. 55
23.93

—_1,884.96_

 B08.84
0.12

77.78

* The company has recognised liability based on substantial degree of estimation for :-
. i} Excise duty payable on clearance of goods lying in stock as on March 31, 2006 of Rs.16.31 Crore as per the estimated pattern of despatches.

As against it, during the year Rs. 18.26 Crore has been incurred for ¢learance of such goods. The additional amount of Rs,1.95 Crore has been
charged off to Profit and loss account. Liability recognised under this class for the year is Rs. 17 .94 Crore which is outstanding 2s on March 31,

2007. Actual outflow is expected in the next financial year.

ii) Final price payable on purchase of copper concentrate for which the quotational period price was not finalised as on March 31, 2008, a provision
of Rs. 412.53 Crore based on closing LME rate of copper and LMBA rate of precious metals was made. As against it, during the year Rs. 503.13
Crore has been incurred towards final price settlement. The additional amount of Rs, 90.60 Crore has been charged to Profit and Loss Account,
Liability recognised under this class for the year is Rs. 64.20 Crore which is outstanding as on March 31, 2007. Actual outflow is expected on

finafisation of quutational period price in the next financial year,

iii) Corporate guarantees issued by the company to Banks and Financiaf institutions on behalf of M/s. India Foils Ltd., based on the fair estimate of
the value of that company, a provision of Rs. 76.00 Crore is outstanding as at March 31, 2007, Further actual outflow is expected on

devolvement of the liability on the company.

Schedule 12 ~ Miscellaneous Expenditure

Share/Floating Rate Note issue Expenditure
Voluntary Retirement Scheme Expendnure
Total

tto the axtent not wiitten off or adjusted)

i 0.01 | 036
- 10.10
0.01 10.46
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STERLITE INDUSTRIES (INDIA) LIMITED

Schedules forming part of the Consolidated Profit and Loss Account
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(Rs. in Crore)
Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2007|| March 31, 2006
Schedule 13 - Other Income .
Dividend on : Long term investments 0.92 | ) -
: Current Investments 62194} 4581
Profit on Sale of Current Investments (net) _115.78 | ) - 29.02
Profit on sale/discarding of Fixed Assets (net) 93.67 | 3.18
Interest on _ . ) .
Current investments 502 24,25
_ Others (Tax Deducted at Source Rs. 7.98 Crore, Previous year Rs. 9.62 Crore) 12694 87.76
" Unclaimed Liablities / Provisions written back (Net) 84.12 ] 36.65
Deferred government grant transferred 001 0.01
Wheeled Power o l1so02 || 54.78
Miscellaneous Income 74.04 52.83
Total 681.71 334.29
Schedule 14 ~ Variation in stock
Closing Stock o
Work-in-Process 1,298.14 | 909.85
Finished Goods 70.64 149.10
1,368.78 1058.95
Inventory transferred on account of Slump sale _
Work-in-Process 14.09 -
Finished Goods 59.51 -
- 73.60 -
Opening Stock
- Work-in-Process 909.85 572.74
_Finished Goods 149.10 73.86
1,058.95 646.60
Variation In Stock 38343 412.35
Schedule 15 - Manufacturing & Other Expenses
Raw materials consumed - 10,867.05_]]| _ 6,518.85
. Stores & Spares _ 53544 428.12
Power, Fuel & Water ~1,373.82, 1,225.56
Machinery Repairs _118.05 198.92
Building Repairs _ 184,60 20.43
Other Repairs 2027 ]| 1576
Carriage Inward o _4021 40.21
Excise Duty 9.98 22.53
Rehabilitation and Redundancy __ 010 9.79
Mining Expenses 129.43 148.53
Tolling charges 0.88 | 81.70
Royalty 643.81 274.46
Other Manufacturing Expenses 159.86 110.94
Total 14,084.50 9,076.22
Schedute 16 - Personnel _
Salaries, Wages, Bonus & Commission {Refer note number 25 of Schedule 21) o 437.03 356.10
Contribution ta Provident Fund, ESIC and other Funds 30.84 | 27.13
Employees' Welfare & Other Amenities - _66.67 56.66
Gratuity 14.95 11.88
Total 549.49 451.77




| Schedules forming part of the Consolidated Profit and Loss Account

(Rs, in Crore)

Year ended
March 31, 2007

Year ended

March 31, 2006

Schedute 17 ~Selling and D bulio

Packing Expenses 34.69 2117
Carriage Qutward ) 27711 195.66
Commission & Brokerage T TaEE 3.27
Other Expenses 7 T 88.75 35.54
Total | 384.91 256.64
Schedule 18 - Administration & General "
Rent 245" 1.56
Rates & Taxes B 80711 ~ 7.77
Insurance 26.77 | 20.89
Conveyance & Travelling Expenses 18.91 12.63
Directors' Sitting Fees A 0.03
Bad Debts and Advances : T T
For the year 280 |7 T 7 0.85
Less : Adjusted against Provision for Doubtfui Debts and Advances - - 0.76
' ’ i i 2.80 0.09
Provision for doubtiul debts/advances T 0.44
General Expenses 179.09 | 150.88
Foreign Exchange Difference (net) 8577 73.11
Provision for Diminution in Value of Curent Investment T o 0.32
Miscellaneous Expenditure Written Off ” 0.34 0.34
Total 324.31 268.06
| Scheduic 19 ~ Interest & Finance Chatges . o . . . ..
On Debentures and Fixed Loans ' 145.27 118.30
Others ' T T 21488 . 101.53
Bank charges T 1892 15.47
Total 379.07 235.30
[ Schedule 20 - Losses, Jwrite offs and Provision:for livestineits and Loans *
Loss on sale of long term Investments 2399 -
Loans & advances wiitten off © T 3los -
Payment/Provision for loss on corporate guarantees issued T 7840 -
Total 133.47 -

* (Refer note no. 8(i) of Schedule 21)
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STERLITE INDUSTRIES (INDIA} LIMITED

Séhedule forming pai_rt of the Consolidated Accounts

Schedule 21 ~

Notes Forming part of the Consolidated Accounts

1. Statément of significant accounting policies
a) Basis of Consolidation

b)
c)

]

1)

The Consolidated financial Statements relate to Stedite Industries (India} Limited {the company), its subsidiary companies and its
associate company. The Consolidated financial statements have been prepared on the following basis :

i The financial statements of the company and its subsidiary companies have been combined on a line-by-line basis by adding together
the value of like items of assets, liabilities, income and expenses after fully- eliminating intra-group balances and intra-group
transactions resulting in unrealised profit or loss.

i) The consolidated financial statements have been prepared using uniform accounting policies for fike transactions and other events
in similar circumstances with certain exceptions mentioned in Note 7 below and are presented to the extent possible, in the same
manner as the company's separate financial statements.

fii) The difference between the cost of investments in the subsidiaries over the net assets at the time of acquisition of shares in the
subsidiaries is recognised in the financial statements as Goodwill, which is not being amortised, or Capital Reserve as the case may
be.

iv) Minority Interest's share of net profit of Consolidated financial staterments for the year is identified and adjusted against the income
of the group in order to arrive at the net income attributable to shareholders of the company.

v) Minority Interest's share of net asseis of consolidated subsidiaries is identified and presented in the consolidated balance sheet
separate from liabilities and the equity of the company's shareholders.

vi) In case of associate where the company directly or indirectly through subsidiaries holds more than 20% of equity Investments in
associate are accounted for using equity methed in accordance with Accounting Standard (AS) 23 - "Accounting for investments in
associates in Consolidated Financial Statements issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. . .

vii) The company accounts for its share in the change in the net assets of the associate, post acquisition, after eliminating unrealised
profits and losses resulting from transaction between the company and its associate to the extent of its share, through its profit and
loss account to the extent such change is attributable to the associates' profit and loss account and through its reserves for the
balance, based on available information.

viii) The difference between the cost of investment in the associate and the share of net assets at the time of acquisition of shares in the
associate is identified in the financial statements as Goodwill or Capital Reserve as the case may be.

Financial Statements of Foreign Subsidiaries - Monte Cello BV, Thalanga Copper Mines Pty Limited and Copper Mines of Tasmania Pty

- Limited have been converted in Indian Rupees at following Exchange Rates:-

i) Revenue and Expenses : At the Average of the year.
ii} Assets and Liabilities  : At the end of the year.

The resultant transiation exchange difference has been transferred to Foreign Currency Translation Reserve.

Investments other than in subsidiaries and associates have been accounted as per Accounting Standard 13 on'Accounting for Investments.

Other significant accounting Policies:

These are set out in the notes to accounts under significant accounting Policies for financiat statements of the respective companies - Sterlite
Industries (India) Lirnited (SHL), Copper Mines of Tasmania Pty Limited (CMT), Thalanga Copper Mines Pty Limited (TCM), Monte Cello BV,
Bharat Aluminium Company Limited (BALCO), Sterlite Paper Limited, Sterlite Opportunities and antures Limited (SOVL), Hindustan Zinc
Limited (MZL), Sterlite Energy Limited (SEL). '

2. Following Subsidiary Companies and Associate company have been considered in the preparation of Consolidated Financial Statements:
Subsidiaries
Name of the company ’ ' Country of Basis of % Voting Power
. ‘ Incorporation Subsidiary held by the parent
Copper Mines of Tasmania Pty Limited ~ Australia Shareholding | 100
Thatanga Copper Mines Pty Limited * Australia ’ _ 100
Monte Celle BY ) "Netherland " 100
Bharat Aluminium Company Limited India " 51 .
Sterlite Paper Limited _ India * 100
Sterlite Opportunities and Ventures Limited India . 100
Hindustan Zinc Limited* India . 64,92
Sterlite Energy Limited™™ . India * 100

~

100% subsidiary of Monte Cello BV.

*  Consequent to the shares purchase and shareholders agreement entered between Gavernment of India and Sterlite Opportunity and Ventures
Limited (SQVL), HZL is the subsidiary of SOVL.
** Became Subsidiary from October 2, 2006.
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— 35, Segment Information as per Accounting Standard 17 on Segment Report for the year ened March 31, 2007 ) W
fm,lu 1) Information about Primary Business Segments. (Rs. in Crore) M
m.u : Business Segments ) m
W Particulars Copper Aluminium** Zinc & Lead Others* Unallocated* Eliminations 032_. Total o
5 (Discontinued operation) . =
W Current | Previous | Current Previous | Curent | Previous | Cument | Previous | Current | Previous | Cument | Previous | Cument Previous  [red
M. year year year year year year year year year year year year year year =
- Revenue o i ) i L - ! L__ N I v
W External Safes _11.83843] 6,950.38] 4,770.70 [ 2,679.00| 922045 | 4326.18 | 36345 31683 S - - - 2619303 1427233 A
s Inter-Segment Sales . BlI2]  6553] 500 49 - -L -1 o -] (6612 | (70.43)| - -
o Gross Turnover o _11899.55| 701591} 477570 | 2683.90| 9,220.45 | 4,326.18 36345] 31683) - | - 66.12) (70.43) | 26,193.03 |14,272.39
8 Less:Excise Duty recovered on Sales | 595.25| 34820| 547.88 |  344.47| 66023 | 44929 286 s - -l 1,806.22 | 114524
a Total Revenue =~ o | 1030430 666771 | 4.227.82 ) 2339.43| 8,560.22 | 3875389 |___36059] 31355) - -] (66.32) | (70.43) |24,386.81 }13,127.15
M Resus _ [ 1. - ) ) ] | |
: Segment Resull _ (1435471 742.08| 99331 | 28476] §,257.22| 2,15262 593 886 ) _ -] __ -b - . -] 869193 | 318812
...0._ Unallocated Corporate Expenses - ..;. -1 -l -1 - = -]._3693 | 27.24 il | -l._389 2724
Operating Profit/lioss) o L_143547) 74208 993.3i 284.76) 6.257.22 | 2,152.62 5.93 866 | (36.93) (27.24) | - -[_865500 | 3,160.88
Less: Inigrest Expenses i - - - - - - - -|_ 379071 23530 - ~-| 379.07 235.30
Add : Other Income | 4316 2105 |  204.96 95.18 50.68 50.37 233 | 015 381564 167.54] - = . -] _B8L71 | 33429
Less: Income Tax (including Deferred Tam) | - - - -l - - - -] 241077 | 10654 | - -] 241177 | 101654
Less: Loss on sale of Power ) :
Transmission Line Division | S T - o - - -1 383 - - -p__ 38| -
Less: Losses, Writeoffs &
Provisions for Investments & Loans - - - -1 = - - 13347 - - -] 13347 | -
Less: Extra Ordinary items N A - 10.10 ww|__esn| - - -l - - - -|__19.81 ] 1010
Net Profitloss) .o.LA47864 | 76313 | 1,188.17 | 369.84 | 6,298.19 | 2,202.99 | 7.28 8.8l J(2,58361) |(1,111.54) - -] 638866 | 2,233.23
. Other Information . i . . : o _
Segment Assets 3,485.37 |3,929.20 | 4.669.45 | 493478 | 6,612.08 | 4.130.32 | 96646 | 371.78 | ] - - - .17,733.36 | 13,366.08
Un Attocated Corparate Assets | - - - -1 -] - -1 - |_6,26560 | 3731.47 - - | 6,265.60 | 3,731.47
Total Assets, 548537 13829.20 | 456945 | 493478 | 6.612.08 | 413032 | 96646 | 37178 | 6265560 373147 | - - 123,998.96 }17,097.55
Segrmient Liahiliies N . 122456 1119364 | 56635 | 64950 | 26734) | 108223 | 5670 | 2195 - - - -] 4521.03 | 2,947.42
Un Allocated Corporate Liabilities =] - - - __ -] - -1 -] 587030 ) 638024 - | -1 587030 | 6,380.24
Total Liabilities | _1.224.56 |1,19364 { 56635 | 649.60 { 2673.4] | 1082.23 56.70 2195 ) 587030 | 6380.24] - | -|_10,391.33| 9,32766
Capital Expenditure _ (8831 G 10BE2 | 16067 | 92744 111468 | 2220 | 609.24 4911 267 01 - -} 206457 | 1,271.28
Depreciation & Amortisation . M675 | 14055 | 48440 | 22666 | . 15633 | 14405 | 1489 1430 148 - -]._803.86 | 52694
Non—cash Expenditure ___ 03 037 ] 1012] 1060 _971 = -] 3386 -1 - - 5403 1097

*  Includes the power transmission division of the Company, which was divested during the year.
(a) Segments have been identified and reported taking into account the different risks and returns, the organization structure and the internal reparting systems. The main buisness

segment are, (i} Capper which consist of mining of copper concentrate, manuiacturing of copper cathode and continuous cast copper rod, (ii) Aluminium which consist of mining
of bauxite, aluminium conductor - Since Discontinued (Refer Note no.24 of Schedule 21} and various aluminium products and (i) Zinc which consists of mining of ore and

manufacturing of zinc ingots and lead ingots (iv} Other business segment comprise of Phosphoric Acid, Paper and Power.
(b} Segment Revenue, Results, Assets and Liabilities include the respective amounts identifiable to each of the segments and amount allocated on a reasonable basis. Unaflocatd

expenditure consist of common expenditure incurred for all the segments and expenses incurred at corporate level. The assets and liabilities that can not be allocated between the
segments are shown as unallocated corporate assets and liabilities respectively.
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Schedule forming part of the Consolidated Accounts
[ Schedute 21 -'Notés Forming part of the Consolidated Accounts (Contd.)

1) Information about secondary segment (Rs. in Crore)
Geographical Segment Current year Previous year
Revenue by geographical segment .

India ' | 1363054 || 9,008.25
Outside India 12,562.49 B,264.14
Total ) . 26,193.03 14,272.39
Carrying Amount of Segment Assets N o

tndia t 22,759.25 16,279.64
Qutside India ) _ 1,239.71 817.91
Total ) ) _ 23,998.96 17,097.55
Capital Expenditure 1

India ) | 2,045.20 |  1,255.51
Outside India ) : ] 19.38 15.77
Total ) .o 2,064.57 1,271.28
Carrying Amount of Segment Liabilities ) ] o §

India : ) 10,220.09 9,281.90
Outside !ndia . . 171.24 45.76

Total : 10,391.33 9,327.66

1) Information about Discontinued Operation - Power Transmission Line Division

{Discontinued operation)

Particulars Current year Previous year
Revenue . PR |

External 3ales ) . o 251.16_| 652.22
Gross Turnover o ) b 251.16 || 652.22
Less:Excise Duty recovered on Sales | . ‘ __ 3761 || 67.72
Total Revenue ) o 213,55 584.50
Results . ) o _
Segment Result . _ ) o 1513 | 53.85
Operating Profit/{loss) ) | 1513 53.85
Less: Interest Expenses L | -
Add : Other Income ) | 037 | 3.05
Net Profit/(Loss) ‘ 11 15.50 56.90
Segment Assets | | 366.64
Segment Liabilities - 50.93
Capital Expenditure . 1 1624 17.77
Depreciation & Amartisation ) I _ 114 3.55
Non-cash Expenciture , = 0.05
Information about secondary segment

Geographical Segment Current year Previous year
Reverue by geographical segment- Turnover o ] :

India ] o 223.00 | 573.14
Outside India 28.16 79.08
Total ) . 251.16 §52.22
Carrying Amount of Segment Assets e

India ) X = 366.64
Outside India . - -
Total ) - 366.64
Carrying Amount of Segment Liabilities . o

India ] 5093
Qutside india , - —
Total - 50.93
Capital Expenditure j ]

India 1624 17.77
Outside India ) ~ -
Total . ] 16.24 17.77
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FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

STERLITE INDUSTRIES {INDIA) LIMITED

Schedule forming part of the Consolidated Accounts

Schedule 21 — Notes Forming part of the Consolidated Accounts (Contd.) |

36.a) The incremental liability consequent upan adoption of revised Accounting Standard-15 ‘Employee Benefits’ aggregating to Rs. 1.55 Crore {net

of Minority share of Rs. 1.23 Crore) has been charged to general reserves.

D) Gratuity- long term defined benefit plan:

The company, BALCO, HZL have constituted a trust recognised by Income Tax autharities for gratuity to employees, contributions to the {rust
are funded with Life Insurance Corporation of India. In accordance with revised Accounting Standard-15 ‘Employee Benefits', the company
has provided the liability on actuarial basis. As per the actuarial certificate {on which the auditors have relied), the details of the employees;

benefits plan — gratuity are:

(Rs. in Crore)

Particulars Current year
Actuarial assumptions_ o
Salary growth o
Executive . EQQ%
Non Executive . '3.00% - 5.00%
Discount rate . 7.50% - 8.00%
Amount recognised in the income statement . o
Current service cost _ ) 649
Interes! cost _ . __ 890
Expected retum on plan assets _ (561}
Net actuarial {gains)/losses recognised in the period } - 6.90
Tota! o . 16.67
Movement in present value of defined benefit obligation o
Obligation at the beginning of the year ~119.40
Current service cost . ___6.49
Interest cost B 890
Actuarial loss on obligation L 6.62
Benefits paid’ {5.54)
Obtigation at the end of the year _ 135.87
Movement in present value of plan assets L
Fair value at the beginning of the year 7159
Expected returns on plan assets _ 5.21
Employees' contribution } __0.00
Contribution ___602
Actuarial gains and losses __012
Benefits paid _ (5.06)
Fair value at the end of the year 77.88
Amount recognised in the balance sheet o
Present value of obligations at the end of the year 135.87
Less: Fair value of plan assets at the end of the year R Q'/‘ 88)
Funded staius o o } 57.99
Net liability recognised in the balance sheet 57.99
c) Post Employment Medical Benefits
Amount recognised in the batance sheet ) ~ .
Present value of obligations at the end of the year o 2.76
Unfunded status _ | 276
Net liability recognised in the balance sheet 2.76

Note: Previous year figures are not disclosed as the above disclosures have become applicable from current year
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Schedule forming part of the Consolidated Accounts
Schedule 21 - Notes Forming part of the Consolidated Accounts (Contd.)

37. Related Party disclosures
List of related parties and relationships

i) Entites Controlling the company (Holding Companies) Mr. Tarun Jain o
T;vinstar Holding le;t_ed ] Mr. K. K. Kaura i
Vedanta Resources Holdings Limited , Mr. M. 5. Mehta
Twinstar International Limited (Till October 2, 2006) Mr. D. D. Jalan
Vedanta Resources Plc. - Mr. T. L. Palani Kumar, (resigned w.e.f. November 30, 2006)
Volcan Investments Limited Mr. C. P. Baid, {December 1, 2006 till December 14, 2006)
i) Associates ‘ o Mr. Pramod Suri, (December 15, 2006 till date)
Monte Callo NV~ _ o v} Relatives of Key management Personnet
Henry Davis Yorl( o ) M_ Mr. Dwarka Prasad Agarwal Relative of Mr. Anil Agarwal and
Sterlite Optical T=p[1nolog|es Limited ] ~ ' ) _Mr. Navin Agarwal
India Foils er;t_ed _ o Ms Rajni Jain 7 Relatwe of Mr, Tarun Jain
Vedanta Alumina Lim:ted - _ ) __ __ - Ms. Vedvati Agarwal o Relative of Mr. Anil Agarwal and
Sterlite Iron & Stzef Company Limited o - ~Mr. Navin Agarwal 7
i) Fellow Subsidiary o _' Ms. Suman Didwania Relative of Mr. Anil Agarwal and
Madras Atumlnum Company Limited ) i Mr. Navin Agarwal
Konkola Copper Mines Plc 7 R vi) Others ~
Stertite Gold Umitéd ) ) Sterlite Foundation i
Ararahat Gold Rec_o_very-LLC -‘“' N Anil Agarwal Found'atig—r! Trust
v} Key Managerial Personnel ‘ Agarwal Galvanising Pvi. Ltd.
Mr. Anil Agarwal o ' o ' -
Mr. Navin _Ag-am:'al:"___ ) - - ) 7 ___:
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Schedule forming part of the Consolidated Accounts
Note§ Forming part of the Consolidated Accounts (Conid.) .

x) Details of Major Transactions with related parties : (Rs. in Crore)

Current year Previous year
1. Sharz Application Money Refunded ]
Agarwal Galvanising Pvt, Ltd. . 14.00 -
14.00 -
2. a) Debtors ) o
8Balance as at March 31, 2007 . o .
il India Foils Limited B : 3292 | 274
iy Arzrahat Gold Recovery LLC . 1a 1.45
iy~ Vedanta Alumina Limited : - 0.13
iv)  Konkola Copper Mines Plc 0.09 -
34.42 4.32
b) Advances Recoverable in Cash or in Kind Given / (Received) during the year | N
i} Ms.Rajni Jain ) - (1.50)
i} Vedanta Resources Plc | __ 083 | 1.69
i} Ste‘lite lron & Steel company Lirmnited | (080} _ -
iv)  Vecvati Agarwal (0.04) -
vl Surnan Didwania {0.32) -
0.43) 0.19
Balance as at March 31, 2007 b _
i) Vedanta Resources Plc i (Ll _ 246 1.69
i) India Foils Limited =] 27.64
i) Korkola Copper Mines Pic : - 573 | -
iv)  Ararahat Gold Recovery LLC 0.42 -
_ 8.61 29.33
3. Unsecured Leans repaid o
Agarwal Galvanising Pvt. Ltd. ] 0.57 -
0.57 ~
4. 2} Investments made during the year . } B
D Vedanta Atumina Limited [T 13151 -
i) India Foils Limited 0.01 -
: 131.52 -
b} Investments as-at March 31, 2007 ’ _
i} India Foils Limited _ ) ) =] 24.00
i} Vedanta Alumina Limited i 297.20 165.69
) 297.20 189.69
5. a) Current Liabilities ]
H  Vedanta Resources Plc ) 59.02 4461
i} Konlola Copper Mines Plc. - Q.08
i) Madras Aluminium Company Limited 0.76 8.64
iv)  Henry Davis York ) : - 0.01
59.78 53.31
b) Lloans received i - ]
Balance as at March 31, 2007 ]
Montecellc NV . i 328.42 283.87
i 3zs.42 283.87
6. Purchzse/ (Sales) of Fixed Assets ]
© Vedanta Alumina Limited o ' (8.33) (1.44)
' (8.33) ({1.44)
7. Reimbursemert of Capital advance .
- Vedanta Alumina Limited _ - . ' 26.01 -
: 26.01 -
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FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

STERLITE INDUSTRIES{INDIA) LIMITED

Schedule forming part of the Consolidated Accounts

{Rs. in Crore)

Current year

Previous year

B. Income :
a) Sales: )
i) Madras Aluminium Company Limited
i) India Foils Limited
i) Vedanta Alumina Limited

b} Rent tncome
Madras Aluminium Company Limited

¢) Management Consultancy Services :
Ararahat Gold Recovery LLC

d) Intefest___ _
India Foils Limited

9. Expenditure :
a) Long Term incentive Plan expenses/(RecO\rery}
i} Vedanta Resources Ple
i) Sterlite Optical Technologies Ltd.
iii)  Konkola Copper Mines Plc
iv]  Madras Aluminium Company Limited
v} Vedanta Alumina Limited
vi)  Ararahat Gold Recovery LLC

b) Purchases :
Madras Aluminium Company Limited

¢) Remuneration/Sitting Fees:
i Mr. Navin Agarwal
i) M. K K Kaura
i) Mr. Tarun Jain
iv) M MS Mehta .
v)  Mr. D.D.Jalan ' )

d) Allocat_iaﬁ of Corporate Expenses :
Madras Aluminium Company Limited

e) Management Consultancy Services :
Vedanta Resources Plc

f) Power Charges 7
Madras Aluminium Company Limited

g)' Legal advice

Henry Davis York B -
h) Recovery of deputed employees remuneration
N Madras Aluminium Company Limited

i) Vedanta Alumina Limited

iiiy  Ararahat Gold Recovery LLC

iv)  Konkola Copper Mines Ple

v)  Anil Agarwal Foundation Trust

130 | 0.14
19771 151.02

20.20 0.13

219.21 151.29

T 0.04 0.15

0.04 0.15

- T 1.45
- 1.45

T 10 ) -
1.10 -
378 4 -
©18 | -
) -
(127) | -

| 338 | -
(0.41) -

26.86 -

’ 34.93 35.12
34.93 35.12

T a0a | 3.01
234 1.90
210 1.73
096 | 0.23
0.96 0.76

10.40 7.63

{1.26) (1.61)

(1.26) (1.61)
2264 || 2231

22.64 2231

) 252 1.25
2.52 1.25

| 0.82 0.70
0.82 0.70

@59 || (3.62)

{57.85) C0.77)

0.00 | - (0.76)

©.11) (4.73)

(0.15) . -
(62.70) (9.88)
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Schedule forming part of the Consolidated Accounts

Schedule 21 | Notés Forming part of the Consolidated Accounts (Contd.) ‘

38.

39.

{Rs. in Crore)

Current year

Previous year

i) Recovery of Other Expenses o
i} Madras Afuminium Company Limited _
i) Konkola Copper Mines Plc
i) * Vadanta Alumina Limited
iv)  Ararahat Gofd Recovery LLC

i} Donation paid
Anil Agarwal foundation Trust
10. Dividend paid .
i) Twinstar Holdings Limited
i) Madras Aluminium Company Limited
i) Twinstar International Limited

Guarantees )

i) Madras Aluminium Company Limited
i) Vedanta Alumina Limited

i} India Fcils Limited

11.

- Gea || (0.01)_
6.28) {0.03)
— 71D (0.01)
(0.44) -
(17.07) (0.05)
115 | 0.50

1.15 0.50
211,95 | 24.22
11‘4__5'* 1.54
0.02° -
225,42 25.76

— 110.00

614.06 300.00
182.00 182.00
796.46 592.00

Earning Per Share (EPS})

Current year

Previous year

Net profit after Tax (Before Extra ordinary items net of tax) 4,497.19 1,684.77
{As per Consolidated Profit & Loss Account) - ] )
Less : Dividend on Preference Shares and Tax Thereon | {0.06) {0.25)
Less : Dividend to Minority Shareholders of Subsidiary & Tax Thgreon ' (58.11) (42.25)
Profit befare Extra Orclinary item attributable to Equity Shareholders for Basic & Diluted Earning per Share 4,399.02 1,642.27
Less: Extra Ordinary tems {net of tax) - _ 13.14 6.70
Profit after Extra Ordinary item attributable to Equity Shareholders for Basic & Diluted Earming per Share 4,385.88 1,635.57
Weighted average No. of equity shares outstanding during the year :- o o
for Basic & Diluted Faming per Share Nos. _ 55,84,94,411 {| 55,34,14,568
Basic & Diluted EPS - before extraordinary items Rs. | 7877 29.68

- after extraordinary items Rs. 7853 29.55
Nominal Value per Share Rs. } 2 2/(
Contingent Liabilities

As at As at

March 31, 2007

March 31, 2006

a) Estimatec amount of coniracts remaining to be executed on Capital
Account and nat arovided for {net of advances) 6,272.27 630.39
b} Disputed liabilities in appeal (No outflow is expected in the near future): T
i} Income Tax ] 39.50 -
i) Sales Tax 4172 35.84
iil} Excise Duty 3468 13.19
iv) Others ] .. 6387 1.17
¢y Claims against the company not acknowledged as debls . 211.08] 83.73
d) Unexpired Letters of Credit 9}5.81 684.23
(These are established in favour of vendors but cargo/material under the aforesaid Letter of
Credit are yel to be received as on year end date. Cash outflow expecied on the basis of
payment terms as mentioned in Letter of Credit). o
g} Bank Guarantees ’ ] 495.30 359.33
{Bank guerantees are pravided under contractual/legat obligation, No cash outflow is expected) ]
ft  Bill Discounted {No cash outflow is expected) 139 169.06
g) Custom Duty Bond taken for Project Import 2921 81.92
h} Claim for compensation (CLZS) Land of HZL | [ Mot Ascertainable | | Not Ascertainable
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FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

STERLITE INDUSTRIES (INDiA) LIMITED

Schedule forming part of the Consolidated Accounts

k}

m

—

n)

o)

Schedute 21 -

Notes Forming part of the Consolidated Accounts (Contd.)

In July 2005, in case of TCM, it was reporied that the Highway Road passing beside the mine was showing signs of cracking at some areas.
To mitigate further risks to the users the cracks were repaired and a detour was constructed. Monitoring of the movements of the road is
occurring. A geotechnical consultant has been appointed to submit a report on the cause and potential rectification. The Department of Main
Roads has submitted the claim and evaluating possible realignment paths and costs. Matter is handled by lawyer of the insurance company.
The company is subject to a deductible under insurance policy which has been paid.

In January 2006, SV Partners made a claim against TCM acting as liquidators of Faminco Mining Services Pty Ltd., (Faminco) {in liquidation).
TCM had previously been a party to a mining agreement with Faminco. SV partners allege that a reduction by Faminco in its balance accournt
was a preferential payment to the company as a creditor and therefore recoverable. TCM has obtained release from alk contractual obligations
from Faminco. TCM has Tesponded to SV partners on this issue and refuted SV Partners' claim that the payment was a preference payment.
To date, TCM has not received any further communication from SV Partners with regard to the claim. The contingent liability is of Rs. 1.22
Crore {Previous year Rs. 1.12 Crore},

A claim lodged by a contractor's employee against the Copper Mines of Tasmania Pty Ltd. for claim relating to a mining accident. The claim
is not covered by insurance. CMT has disclaimed liability and is defending the action. Legal advice indicates that it is unlikely that any
significant liagility wilt arise. The contingent Hability is of Rs. NIL (Previous year Rs. 0.64 crore}.

The company has given Corporate Guarantees io Banks/Financial Institutions/Others on behalf of India Foils Limited, Vedanta Ajumina
Limited and CMT. The outstanding amount is Rs, 901.65 crore {net of provision) { Previous year Rs.673.41 crore) on this account at year
end.

CMT has given a bank indemnity guaranteg amounting to Rs. 1.33 crore {Previous year Rs. 1.21 crore) from ANZ in favour of Aurcra Energy
Pty Ltd in lieu of advance payment for monthly charges for power consumption.

Estimated cost of variation in copper and precious metals quantity due to adjustments done based on metal contents as per laboratory
assessments pending receipt of final invoice amounts to Rs. 26,18 Crore (Previous year Rs. 26.99 Crore).

The company has agreed to pay any liability upto Rs. 15 Crore that may arise in respect of Power Transmission Line Division for the period
upto June 30, 2006. This liability is enforceable on the company upto June 30, 2011.

40, The company, BALCO and HZL have not received any intimation from “suppiiers” regarding their status under the Micro, Small and Medium
Enterprises Development Act, 2006 and hence disclosures, if any, relating to amounts unpaid as at the year end together with interest paid /
payable as required under the said Act have not been given.

41, The figures of previous year have been recast, rearranged and regrouped wherever considered necessary. The previcus year figures are strictly not
comparable as the company has transferred Power Transmission Line Division during the current year as referred above in note no. 24

As per our report of even date For and on behalf of the Board

For Chaturvedi & Shah For Das & Prasad Navin Agarwal Tarun fain K. K. Kaura
Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants Executive Vice Chalrman Whole Time Director Managing Director & CEQ
R. Koria B. N. Agarwala D. D. Jalan $. Varadharajan
Partner Partner Chief Financial Officer Company Secretary
Place : Mumbai

Dated : May 3, 2007
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Consolidated Cash Flow Statement ror the year ended march 31, 2007

(Rs. in Crore)

Year ended
March 31, 2007

Year ended
March 31, 2006

. CASH FLOW FRON OPERATING ACTIVITIES

[
|

t

Net profit afer tax as per P&L Account ~ 6,388.36 2.235.26
Adjusted for Provision for Taxation i i 2,411.72 1,016.54
Share in Profit/ (Loss) of Associate Company (013 (0.35)
Extra-ordinary items ‘ L i
— Voluntary Retirement expendituré 19.81 ) 10.10
' | &gia7e 3,261.55
Adjusted for ) ' N '
- Provision for loss on corporate guarantees issued | 7840 -
- Loans & advances written off | 31.08 -
- Bad debts and Loans & advances written off . 280 0.01
~ Provision lor doubtful debts/advances ) - - 051 .
- Depreciation & Amortisation (Net) 799.54 _ 47289
— Dividend Income | (63.11) (458D
- Interest Income (132.72) - (112.02) f
- Interest & Borrowing Costs o o 379.06 198.22
- Foreign Exchange ( Profit ) / Loss* | 488 10.82
- Loss / (Profit) on Sale of Current Investment (net) {115.78) (45.82)
— Loss/ (Profit) on Safe of long term Investments {Net) - 2399 | N -
- Loss/ (Profit) on Sale / Discarding of Assets (Net} ~(93.68) (3.19)
— Loss on sale of Power Transmission Line Division 388 -
— Provision for diminution in value of investment 031 001
- Sundry Liabilities writtenback . o 7.20) (1.61)
- Deferred government grant transferred ___{0.01) {0.01)
— Share of Company in {ProfithLoss of Associates 0.13 0.38! )
- Miscellaneous Expenses written off o 0.34 0.34 | B
) . 911.34 y 474.69
Operating profit before working capital changes 9,731.10 * 3,736.24
Adjusted for: . . )
- Trade and other receivables (1,001.87) | ] (385.13)
- Inventories (1,010.98) (918.24)
- Trade payables 148121 469.47
[ i1,864.73) (833.90})
Cash generation from operations — I 7,866.37 2,902.34
Direct taxes paid / TDS deducted/Refund received o L (2,217.41) {693.75)
Net cash flow from/{used in} Operating Activities 5,648.96 2,208.59

. CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES ] .

_ Purchase of Fixed Assets & Capital Work in Progress B (1,085.67) (1,189.81})
Sale of Fixed Assets {1.001.45) . 11.52
Purchase of fnvestmants i (35,641.31) ,(19,711.31)

~ Sale of Investment e 33,032.18 .1 19,11040
Movement ir Loans . L 43.84 {1.30)

~ Interest Received ) . 133.62 117.51
Dividend Received 01 Investments ) i i 63.11 45.81
Sale of Power Transmission line Division || 143.51 -
Net cash flow from/lused in) Investing Activities _ | (4,307.17) (1,617.18)
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E INDUSTRIES (INDIA) LIMITED

\‘ponsolidated Cash Flow Statement (Contd.) For the year ended March 31, 2007

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(Rs. in Crore)

Year ended
March 31, 2006

C. CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

{Redemption of)/Proceeds from issue of Preference Share

Capltal |nclud|ng Share Premlum
Proceeds from Long term Loans

Short Term Loans {Net)
Interest paid (net)

Effect of Exchange Rate change on foreign currency EURO Convertible Bonds/FRNs

Dividend paid

Repaymem of Long Term Loans

Payrh'ent made towards Corporate Guarantees
Net Cash flow fromA{used in) Financing Activities

Net Increase/{decrease) in cash and cash equwalent 7
Cash and cash equivalent at the beginnmg of the year

" Add: On acquisition of Sterlite. Energy Ltd.,

_ Cash and cash equwalent at the end of the year.

Year ended
March 31, 2007
_ oo
:(193.59)
{
- T(1,450.92)
1 (186.66)
T 1,28595
 (395.22)]
T T T T 4309
B ~ T (444.08) |
L (240)]
T 73438 |
L (2.02)
L1531
- 0.14]
T 1,113.43

E " 14466
. (328.35)
151,67
(229.37)
24.30
(73.23)

© T (310.31)
o 281.09
834.22

1,115.31

* |ncludes exchange difference on account of translation of foreign subsidiary company's financial statements.

Notes:

1} The above Cash Flow Statement has been prepared under the *indirect Method" as set out in Accounting standard-3 *Cash Flow Statement” issued
by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

2) The net cash flows of the discontinued operation during the current financial year reporting period are as under:-

Operating Activities:- Rs, (58.56) Crore

{Previous Year Rs. (114.16) Crore}

Investing Activities:- Rs. (13.83) Crore  {Previous Year Rs. (27.32) Crore}

Financing Activities:- Rs. 49.84 Crore

3) Figures in the brackets indicate outflows.

{Previous Year Rs. 136.12 Crore}

As per our report of even date

For Chaturvedi & Shah
Chartered Accountants

R. Koria

Partner

Place : Mumbai
Dated : May 3, 2007

For Das & Prasad
Chartered Accountants

B. N, Agarwala
Partner
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For and on behalf of the Beard

Navin Agarwal
Executive Vice Chairman

Tarun Jain
Whote Time Director

D. D. Jatan
Chief Financial Officer

K. K. Kaura
Managing Director & CEOQ

S. Varadharajan
Company Secretary



Glossary and def

58

A Japanese concept faying emphasis on housekeeping and
occupational safety in a sequential series of steps as Sort (Seiri);
Set in Order (Seiton); Shine {Selso); Standardise (Seiketsu}; and
Sustain {Shitsuke)

ACT UP

Accelerated Competency Tracking and Up-gradation

ADS

American Depository Shares

AGM

Annual General Meeting

AIDS

Acquired immune deficiency syndrome

Aluminium Business

The aluminium business of the Group, comprising its fully-
integrated bauxite mining, alumina refining and aluminium
smelting operations in India, and trading through the Bharat
Aluminium Company Limited, companies incorporated in India

Articles of Association
The articles of association of Sterlite Industries {India) Limited

Attributable Profit
Profit for the financial year hefore dividends attributable to the
equity shareholders of Sterlite Industries (India) Limited

BALCO

Bharat Aluminium Company Lirnited, a company incorporated in
India

BSE
Bombay Stock Exchange

Businesses
The Aluminium Business, the Copper Business and the Zinc
Business together

CAGR

Compounded Annual Growth Rate

Capital Employed

Net assets before net (debt)/cash and excluding capital work in
progress

Capex

Capital expenditure

CDM

Clean Devetopment Mechanism

nitions

CDSL

Central Depository Service (India) Limited

CEO

Chief executive officer

CFO

Chief financial officer

Cli

Confederation of Indian Industries

CLZS

Chanderiya lead and zinc smelter

co,

Carbon dioxide

CMT .
Copper Mines of Tasmania Pty Limited, a company incerporated
in Australia

Company or Sterlite
Sterlite Industries (India) Limited

Company financial statements

The audited financia! statements for the Company for the year

ended 31 March 2007 as defined in the Independent Auditors’
Report on the individuat Company Financial Statements to the

members of Sterlite Industries {India) Limited

Copper Business

The copper business of the Group, comprising:

& a copper smelter, two refineries and two copper rod plants in
India, trading through Sterlite Industries (India) Limited, a
company incorporated in India; _

= One copper mine in Australia, trading through Copper Mines
of Tasmania Pty Limited, a company incorporated in
Australia; and

CREP

Corporate responsibility for environmental protection

CRISIL

Credit Rating Information Services of India Limited

cents/Ib
US cents per pound

CRRI

Central Road Research [nstitute

CSR

Corporate social responsibility
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CTC

Cost to company, the basic remuneration of executives in India,
which represents an aggregate figure encompassing basic pay,
pension contributions and allowances

CY

Calendar year

Directors
The Directors of the Company

Dollar or $
United States dollars, the currency of the United States of
America

EBITDA
Earnings before interest paid, taxation, depreciation, goodwill
amortisation/impairment and special items

EBITDA Margin

EBITDA as a percentage of turnover

Economic Holdings or Economic Interest

The economic holdings/interest are derived by combining the
Group's direct and indirect shareholdings in the operating
companies. The Group's Economic Holdings/Interest is the basis
on which the Attributable Profit and net assets are determined in
the consolidated accounts

E&OHSAS
Environment and occupational health and safety assessment
standards

E&QHSMS .
Environment and occupational health and safety management
system

£EOGM
Extra-Ordinary General Meeting

EPS

Earnings per ordinary share

ESC

Evening Study Centres

ESOP g
Employee share option plan

ESP

Electrostatic precipitator

Financial Statements or Group financial
statements

The consolidated financial statements for the Company and the
Group for the year ended 31 March 2007 as defined in the
Independent Auditors' Repart to the members of Sterlite
{industries (India) Limited

FRN
Floating Rate Notes
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FY

Financial year

GAAP, including UK GAAP and Indian GAAP
Generally Accepted Accounting Principles, the common set of
accounting principles, standards and procedures that companies
use to compile their financial statements in their respective local
territories

GDP

Gross domestic product

Gearing
Net Debt as a percentage of Capital Employed

GJ

Giga joules

Government or Indian Government
The Government of the Republic of India

Gratuity
A defined contribution pension arrangement providing pension
benefits consistent with Indian market practices

Group .
The Company and its subsidiary undertakings and, where
appropriate, its associate undertaking

HSE

Health, safety and enyironment

HZL

Hindustan Zinc Limited, a company incorporated in India
IAS

International Accounting Standards

ICDS

integrated Child Development Services

ICMM

International Council on Mining and Metals

ICPCI R

fnte'rnational Copper Promotion Council, India

IFL

India Foils Limited, a company incorporated in India
INR

indian Rupees

Interest Cover
EBITDA divided by finance costs

IPP

Independent power project

ISO 9001

An international quality management system standard published
by the International Organisation for Standardisation



1SO 14001

An international environmental management system standard
published by the Internationat Organisation for Standardisation

Key Result Areas or KRAs

For the purpose of the remuneration report, specific persanal
targets set as an incentive to achieve short-term goals for the
purpose of awarding bonuses, thereby linking individual
performance to corporate performance

KLD
Kilo litres per day

KPls

Key performance indicators

KTPA

Thousand Tonnes per Annum

Kwh

Kilo-watt hour

Kwh/d

Kilo-watt hour per day

LBMA

London Bullion Market Association

LIBOR

London inter bank offered rate

LME
London Metals Exchange

London Stock Exchange
London Stock Exchange plc

Lost time injury
An accident/injury forcing the employee/contractor to remain
away from his/her work beyond the day of the accident

LPG

Liguefied Petroleum Gas

LTIFR

Lost time injury frequency rate: the number of lost time injuries

per million man hours worked

LTIP

The Vedanta Resources Long-Term Incentive Plan or Long-Term
Incentive Plan

Management Assurance Services
The function through which the Group’s internal audit activities
are managed

MAT

Minimum alternative tax

MIS

Management information system

MOEF
The Ministry of Environment & Forests of the Government of the
Republic of India

mt or tonnes
Metric tonnes

MW

Megawatts of electrical power

NABL
National Accreditation Board for Testing and Calibration
Laboratories

NCCBM

National Council of Cement and Building Materials

NGO

Non-governmental organisation

Non-executive Directors
The non-executive directors of the Company

NSDL

National Securities Depository Limited

NSE
National Stock Exchange

NYSE
New York Stock Exchange

OHSAS 18001

Occupational Health and Safety Assessment Series (standards
for occupational health and safety management systems)

PAP
Phospharic Acid Plant

PBT

Profit before tax

PFC

Per fluorocarbons

PHC

Primary health centre

PP
Price Participation
PPE

Personal protective equipment

Provident Fund

A defined contribution pension arrangement providing pension
benefits consistent with Indian market practices

RBI

Reserve Bank of India

Recycled water
Water released during mining or processing and then used in
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operational activities

Return on Capital Employed or ROCE

Profit before interest, taxation, exceptional items, tax effected at
the company's effective tax rate as a percentage of capital
employed.

Return on Net Worth or RONW

Profit After Tax as a percentage of Shareholders money including
minority interest ‘

RO

Reverse osmosis

SA 8000

Standard for Socia! Accountability based on internationat
workplace norms in the International Labour Organisation (1LO")
conventions and the UN's Universal Declaration of Human
Rights and the Convention on Rights of the Child

SAP
Sulphuric Acid Plant

SAT

Securities Appellate Tribunal

Senior Management Group
For the purpose of the remuneration report, the key operational
and functional heads within the Group

SEBI

Securities Exchange Board of India
SHGs

Self help groups

SIHL

Sterlite Industries (India) Limited
S0,

Sulphur dioxide

SBU

Strategic Business Unit

SOTL

Sterlite Optical Technologies Limited, a company incorporated in
India

SOVL

Stertite Opportunities and Ventures Limited, a company
incorporated in India

Special items
ltems which derive from events and transactions that need to be
disclosed separately by virtue of their size or nature

SPM
Suspended particulate matter. Fine dust particles suspended in
air
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Sterling, GBP or £

The currency of the United Kingdom

Sterlite Energy Limited (SEL)

Sterlite Energy Limited, a company incorporated in India

Superannuation Fund

A defined contribution pension arrangement providing pension
henefits consistent with Indian market practices
Sustaining Capital Expenditure

Capital expenditure to maintain the Group's operating capacity

TCM

Thalanga Copper Mines Pty Limited, a company incorporated in
Australia

TC/RC

Treatment charge/refining charge being the terms used to set the
smelting and refining costs

TGS

Tail gas scrubber

tpa

Metric tonnes per annum

TPM

Tonne per month

TaMm

Total Quality Management

Twin Star
Twin Star Holdings Limited, a company incorporated in
Mauritius

Twin Star Holdings Group

Twin Star and its subsidiaries and associated undertaking

US cents

United States cents

VAL

Vedanta Alumina Limited, a company incorporated in India

VFD

Variable frequency drive

VRS

Voluntary Retirement Scheme

Zinc Business

The zinc-lead business of the Group, comprising its fully-
integrated zinc-lead mining and smelting operations in India,
and trading through the Hindustan Zinc Limited, a company
incorporated in India



A TRISYS PRODUCT
info@trisyscom.com

Printed by 2 .!._-'L’_E_Cga




www sterlite-industries.com }\ z : D

www .vedantaresources.com

—




